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NOTICE TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

 

Notice is hereby given that the 3

Systematix Securities Limited 

(IST) through Video Conferencing(VC) / Other Audio Visual Means(OAVM)

purposes the registered office of the company situated at Plot No. 35, Old Industrial RIICO Area 

Chittorgarh  Rajasthan 312001 IN shall be deemed

proceedings of the Annual General Meeting shall be deemed to be made there to transact the 

following businesses: 

 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the company

the financial year ended March 31, 2021 and the reports of Board of Directors and 

Auditors thereon and in this regard to consider and if though fit, to pass with or 

without modification(s), the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

 

“RESOLVED THAT

financial year ended  March 31, 2021 and the reports of Board of Directors and 

Auditors thereon, as circulated to members be and are hereby considered and 

approved.”  

 

2.  To reappoint Mr. Madhav Inani

and being eligible has offered himself for reappointment and in this regard to 

consider and if though fit, to pass with or 

resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

 

“RESOLVED THAT

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Madhav Inani (DIN

03370896), who retires by rotation and being eligible be and is hereby re

as a Director of the company.”

 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

 

3. To increase remuneration of Mr. Rajesh Kumar Inani

Time Director of the company

 

To consider and, if thought fit to pass with or without

resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:
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Auditors thereon and in this regard to consider and if though fit, to pass with or 

without modification(s), the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statement of the company for the 

financial year ended  March 31, 2021 and the reports of Board of Directors and 
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 196, 197,198 and 203 read with Schedule V 

and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any 

statutory modifications, amendments or re

in terms of Articles of Association of the Company on recommendation of the 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee, approval of the Company be and is hereby 

accorded for increase of remunera

Time Director of the Company upto a maximum limit 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors and the Director(s) or the person 

authorized by the Board be and is jointly and/ or severally autho

think fit and for that purpose to execute such documents, papers, deeds, and writings 

containing such conditions and covenants as the Board may think fit and to take all such 

steps as may be necessary or desirable to give effect to 

 

4. WRONGLY TRANSFER OF SHARES WHICH IS HELD BY SYSTEMATIX 

SECURITIES LIMITED WITHOUT ANY CONSIDERATION AMOUNT BY MR. 

JAGDISH RATHI. 

The internal committee of Systematix Securities Limited was incorporated on 14

August, 2019 and the following person are the members of such committee :

Singh Kumpawat (CFO) ,  Mr. Madhav Inani ( Director) , Rajesh Kumar Inani , 

Himanshu Mangal and the Mr. B.K. Dad is a statutory auditor of a company but not a 

member of such committee. During the year 2019 it was observed by the members of 

such committee that a malpractice was done by Mr. Jagdish rathi in respect of transfer of 

securities for their personal interest and loss has been occurred by company due to such 

transfer of securities. It was observed that the shares are held by Systematix Securities 

Ltd of other companies in their Demat account but the same was transfer a malafide 

intention by Mr. Jagdish rathi dated 26.03.19 to 28.03.2019.

“RESOLVED THAT the member of i

such transfer of securities was wrongly transfer of securities as per the provisons of 

Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR), 2015 which is held by Systematix Securities 

Limited of other companies in their Dem

Mr. Jagdish rathi and due to such transfer of shares loss has been occurred by company; 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT

hereby authorized that to take necessary act

and to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give 

effect to this resolution; 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT 

give consent for dissolve  of internal committee;

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT 

approve that such transfer of securities was wrongly transfer of shares which was earlier 

approve by the members of the internal committee which is held by Systematix 
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approve by the members of the internal committee which is held by Systematix 
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Securities Limited without any consider

such transfer of shares loss has been occurred by company.” 

 

          Place: Chittorgarh    

         Date: 13
th

 August, 2021   

                                                                         

          

       

                                                                                                  

  

Notes:- 

1. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the 

order of names will be entitled to vote.

 

2. Corporate Members are requested to 

authorizing their representatives to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting.

 

3. Members may also note that Notice of this Annual General Meeting and the Annual 

Report for financial year 

http://www.systematixsecurities.

 

4. The Register of Members and share transfer book of the Company will remain closed 

during the period from Friday

September, 2021 (both days inclusive)

 

5. A statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act 2013, relating to the 

special business to be transacted at the meeting is annexed hereto.

 

6. Members are requested to send their queries, if any at least 7 days in advance so that the 

information can be made available at the meeting. 

 

7.   Members holding shares in the same name under different Ledger Folios are requested 

to apply for consolidation of such folio and send 

Registrar and Share Transfer Agent for their doing needful.

 

8. Members are requested to contact the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent for all matter 

connected with Company’s shares at Ankit Consultancy Private Limite

Complex , Pardeshipura,  Indore 

 

9. The Company has designated an exclusive email ID 

would enable the members to post their grievances and monitor its redressed. Any 
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 By order of the Board

       

      

                                                                                  

        RAJESH KUMAR INANI

       WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

                                                                                                          DIN: 00410591
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http://www.systematixsecurities.in

The Register of Members and share transfer book of the Company will remain closed
during the period from Friday 24" Day of September, 2021 to Thursday 30" Day of
September, 2021 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting.

A statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act 2013, relating to the
special businessto be transacted at the meeting is annexedhereto.

. Members are requested to send their queries, if any at least 7 days in advance sothat the
information can be madeavailable at the meeting.

Members holding shares in the same name underdifferent Ledger Folios are requested

to apply for consolidation of such folio and sendrelevant share certificates to companies
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent for their doing needful.

Membersare requested to contact the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent for all matter
connected with Company’s shares at Ankit Consultancy Private Limited, 60 Electronic

Complex , Pardeshipura, Indore 452010 M.P. IN

The Company has designated an exclusive email ID systematixctor@ gmail.com which

would enable the members to post their grievances and monitor its redressed. Any
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member having any grievance may post the same to the said Email address for its quick 

redressal. 

 

10. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) vide its circular da

has mandated registration of Permanent Account Number (PAN) and Bank Account 

Details for all securities holders. Members holding shares in physical form are therefore, 

requested to submit their PAN and Bank Account details to Registrar a

Agents/Company by sending a duly singed letter along with self attested copy of PAN 

Card and original cancelled cheque. The original cancelled cheque should bear the name 

of the member. In the alternative Members are requested to submit a

passbook/ statement attested by the bank. 

 

11. Additional information pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulation with the 

stock exchanges in respect of the Directors seeking appointment / re

AGM is furnished and fo

the requisite consents/declarations for their appointment /re

 

12. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 20

e-mail ids are registered with

Member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For the Members who have not 

registered their e-mail address, physical copies of the Annual Report for 

being sent in the permitted mode. Member

are requested to register the same with the Company

intimate to the Company the changes, if any in their e

 

13. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA’) has taken a “Green Initiative in the 

Corporate Governance” by allowing paperless compliance by companies and has issued 

Circular No. 17/2011 dated April 21, 2011 and 18/2011 dated April 29, 2011. The 

Company proposes to send the documents to its Members like notices, annual report, etc. 

in electronic form. Members are requested to provide their email ID to our Registrar 

Ankit Consultancy Private Limited, 60

452010 IN for sending the document in electronic form.   

 

14. In view of the ongoing COVID

and pursuant to the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 14/2020 dated 8th 

April, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated

20/2020 dated 5
th

 May, 2020,(collectively refer to as ‘MCA Circulars’) permitted the 

holding of AGM through VC/OAVM, without physical presence of members at common 

venue, and Annual General Meeting (AGM) held thro

Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM)

and participate in the ensuing AGMt

the meeting is required. In continuation of this Ministry’s

20/2020, dated 05th May, 2020 and after due examination, it has been decided to all

companies whose AGMs were due to be held in the year 2020, or become due in the year 

2021, to conduct their AGMs on or before 31.12.2021, in accordance with the 

requirements provided in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the General Circular No. 20/2020 and as 

per MCA circular no. 02/2021 dated January 13,2021.
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member having any grievance may post the same to the said Email address for its quick 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) vide its circular da

has mandated registration of Permanent Account Number (PAN) and Bank Account 

Details for all securities holders. Members holding shares in physical form are therefore, 

requested to submit their PAN and Bank Account details to Registrar a

Agents/Company by sending a duly singed letter along with self attested copy of PAN 

Card and original cancelled cheque. The original cancelled cheque should bear the name 

of the member. In the alternative Members are requested to submit a

passbook/ statement attested by the bank.  

Additional information pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulation with the 

stock exchanges in respect of the Directors seeking appointment / re-

AGM is furnished and forms a part of the Annual Report. The Directors have furnished 

the requisite consents/declarations for their appointment /re-appointment.

Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2020-21 is being sent to all the Members whose 

mail ids are registered with the Company for communication purposes unless any 

Member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For the Members who have not 

mail address, physical copies of the Annual Report for 

being sent in the permitted mode. Members who do not yet register their e

are requested to register the same with the Company. Members are also requested to 

intimate to the Company the changes, if any in their e-mail address.  

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA’) has taken a “Green Initiative in the 

Corporate Governance” by allowing paperless compliance by companies and has issued 

Circular No. 17/2011 dated April 21, 2011 and 18/2011 dated April 29, 2011. The 

es to send the documents to its Members like notices, annual report, etc. 

in electronic form. Members are requested to provide their email ID to our Registrar 

Ankit Consultancy Private Limited, 60, Electronic Complex, Pardeshipura

sending the document in electronic form.    

In view of the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to be followed 

and pursuant to the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 14/2020 dated 8th 

April, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated 13th April, 2020 followed by Circular No. 

May, 2020,(collectively refer to as ‘MCA Circulars’) permitted the 

holding of AGM through VC/OAVM, without physical presence of members at common 

venue, and Annual General Meeting (AGM) held through Video Conferencing (VC) or 

Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) stands perfectly valid. Hence, Members can attend 

and participate in the ensuing AGMt hrough VC/OAVM only and no physical presence at 

the meeting is required. In continuation of this Ministry’s General Circular No. 

05th May, 2020 and after due examination, it has been decided to all

companies whose AGMs were due to be held in the year 2020, or become due in the year 

2021, to conduct their AGMs on or before 31.12.2021, in accordance with the 

requirements provided in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the General Circular No. 20/2020 and as 

CA circular no. 02/2021 dated January 13,2021. 
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member having any grievance may post the same to the said Email address for its quick 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) vide its circular dated April 20, 2018 

has mandated registration of Permanent Account Number (PAN) and Bank Account 

Details for all securities holders. Members holding shares in physical form are therefore, 

requested to submit their PAN and Bank Account details to Registrar and Share Transfer 

Agents/Company by sending a duly singed letter along with self attested copy of PAN 

Card and original cancelled cheque. The original cancelled cheque should bear the name 

of the member. In the alternative Members are requested to submit a copy of bank 

Additional information pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulation with the 

-appointment at the 

rms a part of the Annual Report. The Directors have furnished 

appointment. 

is being sent to all the Members whose 

the Company for communication purposes unless any 

Member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For the Members who have not 

mail address, physical copies of the Annual Report for 2020-21  is 

s who do not yet register their e-mail id so far 

. Members are also requested to 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA’) has taken a “Green Initiative in the 

Corporate Governance” by allowing paperless compliance by companies and has issued 

Circular No. 17/2011 dated April 21, 2011 and 18/2011 dated April 29, 2011. The 

es to send the documents to its Members like notices, annual report, etc. 

in electronic form. Members are requested to provide their email ID to our Registrar 

Pardeshipura Indore M.P. 

19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to be followed 

and pursuant to the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 14/2020 dated 8th 

13th April, 2020 followed by Circular No. 

May, 2020,(collectively refer to as ‘MCA Circulars’) permitted the 

holding of AGM through VC/OAVM, without physical presence of members at common 

ugh Video Conferencing (VC) or 

stands perfectly valid. Hence, Members can attend 

hrough VC/OAVM only and no physical presence at 

General Circular No. 

05th May, 2020 and after due examination, it has been decided to allow 

companies whose AGMs were due to be held in the year 2020, or become due in the year 

2021, to conduct their AGMs on or before 31.12.2021, in accordance with the 

requirements provided in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the General Circular No. 20/2020 and as 

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.
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member having any grievance may post the same to the said Email address for its quick

redressal.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) videits circular dated April 20, 2018

has mandated registration of Permanent Account Number (PAN) and Bank Account

Details for all securities holders. Members holding shares in physical form are therefore,
requested to submit their PAN and Bank Account details to Registrar and Share Transfer

Agents/Company by sending a duly singedletter along with self attested copy of PAN
Card and original cancelled cheque. The original cancelled cheque should bear the name

of the member. In the alternative Members are requested to submit a copy of bank
passbook/ statementattested by the bank.

Additional information pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulation with the

stock exchanges in respect of the Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointmentat the
AGMisfurnished and forms a part of the Annual Report. The Directors have furnished

the requisite consents/declarations for their appointment /re-appointment.

Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2020-21 is being sent to all the Members whose

e-mail ids are registered with the Company for communication purposes unless any
Member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For the Members who have not
registered their e-mail address, physical copies of the Annual Report for 2020-21 is

being sent in the permitted mode. Members who donotyet register their e-mail id so far

are requested to register the same with the Company. Members are also requested to
intimate to the Company the changes,if any in their e-mail address.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA’) has taken a “Green Initiative in the

Corporate Governance”by allowing paperless compliance by companies and has issued
Circular No. 17/2011 dated April 21, 2011 and 18/2011 dated April 29, 2011. The

Companyproposesto send the documents to its Memberslike notices, annual report, etc.
in electronic form. Members are requested to provide their email ID to our Registrar
Ankit Consultancy Private Limited, 60, Electronic Complex, Pardeshipura Indore M.P.

452010 IN for sending the documentin electronic form.

In view of the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to be followed

and pursuantto the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 14/2020 dated 8th
April, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated 13th April, 2020 followed by Circular No.

20/2020 dated 5" May, 2020,(collectively refer to as ‘MCA Circulars’) permitted the
holding of AGM through VC/OAVM,without physical presence of members at common

venue, and Annual General Meeting (AGM) held through Video Conferencing (VC) or

Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM)standsperfectly valid. Hence, Members can attend
and participate in the ensuing AGMt hrough VC/OAVMonly and nophysical presence at

the meeting is required. In continuation of this Muinistry’s General Circular No.
20/2020, dated O5th May, 2020 and after due examination, it has been decided to allow

companies whose AGMsweredueto be held in the year 2020, or becomedue in the year
2021, to conduct their AGMs on or before 31.12.2021, in accordance with the

requirements provided in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the General Circular No. 20/2020 and as

per MCAcircular no. 02/2021 dated January 13,2021.
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15. Since this AGM is being scheduled to be held through VC/OAVM, physical attendance 

of the members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of 

proxy by the members is not available for the AGM and hence the proxy form, 

attendance slip and route map are not annexed to this notice. However, the Body 

Corporates are entitled to appoint authorized representatives to attend the AGM through 

VC/OAVM and participate thereat and cast their votes through e

 

16. The Members can join the AGM 

scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure 

mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM 

will be made available for 1000members on firs

number does not include the large Shareholders holding 2% or more

Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors,

Chairpersons of the Audit

Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors, Secretarial

who are allowed to attend the AGM

served basis. 

 

17. The attendance of the Members attending the AG

for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

 

18. Pursuant to the provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 

of the Companies (Management and Administration)

Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the MCA dated 8th April, 2020, 13th 

April, 2020 and 5th May, 2020 the Company is providing facil

its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the 

Company has made an arrangement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited 

(CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, an

providing necessary platform for Video Conference/ OAVM and necessary technical 

support as may be required. Therefore, the facility of casting votes by a member using 

remote e-voting system as well as e

CDSL. 

 

19. Members joining the meeting through VC, who have not already cast their vote by 

means of remote e-voting, shall be able to exercise their right to vote through e

the AGM. The Members who have cast their vote by remote 

may also join the AGM through VC but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

 

 

20. The recorded transcript of the forthcoming AGM shall also be made available 

website of the Company 

is over. 

 

21. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars dated 5

dated May 12, 2020, Notice of the 3

Financial Year 2020-21 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members 

whose email addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories. Members may 
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Since this AGM is being scheduled to be held through VC/OAVM, physical attendance 

of the members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of 

proxy by the members is not available for the AGM and hence the proxy form, 

ip and route map are not annexed to this notice. However, the Body 

Corporates are entitled to appoint authorized representatives to attend the AGM through 

participate thereat and cast their votes through e-voting.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before or after the 

scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure 

mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM 

will be made available for 1000members on first come first served basis. However, this 

does not include the large Shareholders holding 2% or more

Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the 

Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and

Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors, Secretarial Auditors, Scrutinizers, etc. 

who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first 

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted 

for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Pursuant to the provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 

of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and 

Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the MCA dated 8th April, 2020, 13th 

April, 2020 and 5th May, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e

its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the 

Company has made an arrangement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited 

(CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, and independent agency for 

providing necessary platform for Video Conference/ OAVM and necessary technical 

support as may be required. Therefore, the facility of casting votes by a member using 

voting system as well as e-voting on the day of the AGM will be provided by 

Members joining the meeting through VC, who have not already cast their vote by 

voting, shall be able to exercise their right to vote through e

the AGM. The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM 

may also join the AGM through VC but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

The recorded transcript of the forthcoming AGM shall also be made available 

website of the Company www.systematixsecurities.in as soon as possible after the Meeting 

In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars dated 5
th

 May, 2020 and SEBI Circular 

dated May 12, 2020, Notice of the 35
th

AGM along with the Annual Report for the 

21 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members 

whose email addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories. Members may 

Annual Report 2020-21 

Page | 6  

Since this AGM is being scheduled to be held through VC/OAVM, physical attendance 

of the members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of 

proxy by the members is not available for the AGM and hence the proxy form, 

ip and route map are not annexed to this notice. However, the Body 

Corporates are entitled to appoint authorized representatives to attend the AGM through 

voting. 

in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before or after the 

scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure 

mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM 

t come first served basis. However, this 

does not include the large Shareholders holding 2% or more share capital, 

Key Managerial Personnel, the 

eration Committee and 

Auditors, Scrutinizers, etc. 

without restriction on account of first come first 

M through VC/OAVM will be counted 

for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Pursuant to the provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 

Rules, 2014 (as amended) and 

Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the MCA dated 8th April, 2020, 13th 

ity of remote e-voting to 

its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the 

Company has made an arrangement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited 

d independent agency for 

providing necessary platform for Video Conference/ OAVM and necessary technical 

support as may be required. Therefore, the facility of casting votes by a member using 

will be provided by 

Members joining the meeting through VC, who have not already cast their vote by 

voting, shall be able to exercise their right to vote through e-voting at 

voting prior to the AGM 

may also join the AGM through VC but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 

The recorded transcript of the forthcoming AGM shall also be made available on the 

as soon as possible after the Meeting 

May, 2020 and SEBI Circular 

AGM along with the Annual Report for the 

21 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members 

whose email addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories. Members may 

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.
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Since this AGM is being scheduled to be held through VC/OAVM,physical attendance
of the members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of
proxy by the members is not available for the AGM and hence the proxy form,

attendance slip and route map are not annexed to this notice. However, the Body

Corporates are entitled to appoint authorized representatives to attend the AGM through
VC/OAVMandparticipate thereat and cast their votes through e-voting.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before or after the

scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure
mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM

will be made available for 1000members on first comefirst served basis. However, this
number does not include the large Shareholders holding 2% or more share capital,
Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the

Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and

Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors, Secretarial Auditors, Scrutinizers, etc.

who are allowed to attend the AGM withoutrestriction on account of first comefirst
served basis.

The attendance of the Membersattending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted

for the purpose of reckoning the quorum undersection 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Pursuant to the provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and

Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the MCAdated 8th April, 2020, 13th

April, 2020 and 5th May, 2020 the Companyis providing facility of remote e-voting to

its Membersin respect of the businessto be transacted at the AGM.Forthis purpose, the
Company has made an arrangement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited

(CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, and independent agency for
providing necessary platform for Video Conference/ OAVM and necessary technical

support as may be required. Therefore, the facility of casting votes by a memberusing

remote e-voting system as well as e-voting on the day of the AGM will be provided by
CDSL.

Members joining the meeting through VC, who have not already cast their vote by

means of remote e-voting, shall be able to exercise their right to vote through e-voting at
the AGM. The Members whohavecast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM

mayalso join the AGM through VC butshall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

The recorded transcript of the forthcoming AGM shall also be made available on the
website of the Company www.systematixsecurities.in as soon as possible after the Meeting

is over.

In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars dated 5"" May, 2020 and SEBICircular
dated May 12, 2020, Notice of the 35"AGM along with the Annual Report for the

Financial Year 2020-21 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members

whose email addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories. Members may
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note that the Notice and Annual Report 2020

website - www.systematixsecurities.com

Limited at https://www.bseindia.com

https://www.evotingindia.com. 

 

22. However, if any specific request received from the

physical copy of the Annual Report will be provided by the company but subject to time 

taken by the courier and Postal Department looking to the prevailing Covid

 

 

23. The businesses as set out in the Notice may be transacted through electronic voting 

system and the Company shall provide a facility for voting by electronic means. In 

compliance with the provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 

Rule 20 of the companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the company is 

pleased to offer the facility of the voting through electronic means, as an alternate, to all 

its members to enable them to cast their votes electronically instead of casting th

at the meeting. If a member has opted for e

physical ballot also and vice

physical ballot and e-voting, then voting through electronic mode shall preva

done by physical ballot shall be treated as invalid. For E

entered into an agreement with the CDSL for facilitating E

instructions for E-voting given below: 

 

Instructions for shareholders voting through electronic means:

(i) The e-voting period begins on 

on Wednesday, 29
th

 September

Company, as on the cut-off date (record

cast their vote electronically. The e

thereafter. 

(ii) The shareholders should log on to the e

voting period 

(iii) Click on “Shareholders” tab.

(iv) Now, select the “SYSTEMATIX SECURITIES LTD.”from the drop down menu and 

click on “SUBMIT” 

(v) Now Enter your User ID  

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID fo

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered 

with the Company.

(vi) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vii) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to 

voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(viii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

 

_________________________________Annual Report 

note that the Notice and Annual Report 2020- 21 will also be available on the Company’s 

www.systematixsecurities.com, websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE

www.bseindia.com and on the website of CDSL

https://www.evotingindia.com.  

However, if any specific request received from the members for demanding of the 

physical copy of the Annual Report will be provided by the company but subject to time 

taken by the courier and Postal Department looking to the prevailing Covid

The businesses as set out in the Notice may be transacted through electronic voting 

system and the Company shall provide a facility for voting by electronic means. In 

compliance with the provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 

0 of the companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the company is 

pleased to offer the facility of the voting through electronic means, as an alternate, to all 

its members to enable them to cast their votes electronically instead of casting th

at the meeting. If a member has opted for e-voting, then he/she should not vote by 

physical ballot also and vice-versa. However, in case members cast their vote both via 

voting, then voting through electronic mode shall preva

done by physical ballot shall be treated as invalid. For E-voting facility, the Company has 

entered into an agreement with the CDSL for facilitating E-voting. The Procedure and 

voting given below:  

shareholders voting through electronic means: 

voting period begins on Monday, 27
th

 September, 2021 from 09.00

September 2021 at 5.00 p.m. During this period shareholders’ of the 

off date (record date) of Thursday 23
rd

 September, 2021

cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting 

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com

Click on “Shareholders” tab. 

Now, select the “SYSTEMATIX SECURITIES LTD.”from the drop down menu and 

 

For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  

For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 

Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered 

with the Company. 

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com

voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 

Annual Report 2020-21 
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21 will also be available on the Company’s 

, websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE 

and on the website of CDSL 

members for demanding of the 

physical copy of the Annual Report will be provided by the company but subject to time 

taken by the courier and Postal Department looking to the prevailing Covid-19 situation. 

The businesses as set out in the Notice may be transacted through electronic voting 

system and the Company shall provide a facility for voting by electronic means. In 

compliance with the provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 

0 of the companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the company is 

pleased to offer the facility of the voting through electronic means, as an alternate, to all 

its members to enable them to cast their votes electronically instead of casting their vote 

voting, then he/she should not vote by 

versa. However, in case members cast their vote both via 

voting, then voting through electronic mode shall prevail and voting 

voting facility, the Company has 

voting. The Procedure and 

09.00 A.M. and ends 

at 5.00 p.m. During this period shareholders’ of the 

September, 2021, may 

voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting 

www.evotingindia.com during the 

Now, select the “SYSTEMATIX SECURITIES LTD.”from the drop down menu and 

llowed by 8 Digits Client ID,  

Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered 

www.evotingindia.com and 

voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used. 

22.

23.

Annual Report 2020-21

note that the Notice and Annual Report 2020- 21 will also be available on the Company’s

website - www.systematixsecurities.com, websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE

Limited at https://www.bseindiaccom and on the website of CDSL

https://www.evotingindia.com.

However, if any specific request received from the members for demanding of the
physical copy of the Annual Report will be provided by the company but subject to time

taken by the courier and Postal Department lookingto the prevailing Covid-19 situation.

The businesses as set out in the Notice may be transacted through electronic voting
system and the Company shall provide a facility for voting by electronic means. In

compliance with the provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with

Rule 20 of the companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the company is

pleased to offer the facility of the voting through electronic means,as an alternate,to all

its members to enable them to cast their votes electronically instead of casting their vote
at the meeting. If a member has opted for e-voting, then he/she should not vote by
physical ballot also and vice-versa. However, in case members cast their vote both via
physical ballot and e-voting, then voting through electronic modeshall prevail and voting

done by physical ballot shall be treated as invalid. For E-voting facility, the Company has

entered into an agreement with the CDSLfor facilitating E-voting. The Procedure and
instructions for E-voting given below:

Instructions for shareholders voting through electronic means:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)
(iv)

(v)

(vi)
(vii)

(viii)

The e-voting period begins on Monday, 27" September, 2021 from 09.00 A.M. and ends

on Wednesday, 29" September 2021 at 5.00 p.m. During this period shareholders’ of the

Company, as on the cut-off date (record date) of Thursday 23" September, 2021, may

cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSLfor voting

thereafter.

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com during the

voting period

Click on “Shareholders”tab.

Now, select the “SYSTEMATIX SECURITIES LTD.”’from the drop down menu and

click on “SUBMIT”

Now Enter your User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Numberregistered

with the Company.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and

voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing passwordis to be used.

If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:
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 For Members holding shares in Demat Form and

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

• Members who have not updated their PAN with the 

Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the first two letters 

of their name and the 8 digits of the 

Field. 

• In case the foilo

of 0’s before the number after the first two characters of the name in 

CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence 

number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the PAN Field.

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company 

records for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Dividend 

Bank 

Details  

Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat

company records for the said demat account or folio.

• Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank details in order to login. If  the 

details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the 

member id / folio number in the Divide

mentioned in instruction (v).

 

(ix) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab

(x) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection 

screen. However, members holding shares in 

Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in 

the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat 

holders for voting for resolutions of any other

vote, provided that company opts for e

recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to 

keep your password confidential.

(xi) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e

on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xii) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <

choose to vote. 

(xiii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION 

the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option 

YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to 

the Resolution. 
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For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

Members who have not updated their PAN with the 

Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the first two letters 

of their name and the 8 digits of the folio sequence number in the PAN 

In case the foilo number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number 

of 0’s before the number after the first two characters of the name in 

CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence 

number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the PAN Field. 

Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company 

records for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the 

company records for the said demat account or folio. 

Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank details in order to login. If  the 

details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the 

member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as 

mentioned in instruction (v). 

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab 

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection 

screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password 

Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in 

the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat 

holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to 

vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly 

recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to 

keep your password confidential. 

ding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e

on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 

Click on the EVSN for the relevant < SYSTEMATIX SECURITIES LTD.> on which you 

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same 

the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option 

YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to 
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Physical Form 

numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

Members who have not updated their PAN with the 

Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the first two letters 

number in the PAN 

number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number 

of 0’s before the number after the first two characters of the name in 

CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence 

Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company 

records for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format. 

account or in the 

Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank details in order to login. If  the 

details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the 

nd Bank details field as 

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection 

demat form will now reach ‘Password 

Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in 

the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat 

company on which they are eligible to 

voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly 

recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to 

ding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting 

SYSTEMATIX SECURITIES LTD.> on which you 

DESCRIPTION” and against the same 

the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option 

YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to 
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For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

 

 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

e Members who have not updated their PAN’ with the

Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the first two letters

of their nameandthe 8 digits of the folio sequence number in the PAN

Field.

e Incasethe foilo numberis less than 8 digits enter the applicable number

of 0’s before the numberafter the first two characters of the name in

CAPITALletters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence

number | then enter RAOQOOOO0001 in the PANField.

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company

records for the said demataccountor folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

 

Bank

Details 
Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the

companyrecords for the said demat accountorfolio.

e Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bankdetails in order to login. If the

details are not recorded with the depository or companyplease enter the

member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as

mentioned in instruction (v).    
(ix)
(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT”tab

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Companyselection

screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password

Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in

the new passwordfield. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat

holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to

vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSLplatform. It is strongly

recommendednot to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to

keep your password confidential.

For Membersholding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting

on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSNfor the relevant < SYSTEMATIX SECURITIES LTD.> on which you

chooseto vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION”andagainst the same

the option “YES/NO”for voting. Select the option YES or NO asdesired. The option

YESimplies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to

the Resolution.
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(xiv) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK

details. 

(xv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A 

confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else 

to change your vote, click on “C

(xvi) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify 

your vote. 

(xvii) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on 

the Voting page. 

(xviii) If a demat account hold

and the image verificatio

prompted by the system. 

(xix) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m

android based mobiles. The m

Apple and Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store and the 

Windows Phone Store respectively. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the 

mobile app while voting on your mobile

 

Note for Non – Individual

 

• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to 

log on to https://www.evotingindia.com

• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should 

be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

• After receiving the login details a Compliance user should be created using the admin 

login and password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which 

they wish to vote on. 

• The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able to 

cast their vote.  

• A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have 

issued in favor of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF for

for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

• In case you have any queries or issues regarding e

Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e

under help section or write an email to 

• M/S Alok Chandak & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership 

No.10250) has been appointed as the scrutinizer to

ballot forms and votes casted electronically by the members in a fair and transparent 

manner. 

• The scrutinizer, immediately after conclusion of voting at the Annual General Meeting 

shall first count votes cast at the me
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Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution 

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A 

confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else 

to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify 

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on 

der has forgotten the login password then 

on code and click on Forgot Password & e

Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting available

android based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. 

Apple and Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store and the 

Windows Phone Store respectively. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the 

app while voting on your mobile. 

al Shareholders and Custodians  

Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to 

https://www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates. 

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

fter receiving the login details a Compliance user should be created using the admin 

login and password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which 

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to 

elpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able to 

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have 

issued in favor of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF for

for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently 

Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotin

under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

& Associates, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership 

) has been appointed as the scrutinizer to receive and scrutinize the completed 

ballot forms and votes casted electronically by the members in a fair and transparent 

The scrutinizer, immediately after conclusion of voting at the Annual General Meeting 

shall first count votes cast at the meeting, thereafter unblock the votes cast through 

Annual Report 2020-21 

Page | 9  

” if you wish to view the entire Resolution 

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A 

confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else 

ANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify 

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on 

 Enter the User ID 

& enter the details as 

Voting available for 

Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. 

Apple and Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store and the 

Windows Phone Store respectively. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the 

Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to 

and register themselves as Corporates.  

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should 

fter receiving the login details a Compliance user should be created using the admin 

login and password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which 

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to 

elpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able to 

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have 

issued in favor of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system 

voting, you may refer the Frequently 

www.evotingindia.com 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 

& Associates, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership 

receive and scrutinize the completed 

ballot forms and votes casted electronically by the members in a fair and transparent 

The scrutinizer, immediately after conclusion of voting at the Annual General Meeting 

eting, thereafter unblock the votes cast through 

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)
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Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution

details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A

confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK’’,else

to change your vote, click on “CANCEL”and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM”your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify

your vote.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on

the Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID

and the imageverification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as

prompted by the system.

Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting available for

android based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store.

Apple and Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store and the

Windows Phone Store respectively. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the

mobile app while voting on your mobile.

Note for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to

log on to https://www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates. 

A scanned copyof the Registration Form bearing the stamp andsign of the entity should

be emailed to helpdesk.evoting @cdslindia.com. 

After receiving the login details a Compliance user should be created using the admin

login and password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which

they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts linked in the login’ should be mailed to

helpdesk.evoting @cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able to

cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have

issued in favor of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system

for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently

Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com

underhelp section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting @cdslindia.com 

M/S Alok Chandak & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership

No.10250) has been appointed as the scrutinizer to receive and scrutinize the completed

ballot forms and votes casted electronically by the members in a fair and transparent

manner.

The scrutinizer, immediately after conclusion of voting at the Annual General Meeting

shall first count votes cast at the meeting, thereafter unblock the votes cast through
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remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in employment of the 

Company and make not later than two days of conclusion of the meeting, a consolidated 

scrutinizer’s report of the total vote

the meeting or any other Director of the Company, who shall countersign the same and 

declare the result of the voting forthwith  

 

• The Results shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company. The

along with the scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website 

www.systematixsecurities.in 

exchange.   

 

 

Relevant documents referred to in this Notice are open for inspection at the registered 

office of the Company on all working days (except Saturdays) between 11.00 a.m. to 

1.00 p.m.  up to the date of ensuing annual general meeting.   

Place: Chittorgarh     

Date: 13
th

 August, 2021  
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voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in employment of the 

Company and make not later than two days of conclusion of the meeting, a consolidated 

scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman of 

the meeting or any other Director of the Company, who shall countersign the same and 

declare the result of the voting forthwith   

The Results shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company. The

along with the scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website 

 and website of CDSL and will be communicated to the stock 

Relevant documents referred to in this Notice are open for inspection at the registered 

office of the Company on all working days (except Saturdays) between 11.00 a.m. to 

to the date of ensuing annual general meeting.    

  

    By order of the Board

          

              

       RAJESH KUMAR INANI

                             WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 

                                                                                                     DIN: 00410591
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voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in employment of the 

Company and make not later than two days of conclusion of the meeting, a consolidated 

s cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman of 

the meeting or any other Director of the Company, who shall countersign the same and 

The Results shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company. The results declared 

along with the scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website  http:// 

nd will be communicated to the stock 

Relevant documents referred to in this Notice are open for inspection at the registered 

office of the Company on all working days (except Saturdays) between 11.00 a.m. to 

 

By order of the Board 

 

         Sd/- 

RAJESH KUMAR INANI 

WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR  

00410591 
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remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in employment of the

Company and makenotlater than two days of conclusion of the meeting, a consolidated

scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman of

the meeting or any other Director of the Company, who shall countersign the same and

declare the result of the voting forthwith

e The Results shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company. The results declared

along with the scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website _http://

www.systematixsecurities.in and website of CDSL and will be communicated to the stock

exchange.

Relevant documents referred to in this Notice are open for inspection at the registered
office of the Company on all working days (except Saturdays) between 11.00 a.m. to
1.00 p.m. upto the date of ensuing annual general meeting.

By order of the Board

Place: Chittorgarh

Date: 13" August, 2021 Sd/-
RAJESH KUMARINANI

WHOLETIME DIRECTOR

DIN: 00410591
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE 

COMPANIES ACT, 2013

 

The following Explanatory Statement sets out all the material facts relating to the Special 

Business under Item No. 3

 

 

Item No. 3  

 

Chairman stated that looking into the profitability of the company and devotion of Mr. 

Rajesh Kumar Inani, who is working as a 

remuneration paid to them should be raised to Rs. 

01.04.2021. 

In compliance with the provisions of Section 196, 197, 198 and 203 read with the 

provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions, if 

any, of the Companies Act, 2013, the resolution for increase in remuneration of 

Rajesh Kumar Inani, Whole Time 

their approval.   

 

Board of Directors of the Company recommended the passing of resolution as ordinary 

resolution. 

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Inani  

 

Item No. 4 

 

The internal committee of Systematix Securities Limited was incorporated on 14th 

August, 2019 and the following person are the members of such committee :

Singh Kumpawat (CFO) ,  Mr. Madhav Inani ( Director) , Rajesh Kumar Inani , 

Himanshu Mangal and the Mr. B.K. Dad is a statutory auditor of a company but not a 

member of such committee. Above team is investigated the all matter and found that a 

malpractice was done by Mr. Jagdish rathi in respect of transfer of securities for their 

personal interest and loss has been occurred by company due to such transfer of 

securities. It was observed that the shares are held by Systematix Securities Ltd of other 

23 companies in their Demat account which is Monarch Networth Capital Limited but 

the same was transfer a malafide intention by Mr. Jagdish rathi dated 26.03.19 and 

28.03.2019. 

 

Mr. Madhav Inani (DIN- 03370896) Director of a company has good experience of 

managing skills and handling team and having rich knowledge in supervising and 

coordinating. He possesses a diverse and wide ranging experience and knowledge of 

corporate affairs. 

 

None of the Directors of the Company and their relatives, are interested in this resolution.

Board of Directors of the Company recommended the passing of  resolution as ordi

resolution. 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE 

COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

The following Explanatory Statement sets out all the material facts relating to the Special 

3. And 4. 

Chairman stated that looking into the profitability of the company and devotion of Mr. 

, who is working as a Whole Time Director of the company, 

remuneration paid to them should be raised to Rs. 1,20,000 per annum 

In compliance with the provisions of Section 196, 197, 198 and 203 read with the 

ule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions, if 

any, of the Companies Act, 2013, the resolution for increase in remuneration of 
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The internal committee of Systematix Securities Limited was incorporated on 14th 

August, 2019 and the following person are the members of such committee :

Singh Kumpawat (CFO) ,  Mr. Madhav Inani ( Director) , Rajesh Kumar Inani , 

l and the Mr. B.K. Dad is a statutory auditor of a company but not a 

member of such committee. Above team is investigated the all matter and found that a 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 10201) OF THE

COMPANIES ACT,2013

The following Explanatory Statementsets outall the material facts relating to the Special

Business under Item No.3. And4.

Item No. 3

Chairman stated that looking into the profitability of the company and devotion of Mr.
Rajesh Kumar Inani, who is working as a Whole Time Director of the company,

remuneration paid to them should beraised to Rs. 1,20,000 per annum with effect from

01.04.2021.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 196, 197, 198 and 203 read with the

provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions, if

any, of the Companies Act, 2013, the resolution for increase in remuneration of Mr.

Rajesh Kumar Inani, Whole Time Director, are now being placed before the Members for

their approval.

Board of Directors of the Company recommendedthe passing of resolution as ordinary

resolution.

Mr. Rajesh KumarInani is interested in the resolution.

Item No. 4

The internal committee of Systematix Securities Limited was incorporated on 14th

August, 2019 and the following person are the members of such committee :- Mr. Ajit
Singh Kumpawat (CFO) , Mr. Madhav Inani( Director) , Rajesh Kumar Inani,

Himanshu Mangaland the Mr. B.K.Dad is a statutory auditor of a companybutnot a

memberof such committee. Above team is investigated the all matter and found that a
malpractice was done by Mr. Jagdish rathi in respect of transfer of securities for their

personalinterest and loss has been occurred by companydueto such transfer of
securities. It was observed that the shares are held by Systematix Securities Ltd of other
23 companies in their Demat account which is Monarch Networth Capital Limited but

the same wastransfer a malafide intention by Mr. Jagdish rathi dated 26.03.19 and

28.03.2019.

Mr. MadhavInani (DIN- 03370896) Director of a company has good experience of

managing skills and handling team and having rich knowledgein supervising and

coordinating. He possesses a diverse and wide ranging experience and knowledge of
corporate affairs.

None of the Directors of the Companyandtheirrelatives, are interested in this resolution.

Board of Directors of the Company recommended the passing of resolution as ordinary
resolution.
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DETAIL IN PURSUANCE OF REGULATION 36 OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND 

DISCLOSURES REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 OF DIRECTORS/PERSONS SEEKING 

APPOINTMENT/ RE-APPOINTMENT AT THIS ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Name of the Director 

DIN 

Date of Appointment on the Board 

Date of Birth 

Qualifications 

Experience and Expertise 

No. of meetings of Board attended 

during the year. 

List of Directorship/Membership/ 

Chairmanship of Committees of 

other Board. 

Shareholding in SSL (Equity) 

Relationship with other directors 

Terms & conditions of 

appointment or re-appointment 

along with details of remuneration 

sought to be paid and 

remuneration last drawn by such 

person. 

Place: Chittorgarh   

Date: 13
th

 August, 2021    
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DETAIL IN PURSUANCE OF REGULATION 36 OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND 

DISCLOSURES REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 OF DIRECTORS/PERSONS SEEKING 

APPOINTMENT AT THIS ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Mr. Madhav Inani 

03370896 

 

31/03/2020 

 

14/05/1989 

Graduate 

NA 

5 

3 

Nil 

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Inani is cousin of Mr. Madhav Inani

NA 

 

   By order of the Board

      

              

       RAJESH KUMAR INANI

                                                    WHOLE TIME 

                                                                                                    DIN: 00410591
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APPOINTMENT/ RE-APPOINTMENT AT THIS ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING.

 

Nameof the Director Mr. Madhav Inani
 

DIN 03370896
 

Date of Appointmenton the Board 31/03/2020

 

 

 

Date of Birth 14/05/1989

Qualifications Graduate

Experience and Expertise NA

 

No. of meetings of Board attended 5

during the year.

List of Directorship/Membership/ 3

Chairmanship of Committees of

other Board.

 

 

Shareholding in SSL (Equity) Nil
 
Relationship with other directors Mr. Rajesh KumarInani is cousin of Mr. Madhav Inani

 

Terms & conditions of NA

appointmentor re-appointment

along with details of remuneration

sought to be paid and

remuneration last drawn by such

person.    
By orderof the Board

Place: Chittorgarh

Date: 13" August, 2021 Sd/-
RAJESH KUMARINANI

WHOLETIME DIRECTOR

DIN: 00410591
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
 

To the Members, 

 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 35
th

 Annual Report and the Audited Accounts 

for the Financial Year ended 31
st
 March 2021.      

 

Financial Results and Operations:                                                      (Rupees in Lacs) 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DIVIDEND  

To provide more strength to the company, your Directors have not recommended any dividend 

for the year under review 

 

FIXED DEPOSITS  

Your company has not accepted or invited any deposits from public under Companies Act 

2013, during the year under review. 

 

DIRECTORS:   

 

In accordance with the provisions of section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Company’s 

Articles of Association, Mr. Madhav Inani (DIN- 03370896) Director retires by rotation at the 

forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers himself for reappointment. The 

Board has recommended his appointment for the consideration of the members at the 

forthcoming AGM. Brief profile of Mr. Madhav Inani (DIN- 03370896) has been given in the 

Notice convening this AGM. 

 

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES STATEMENT  

 

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(3)© read with section 134(5) of the Companies 

Act, 2013, with respect to the Director’s Responsibility Statement, your directors hereby 

confirm: 

 

I) That in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2021; the 

applicable accounting standards have been followed; 

II) That they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 

judgments, and estimate that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20 

Revenue  from operations 77.42 66.35 

Profit before Interest, Dep. & Taxes 41.32    33.50 

Interest 0.21     0.01 

Depreciation 1.11    - 

Profit Before Tax      40.00       33.49 

Provision for Taxation  08.58       10.05 

Provision for Deferred Tax 0.28 0.00 

Profit After Tax 31.14         23.44 

Other Comprehensive Income 

 

0.00 0.00 

 

Total Comprehensive Income 31.14 23.44 

Earnings Per Share 0.62 0.47 

Financial Results and Operations:
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for the year under review

FIXED DEPOSITS
Your company has not accepted or invited any deposits from public under Companies Act
2013, during the year underreview.

DIRECTORS:

In accordance with the provisions of section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Company’s
Articles of Association, Mr. Madhav Inani (DIN- 03370896) Director retires by rotation at the

forthcoming Annual General Meeting andbeingeligible offers himself for reappointment. The

Board has recommended his appointment for the consideration of the members at the
forthcoming AGM.Brief profile of Mr. Madhav Inani (DIN- 03370896) has been given in the
Notice convening this AGM.

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES STATEMENT

1)

ID)

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(3)© read with section 134(5) of the Companies

Act, 2013, with respect to the Director’s Responsibility Statement, your directors hereby
confirm:

That in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2021; the

applicable accounting standards have been followed;

That they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made

judgments, and estimate that are reasonable and prudentso asto give a true andfair view of the
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state of affairs of the Company at the end of financial year and of the profit of the Company for 

the year under review; 

III) That they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provision of this Act, for safeguarding the assets of the 

Company and for preventing and detecting Fraud and other irregularities.  

IV) That they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.  

V) That they have laid down internal financial controls in the company that are       adequate and 

were operating effectively.  

VI)  That they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and these are adequate and are operating effectively. 

 

AUDITORS: 

M/s. B.K. Dad & Associates., Chartered Accountants, Chittorgarh, who are the Statutory 

Auditors of the Company hold office till the conclusion of the forthcoming AGM and are 

eligible for re-appointment. Pursuant to the provision of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 

2013 and the Rules framed there under, it is proposed to appoint M/s. B.K. Dad & Associates as 

statutory auditors of the Company from the conclusion of the forthcoming AGM till the 

conclusion of AGM to be held in the year 2022. 

  

COMMENTS ON AUDITORS REPORT 

The Board has duly reviewed the Statutory Auditors' Report on the Accounts. The observations 

and comments, if any, appearing in the Auditors' Report are self-explanatory and do not call for 

any further explanation/clarification by the Board of Directors. 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
Under the provisions of section 177 of Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulation with the 

Stock Exchanges an Audit Committee Comprises of Shri Madhav Inani , Shri Basanti Lal Agal 

, Mrs. Anita Maheshwari and further note that Shri Basanti Lal Agal , Mrs. Anita Maheshwari 

and Shri Madhav Inani are independent directors of the Company.     

 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 
A separate section titled “Corporate Governance” including a certificate from the Auditors of 

the Company confirming compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance as 

stipulated under Regulation 27 of the Listing Regulation and also the Management Discussion 

and Analysis Report and CEO certification are annexed hereto and form part of the report.   

 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

 

The Company did not have any employee, during the year drawing remuneration attracting the 

provision of section 197 read with rule 5 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies 

(particulars of employees) Rule 1975. The company continued to have cordial and harmonious 

relations with employees. In totality our employees have shown a high degree of maturity and 

responsibility in responding to the changing environment, economic and the market condition.  

 
HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT 
 

Your Company believes that nurturing and development of human capital is of key importance 

for its operations, The HR policies and procedures of your Company are geared up towards this 

objective. In totality our employees have shown a high degree of maturity and responsibility in 

responding to the changing environment, economic and the market condition.  
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CODE OF CONDUCT 

The company has laid-down a code of conduct for all Board members and senior management 

of the Company. All the Board members and senior management personnel have affirmed 

compliance with the code of conduct. The code of conduct has posted on website of the 

company i.e http://www.systematixsecurities.in 

 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN    

The detail forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9 is annexed herewith as 

Annexure-A and further details provided in Form MGT-7 which is hosted on the website of the 

Company and can be accessed at www.systematixsecurities.in. 

 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) 

In terms of section 135 and Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to our 

company. So there is not constituted a CSR Committee of the Board. 

 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT 

 

Pursuant to provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, your 

Company engaged the services of M/s BHOMIA SOLANKI & ASSOCIATES LLP, Company 

Secretary in Practice, Indore to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial 

year ended March 31, 2021. The Secretarial Audit Report (in Form MR-3) is attached 

as Annexure-B to this Report. 

 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

Related party transactions that were entered during the financial year were on an arm’s length 

basis and were in the ordinary course of business. There were no materially significant related 

party transactions with the Company’s Promoters, Directors, Management or their relatives, 

which could have had a potential conflict with the interest of the company. Transactions with 

related parties entered by the company in the normal course of business are periodically placed 

before the Audit Committee for its omnibus approval and the particulars of contracts entered 

during the year as per Form AOC-2 is enclosed as Annexure-C  

 

The board of Director of the company has on the recommendation of the Audit Committee 

adopted a policy to regulate transactions between the Company and its Related Parties, in 

compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013, the Rules thereunder 

and the Listing Regulations. This Policy was considered and approved by the Board has been 

uploaded on the website of the company at www. systematixsecurities.com under investors/policy 

documents/Related Party Policy link. 
 

 

BOARD MEETING HELD DURING THE YEAR 

 

During the year, 5 meetings of the Board of Directors were held. The dates on which board 

meeting were held are as follow:  

30
th

 June, 2020,  29
th

 August, 2020,  15
th

 October, 2020, 08
th

 December, 2020 and 28
th

 January, 

2021. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT: 

 

The Board places on record its deep appreciation of the devoted services of loyal workers, 

executives and other staff of the Company, who have contributed to the performance and 
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company’s continue inherent strength. Your directors also wish to thank the banks and other 

stakeholders for their  

 

Continued support and faith respond in the Company. We look forward to their continued 

support in the future. 

 
 

 

                                 For and behalf of the Board 

 

 

 

Date: 13
th

 August, 2021              Rajesh Kumar Inani               

Place: Chittorgarh      Whole Time Director                                    

             DIN: - 00410591                  
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Management Discussions and analysis forming part of Directors’ Report

The Management of Systematix Securities Limited is pleased to present the following 
Management Discussion and 
industry structure, opportunities and concerns, performance of the company with respect 
to the operations other information. This chapter on Management Discussion and Analysis 
forms a part of the compliance report on Corporate Governance.
 
Indian Economy and Industry Overview 

The Indian economy had its own sets of challenges during the year. It dealt with 
issues like high inflation, tightening monetary policy, weakening industrial growth 
and investments and depreciating rupee. In the domestic market, better 
macroeconomic conditions, coupled with improved sentiment post the general 
elections helped India to be among the better performing emerging market 
economies. There was a slight increase in the GDP g
moderated and the Rupee remained relatively stable during the year.

 
 Economic Overview (2020

Global growth is projected at 

Outlook forecast. The Covid

first half of 2020 than anticipated, and the recovery is projected to be more gr

previously forecast. In 2021 global growth is projected at 5.4 percent. Overall, this would 

leave 2021 GDP some 6.5 percentage points lower than in the pre COVID

(Source: IMF, June 2020

 
OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS

As a financial services intermediary, the company’s growth and profitability are, to a large 

part, dependent on the stable growth and functioning of the Capital markets. The growth of 

financial services sector will allow the Company to grow businesses in each of the vertic

However, stubborn inflation, high fiscal and slow pace of reforms has led to the sliding of 

Indian GDP growth to around 6.1%. Renewed political uncertainly at the centre currently is 

continuing to cast its shadow on the return of growth. Given this no

FY18, the goal for this year for the Company will be to improve operating efficiency.

RISKS AND CONCERNS 

The Company faces normal business challenges of market competition in its business and 

needs to continuously seek attractive growth opportunities. The Company adopts suitable 

business strategies to counter these challenges. As a part of the overall risk ma

strategy, the  
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Company consistently insures its assets and generally follows a conservative financial 

profile by following prudent business practices.

 
 
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM 

The Companies Internal control/supervisory system is established to e

management are able to achieve their business objectives in a prudent manner, 

safeguarding the interest of Companies shareholders and other stakeholders whilst 

minimizing the key risk such as fraud, misleading financial statements, bre

contractual obligation, unauthorized business activity.

  
HUMAN RESOURCE 

Your Company follows a strategy of attracting and retaining the best talent and keep 

employees engaged, motivated and innovative. The Company continues to have cordia

relations with its employees and provide personnel development opportunities for all 

round exposure to them.

 

FINANCIAL & OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

Financial and Operational performance forms part of the Annual Report and is presented 

elsewhere in the report.

 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Some of the Statements in Management disc

objective may be “forward looking statement” within the meaning of applicable Securities 

law and Regulations. Actual results may differ substantiall

expressed or implied. Important factors that could influence companies operation include 

various global and domestic economic factors.
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round exposure to them. 

FINANCIAL & OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE 

Financial and Operational performance forms part of the Annual Report and is presented 

rt. 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 

Some of the Statements in Management discussion and Analysis describing C

objective may be “forward looking statement” within the meaning of applicable Securities 

law and Regulations. Actual results may differ substantially or materially from those 

expressed or implied. Important factors that could influence companies operation include 

various global and domestic economic factors.  
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Company consistently insures its assets and generally follows a conservative financial 

The Companies Internal control/supervisory system is established to ensure that board and 

management are able to achieve their business objectives in a prudent manner, 

safeguarding the interest of Companies shareholders and other stakeholders whilst 

minimizing the key risk such as fraud, misleading financial statements, breach of legal and 

Your Company follows a strategy of attracting and retaining the best talent and keep 

employees engaged, motivated and innovative. The Company continues to have cordial 

relations with its employees and provide personnel development opportunities for all 

Financial and Operational performance forms part of the Annual Report and is presented 

ussion and Analysis describing Companies 

objective may be “forward looking statement” within the meaning of applicable Securities 

y or materially from those 

expressed or implied. Important factors that could influence companies operation include 

p yew mpc Annual Report 2020-21 

Company consistently insures its assets and generally follows a conservative financial

profile by following prudent business practices.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The CompaniesInternal control/supervisory system is established to ensure that board and

management are able to achieve their business objectives in a prudent manner,

safeguarding the interest of Companies shareholders and other stakeholders whilst

minimizing the key risk such as fraud, misleading financial statements, breach of legal and

contractual obligation, unauthorized businessactivity.

HUMAN RESOURCE

Your Company follows a strategy of attracting and retaining the best talent and keep

employees engaged, motivated and innovative. The Company continues to have cordial

relations with its employees and provide personnel development opportunities for all

round exposure to them.

FINANCIAL & OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

Financial and Operational performance forms part of the Annual Report and is presented

elsewherein the report.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Some of the Statements in Management discussion and Analysis describing Companies

objective may be “forward looking statement” within the meaning of applicable Securities

law and Regulations. Actual results may differ substantially or materially from those

expressed or implied. Important factors that could influence companies operation include

various global and domestic economicfactors.
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 
A report of the financial year ended 31
company with the corporate governance 
Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015
is furnished below:  

  
COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE  

Systematix Securities Limited 
governance and acknowledges its responsibilities towards all its shareholders, 
employees, customers and regulatory authorities. The Company believes that a good 
corporate governance process aims to achieve a balance 
interest and corporate goals of the Company. It aims to attain the highest levels of 
transparency, accountability and integrity to all its shareholders by implementing 
transparent corporate governance, thereby enhancing the
their Company.  

   
      BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
i) The Company’s policy is to maintain an optimum combination of Executive and non 

Executive Independent directors. The Composition of your Company’s Board, which 
comprises of five directors
Regulation 17 of the Listing Regulation and with stock exchange. 
As will be seen from the following table, none of the directors hold directorship in 
more than ten public 
committees of the prescribed nature or holds chairmanship of more than five such 
committee across all public limited companies in which they are directors. The Board 
does not have any nominee director representing any institu

 
The last Annual General meeting was 

Name of 
Director 

Category No. of 
Board 
Meeting 
Attended

Shri Rajesh 
Kumar 
Inani  (DIN 
00410591) 

Whole 
Time 
Director  

5 

Smt 
Madhav 
Inani (DIN 

Non 
Executive 
Independe

5 

_______________________________________

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE  

A report of the financial year ended 31st March, 2021 on the compliance by the 
company with the corporate governance requirement under Regulation 
Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE   
Systematix Securities Limited recognizes the ideals and importance of corporate 
governance and acknowledges its responsibilities towards all its shareholders, 
employees, customers and regulatory authorities. The Company believes that a good 
corporate governance process aims to achieve a balance between the shareholders’ 
interest and corporate goals of the Company. It aims to attain the highest levels of 
transparency, accountability and integrity to all its shareholders by implementing 
transparent corporate governance, thereby enhancing the value 

The Company’s policy is to maintain an optimum combination of Executive and non 
Executive Independent directors. The Composition of your Company’s Board, which 
comprises of five directors, is given in the table below and is in conformity with 
Regulation 17 of the Listing Regulation and with stock exchange. 
As will be seen from the following table, none of the directors hold directorship in 

ten public companies , nor is any of them a member of more than ten 
committees of the prescribed nature or holds chairmanship of more than five such 
committee across all public limited companies in which they are directors. The Board 
does not have any nominee director representing any institution.

The last Annual General meeting was held on 30th September 2020

No. of 
Board  
Meeting 
Attended 

Other Directorship Committee Position 
other than Company 

Chairm
an 

Member Chairman

 NIL NIL NIL 

 NIL NIL NIL 
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on the compliance by the 
requirement under Regulation 34 read with 

Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015 

the ideals and importance of corporate 
governance and acknowledges its responsibilities towards all its shareholders, 
employees, customers and regulatory authorities. The Company believes that a good 

between the shareholders’ 
interest and corporate goals of the Company. It aims to attain the highest levels of 
transparency, accountability and integrity to all its shareholders by implementing 

value of the shareholders and 

The Company’s policy is to maintain an optimum combination of Executive and non 
Executive Independent directors. The Composition of your Company’s Board, which 

, is given in the table below and is in conformity with 
Regulation 17 of the Listing Regulation and with stock exchange.  
As will be seen from the following table, none of the directors hold directorship in 

them a member of more than ten 
committees of the prescribed nature or holds chairmanship of more than five such 
committee across all public limited companies in which they are directors. The Board 

tion.     

September 2020. 

Committee Position 
other than Company  

Whether 
attended 
last AGM 
held on 
30.09.2020 

Chairman Member 

NIL Yes 

NIL Yes 
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
 

A report of the financial year ended 31st March, 2021 on the compliance by the

company with the corporate governance requirement under Regulation 34 read with
Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015
is furnished below:

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE

Systematix Securities Limited recognizes the ideals and importance of corporate
governance and acknowledges its responsibilities towards all its shareholders,
employees, customers and regulatory authorities. The Company believes that a good
corporate governance process aims to achieve a balance between the shareholders’
interest and corporate goals of the Company.It aims to attain the highest levels of
transparency, accountability and integrity to all its shareholders by implementing

transparent corporate governance, thereby enhancing the value of the shareholders and
their Company.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Company’s policy is to maintain an optimum combination of Executive and non
Executive Independentdirectors. The Composition of your Company’s Board, which
comprises of five directors, is given in the table below and is in conformity with

Regulation 17 of the Listing Regulation and with stock exchange.

As will be seen from the following table, none of the directors hold directorship in
more than ten public companies , nor is any of them a member of more than ten
committees of the prescribed nature or holds chairmanship of more than five such
committee across all public limited companies in which they are directors. The Board

does not have any nominee director representing any institution.

The last Annual General meeting was held on 30‘ September 2020.
 

 

 

 

 

Name of (Category INo. of} Other Directorship Committee Position Whether
Director Board other than Company attended

Meeting Chairm Member Chairman| Member last AGM
[Attended an held on

30.09.2020

Shri Rajesh Whole 5 NIL NIL NIL NIL Yes
Kumar Time

Inani (DIN Director
00410591)

Smt Non 5 NIL NIL NIL NIL Yes

Madhav Executive

Inani (DIN Independe       
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 Note: This includes directorship in public limited companies and subsidiary of public limited 

companies and excludes directorship in 

companies, companies under section 

directorship.  

 
Board Meetings are governed by a structured agenda. All major agenda items are 
backed by comprehensive background information to enable the Board to take 
informed decisions.  

      
The necessary quorum remained present in all the meetings. Leave of 
granted to the concerned directors who could not attend the respective B
In financial year 2020-
meetings did not exceed 
Meetings were held are as follows: 

 

30.06.2020 29.08.20

 
None of the Non-Executive Directors have any material pecuniary relationship or 
transactions with the Company whi

 
ii)      Inter-se relationship among directors 
 

Rajesh kumar inani and Madhav inani 
 

 iii)    Role of Independent Director
 

Independent Directors play a key role in the decision making process of the Board and 
in shaping various strategic initiatives of the Company. The Independent directors are 
committed to act in what they believe to be in the best interest of the Company and
stakeholders. The Independent Directors are professionals, with expertise and 

03370896) nt Director  

Shri Basanti 
Lal Agal 
(DIN 
08416577) 

Non 
Executive 
Independe
nt Director 

5 

Mrs. Anita 
Maheshwari 

(DIN 
08416603)  

Non 
Executive 
Independe
nt Director 

5 

_______________________________________

: This includes directorship in public limited companies and subsidiary of public limited 

companies and excludes directorship in Private Limited 

companies, companies under section 8 of the Companies Act, 

Board Meetings are governed by a structured agenda. All major agenda items are 
backed by comprehensive background information to enable the Board to take 

The necessary quorum remained present in all the meetings. Leave of 
granted to the concerned directors who could not attend the respective B

-21 Five Board Meetings were held and the gap between two 
meetings did not exceed one hundred twenty days. The dates on which the said 
Meetings were held are as follows:  

.08.2020 15.10.2020 08.12.2020

Executive Directors have any material pecuniary relationship or 
transactions with the Company which is prejudicial to the interest of the company. 

se relationship among directors  

Rajesh kumar inani and Madhav inani cousin in relationship.    

Role of Independent Director 

Independent Directors play a key role in the decision making process of the Board and 
in shaping various strategic initiatives of the Company. The Independent directors are 
committed to act in what they believe to be in the best interest of the Company and

ndependent Directors are professionals, with expertise and 

 NIL NIL NIL 

 NIL NIL NIL 
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: This includes directorship in public limited companies and subsidiary of public limited 

rivate Limited Companies, overseas 

8 of the Companies Act, 2013 and alternate 

Board Meetings are governed by a structured agenda. All major agenda items are 
backed by comprehensive background information to enable the Board to take 

The necessary quorum remained present in all the meetings. Leave of absence was 
granted to the concerned directors who could not attend the respective Board Meeting. 

oard Meetings were held and the gap between two 
The dates on which the said 

08.12.2020 28.01.2021 

Executive Directors have any material pecuniary relationship or 
is prejudicial to the interest of the company.  

 

Independent Directors play a key role in the decision making process of the Board and 
in shaping various strategic initiatives of the Company. The Independent directors are 
committed to act in what they believe to be in the best interest of the Company and its 

ndependent Directors are professionals, with expertise and 

NIL Yes 

NIL Yes 
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03370896) nt Director

Shri Basanti Non 5 NIL NIL NIL NIL Yes

Lal Agal| Executive

(DIN Independe

08416577) nt Director

Mrs. Anita Non 5 NIL NIL NIL NIL Yes

Maheshwari| Executive
(DIN Independe

08416603) nt Director   
Note: This includesdirectorship in public limited companies and subsidiary of public limited

companies and excludes directorship in Private Limited Companies, overseas

companies, companies under section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 and alternate

directorship.

Board Meetings are governed by a structured agenda. All major agenda items are

backed by comprehensive background information to enable the Board to take
informeddecisions.

The necessary quorum remained present in all the meetings. Leave of absence was
granted to the concerned directors who could not attend the respective Board Meeting.
In financial year 2020-21 Five Board Meetings were held and the gap between two

meetings did not exceed one hundred twenty days. The dates on which the said
Meetings were held are as follows:

 

| 30.06.2020 | 29.08.2020 | 15.10.2020 | 08.12.2020 | 28.01.2021 |
 

None of the Non-Executive Directors have any material pecuniary relationship or
transactions with the Company whichis prejudicial to the interest of the company.

ii) Inter-se relationship amongdirectors

Rajesh kumar inani and Madhavinanicousin in relationship.

iii) Role of IndependentDirector

Independent Directors play a key role in the decision making process of the Board and
in shaping variousstrategic initiatives of the Company. The Independent directors are
committed to act in what they believe to be in the best interest of the Company andits
stakeholders. The Independent Directors are professionals, with expertise and
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experience in general corporate management, public policy, finance, financial services 
and other allied fields. The Company benefits immensely from their inputs in 
achieving its strategic direction. The Independent Directors held a meeting on 
October 2020 without the attendance of Non
Management.  All the independent directors were present at the meeting.

 
iv)    Shareholding of Non-executive Director
 

The Number of equity shares held by Non

 

Name of Director 

Smt Madhav Inani (DIN 03370896)

Shri Basanti Lal Agal (DIN 08416577)

Mrs. Anita Maheshwari
(DIN 08416603)  

 
v)    Details of the Directors seeking re

Meeting as per Regulation 36 of the Listing Regulation.
appointment / re-appointment.        

 
1 Board Procedure 

A detailed agenda folder is sent to each Director in advance of Board and Committee 
meetings. To enable the Board to discharge its responsibilities effectively, the Executive 
Director briefs the Board at every meeting on the overall Company performance and 
compliance of the company wherever applicable.

 
Committees of the Board 
 

(I) Audit Committee (Mandatory Committee) 

 

The Audit Committee acts as a link among the Management, the Statutory Auditors, 
Internal Auditors and the Board of Directors to oversee the financial re
of the Company. The Committee's purpose is to oversee the quality and integrity of 
accounting, auditing and financial reporting process including review of the internal 
audit reports and action taken report. 
literate.  

 
I) Meeting and Composition

 

The Composition of Audit Committee as on 31.3.20
members at the meetings held during the year was as under: 

_______________________________________

in general corporate management, public policy, finance, financial services 
and other allied fields. The Company benefits immensely from their inputs in 

its strategic direction. The Independent Directors held a meeting on 
without the attendance of Non- Independent directors and Member of 

Management.  All the independent directors were present at the meeting.

executive Director 

The Number of equity shares held by Non-Executive Directors as on 31.3.20

No. of shares

Smt Madhav Inani (DIN 03370896) NIL

Shri Basanti Lal Agal (DIN 08416577) NIL

Mrs. Anita Maheshwari NIL

Details of the Directors seeking re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual General 
Meeting as per Regulation 36 of the Listing Regulation.

appointment.         

agenda folder is sent to each Director in advance of Board and Committee 
meetings. To enable the Board to discharge its responsibilities effectively, the Executive 
Director briefs the Board at every meeting on the overall Company performance and 

of the company wherever applicable. 

Audit Committee (Mandatory Committee)  

The Audit Committee acts as a link among the Management, the Statutory Auditors, 
Internal Auditors and the Board of Directors to oversee the financial re
of the Company. The Committee's purpose is to oversee the quality and integrity of 
accounting, auditing and financial reporting process including review of the internal 
audit reports and action taken report. All the members of the committee

Meeting and Composition 

The Composition of Audit Committee as on 31.3.2021 and attendance record of the 
members at the meetings held during the year was as under:  
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in general corporate management, public policy, finance, financial services 
and other allied fields. The Company benefits immensely from their inputs in 

its strategic direction. The Independent Directors held a meeting on 15th 
Independent directors and Member of 

Management.  All the independent directors were present at the meeting.   

Executive Directors as on 31.3.2021 were as under: 

No. of shares 

NIL  

NIL 

NIL 

appointment at the forthcoming Annual General    
Meeting as per Regulation 36 of the Listing Regulation. Notes on Directors 

agenda folder is sent to each Director in advance of Board and Committee 
meetings. To enable the Board to discharge its responsibilities effectively, the Executive 
Director briefs the Board at every meeting on the overall Company performance and 

The Audit Committee acts as a link among the Management, the Statutory Auditors, 
Internal Auditors and the Board of Directors to oversee the financial reporting process 
of the Company. The Committee's purpose is to oversee the quality and integrity of 
accounting, auditing and financial reporting process including review of the internal 

the committee are financially 

and attendance record of the 

iv)

Annual Report 2020-21

experience in general corporate management, public policy, finance, financial services
and other allied fields. The Company benefits immensely from their inputs in
achieving its strategic direction. The Independent Directors held a meeting on 15%
October 2020 without the attendance of Non- Independent directors and Memberof

Management. All the independent directors were present at the meeting.

Shareholding of Non-executive Director

The Numberof equity shares held by Non-Executive Directors as on 31.3.2021 were as under:

 

 

 

 

   

Nameof Director No.of shares

Smt Madhav Inani (DIN 03370896) NIL

Shri Basanti Lal Agal (DIN 08416577) NIL

Mrs. Anita Maheshwari NIL

(DIN 08416603)
 

Details of the Directors seeking re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting as per Regulation 36 of the Listing Regulation. Notes on Directors
appointment/ re-appointment.

Board Procedure

A detailed agenda folder is sent to each Director in advance of Board and Committee
meetings. To enable the Board to discharge its responsibilities effectively, the Executive

Director briefs the Board at every meeting on the overall Company performance and
compliance of the company whereverapplicable.

Committees of the Board

(D)

1)

Audit Committee (Mandatory Committee)

The Audit Committee acts as a link among the Management, the Statutory Auditors,

Internal Auditors and the Board of Directors to oversee the financial reporting process
of the Company. The Committee's purpose is to oversee the quality and integrity of
accounting, auditing and financial reporting process including review of the internal

audit reports and action taken report. All the membersof the committee are financially
literate.

Meeting and Composition

The Composition of Audit Committee as on 31.3.2021 and attendance record of the
members at the meetings held during the year wasas under:
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During the year the committee met on f
namely: 

 

30.06.2020 29.08.2020

 
 

As mandated by Regulation 18
A. The representative of statutory of the company are also invited in the audit 

 committee meetings.  
B. The gap between two audit committee meetings was not more than 
twenty days.  
 

Terms of reference of the Audit Committee 
 
The terms of reference of Audit Committee are as under: 

� Overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of financial 
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible. 

� Recommending the appointment and removal of 
and approval of payment of any other services:

� Reviewing with management, the annual financial statement before submission to the 
Board for approval, with particular reference to:
a. Matters required to
  included in the board
  2013. 

Name of the Member  

 

Shri Madhav Inani  

Shri Basanti Lal Agal 

Smt. Anita Maheshwari 

_______________________________________

the year the committee met on five occasions during the year on following dates 

29.08.2020 15.10.2020 08.12.2020

Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulation. 
The representative of statutory of the company are also invited in the audit 

The gap between two audit committee meetings was not more than 

Terms of reference of the Audit Committee  

ference of Audit Committee are as under:  
Overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of financial 
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible. 
Recommending the appointment and removal of external auditor, fixation of audit fee 
and approval of payment of any other services: 
Reviewing with management, the annual financial statement before submission to the 
Board for approval, with particular reference to: 

Matters required to be included in the Directors responsibility statement to be 
included in the board’s report as per Section 134(3)(C ) 

Category  Status No. of meetings 
attended

  Held 
during 
tenure

 Non 
executive 
Independent 
Director 

Member  5 

Non-
Executive,  
Independent 
Director 

Chairman 5 

 Non-
Executive,  
Independent 
Director 

Member 5 
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occasions during the year on following dates 

08.12.2020 28.01.2021 

The representative of statutory of the company are also invited in the audit      

The gap between two audit committee meetings was not more than one hundred 

Overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of financial 
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible.  

external auditor, fixation of audit fee 

Reviewing with management, the annual financial statement before submission to the 

he Directors responsibility statement to be 
3)(C ) of the Companies Act, 

No. of meetings 
attended 

Held 
during 
tenure 

Attended 

5 

5 

5 
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Nameof the Member Category Status No. of meetings
attended

Held Attended

during
tenure

Shri MadhavInani Non Member 5 5

executive

Independent
Director

Shri Basanti Lal Agal Non- Chairman 5 5

Executive,

Independent

Director

Smt. Anita Maheshwari Non- Member 5 5

Executive,

Independent
Director      

During the year the committee met on five occasions during the year on following dates
namely:

 

| 30.06.2020 | 29.08.2020 | 15.10.2020 | 08.12.2020 | 28.01.2021 |
 

As mandated by Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulation.
A. The representative of statutory of the company are also invited in the audit

committee meetings.
B. The gap between two audit committee meetings was not more than one hundred

twenty days.

Terms of reference of the Audit Committee

The termsof reference of Audit Committee are as under:
Overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of financial

information to ensurethat the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible.

Recommending the appointment and removal of external auditor, fixation of audit fee

and approvalof payment of any otherservices:
Reviewing with management, the annualfinancial statement before submission to the

Board for approval, with particular reference to:
a. Matters required to be included in the Directors responsibility statement to be

included in the board’s report as per Section 134(3)(C ) of the Companies Act,
2013.
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b. Changes in the Accounting policies and practices and the reasons for the same, 
 major accounting entries and significant adjustments made in the financial 
 statements arising out of audit findings.
c. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial 
 statements. 
d. Disclosure of any related party transactions.
e. Qualifications in the draft audit report if any.

� Discussing with external auditors before the audit commences on the nature and scope 
of audit, as well as having post

� Reviewing the management discussion a
results of operations. 

� Reviewing with the management and the statutory auditors anticipated changes in the 
Accounting Standards. 

� Reviewing the Company’s financial and risk management policies;
� Undertake such other functions as may be entrusted to it by the Board from time to 

time. 
 

(II) Stakeholders' Relationship Committee
 

The Company had a Stakeholders Relationship Committee of director to look into the 
redressal of complaints of investors such a
dividend /notices / annual reports, etc. The nomencl
changed to stakeholders’
and Regulation 20 of the 

 
A. Meeting and Composition

 
The Composition of Committee as on 31.3.20
at the meetings held during the year was as under: 
 

Name of the 
Member  

 

Shri Madhav Inani

Shri Basanti Lal 
Agal 

_______________________________________

Changes in the Accounting policies and practices and the reasons for the same, 
major accounting entries and significant adjustments made in the financial 
statements arising out of audit findings. 
Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial 

Disclosure of any related party transactions. 
Qualifications in the draft audit report if any. 

Discussing with external auditors before the audit commences on the nature and scope 
of audit, as well as having post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern, 
Reviewing the management discussion and analysis of the financial conditions and 

Reviewing with the management and the statutory auditors anticipated changes in the 
Accounting Standards.  
Reviewing the Company’s financial and risk management policies;

er functions as may be entrusted to it by the Board from time to 

Stakeholders' Relationship Committee 

The Company had a Stakeholders Relationship Committee of director to look into the 
redressal of complaints of investors such as transfer or credit of shares, 
dividend /notices / annual reports, etc. The nomenclature of the said committee was 
changed to stakeholders’ relationship committee in the light of provisions of the Act 

of the Listing Regulation.   

Meeting and Composition 

The Composition of Committee as on 31.3.2021 and attendance record of the members 
at the meetings held during the year was as under:  

Name of the Category  Status No. of meetings 
attended

  Held 
during 
tenure 

Madhav Inani  Non 
executive 
Independent 
Director 

Member  5 

Non-
Executive,  
Independent 

 Chairman 5 
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Changes in the Accounting policies and practices and the reasons for the same, 
major accounting entries and significant adjustments made in the financial 

Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial 

Discussing with external auditors before the audit commences on the nature and scope 
audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern,  

nd analysis of the financial conditions and 

Reviewing with the management and the statutory auditors anticipated changes in the 

Reviewing the Company’s financial and risk management policies; 
er functions as may be entrusted to it by the Board from time to 

The Company had a Stakeholders Relationship Committee of director to look into the 
redit of shares, non-receipt of 

ature of the said committee was 
relationship committee in the light of provisions of the Act 

and attendance record of the members 

No. of meetings 
attended 

during 
 

Attended 

5 

5 

pe rye MAPOECUTILIES Annual Report 2020-21

b. Changesin the Accounting policies and practices and the reasons for the same,
major accounting entries and significant adjustments made in the financial
statements arising out of audit findings.

Cc. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial

statements.

d. Disclosure of any related party transactions.
e. Qualifications in the draft audit report if any.

7 Discussing with external auditors before the audit commenceson the nature and scope

of audit, as well as having post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern,
7 Reviewing the management discussion and analysis of the financial conditions and

results of operations.
7 Reviewing with the managementandthe statutory auditors anticipated changes in the

Accounting Standards.
7 Reviewing the Company’s financial and risk managementpolicies;

7 Undertake such other functions as may be entrusted to it by the Board from time to
time.

(II) Stakeholders' Relationship Committee

The Company had a Stakeholders Relationship Committee of director to look into the
redressal of complaints of investors such as transfer or credit of shares, non-receipt of
dividend /notices / annual reports, etc. The nomenclature of the said committee was

changed to stakeholders’ relationship committee in the light of provisions of the Act
and Regulation 20 of the Listing Regulation.

A. Meeting and Composition

The Composition of Committee as on 31.3.2021 and attendance record of the members
at the meetings held during the year was as under:

 

 

 

  

Name of the Category Status No. of meetings
Member attended

Held Attended

during
tenure

Shri MadhavInani Non Member 5 5

executive

Independent
Director

Shri Basanti Lal Non- Chairman 5 5

Agal Executive,
Independent      
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During the year the committee met 
dates namely: 

 

30.06.2020 29.08.2020

 
 
A. During the year under 

was no complaint pending unresolved as at the end of 
B. Share transfer in physical form are registered by the 

respective Transferee/person within a period ranging from one to two weeks provided 
the documents lodged with Company are clear in all respects.

 
C. Name, designation and address of Compliance Officer:

Mrs. Pratibha Ranka, Compliance Officer (
13,Jawahar Nagar 
Chittorgarh, Rajasthan 
Email: systematixctor@gmail.com

 
Terms of Reference: 
 

• Oversee and review 
securities. 

• Monitor redressal of investors' / shareholders' / security holders' grievances.

• Oversee the performance of the Company's Registrar and Transfer Agents.

• Recommend methods to upgrade the s

• Carry out any other function as is referred by the Board from time to time or enforced 
by any statutory notification / amendment or modification as may be applicable.

 
 
(III) Nomination and Remuneration Committee
 

The company had a Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the board
nomenclature of the said committee was 

Smt. Anita 
Maheshwari 

_______________________________________

the year the committee met on five occasions during the year on following 

29.08.2020 15.10.2020 08.12.2020

During the year under review one complaints was received from shareholders, 
pending unresolved as at the end of the year.  

Share transfer in physical form are registered by the Company 
respective Transferee/person within a period ranging from one to two weeks provided 
the documents lodged with Company are clear in all respects. 

and address of Compliance Officer:- 
, Compliance Officer (PAN -  BMGPK7987R

  
systematixctor@gmail.com 

Oversee and review all matters connected with the transfer of the Company's

Monitor redressal of investors' / shareholders' / security holders' grievances.

Oversee the performance of the Company's Registrar and Transfer Agents.

Recommend methods to upgrade the standard of services to investors.

Carry out any other function as is referred by the Board from time to time or enforced 
by any statutory notification / amendment or modification as may be applicable.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee  

company had a Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the board
ature of the said committee was changed to Nomination and Remuneration 

Director 

Non-
Executive,  
Independent 
Director 

Member 5 
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occasions during the year on following 

08.12.2020 28.01.2021 

as received from shareholders, there 
.   

Company and returned to 
respective Transferee/person within a period ranging from one to two weeks provided 

BMGPK7987R) 

all matters connected with the transfer of the Company's  

Monitor redressal of investors' / shareholders' / security holders' grievances. 

Oversee the performance of the Company's Registrar and Transfer Agents. 

tandard of services to investors. 

Carry out any other function as is referred by the Board from time to time or enforced 
by any statutory notification / amendment or modification as may be applicable. 

company had a Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the board. The 
Nomination and Remuneration 

5 
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Director

Smt. Anita Non- Member 5 5

Maheshwari Executive,

Independent
Director
 

During the year the committee met on five occasions during the year on following
dates namely:

 

30.06.2020 | 29.08.2020 | 15.10.2020 | 08.12.2020 |  28.01.2021__‘|
 

During the year under review one complaints was received from shareholders, there
was no complaint pending unresolvedasat the end ofthe year.
Share transfer in physical form are registered by the Company and returned to
respective Transferee/person within a period ranging from one to two weeks provided

the documents lodged with Companyareclearin all respects.

Name,designation and address of Compliance Officer:-
Mrs. Pratibha Ranka, Compliance Officer (PAN - BMGPK7987R)
13,Jawahar Nagar

Chittorgarh, Rajasthan
Email: systematixctor@ gmail.com 

Termsof Reference:

Oversee and review all matters connected with the transfer of the Company's

securities.

Monitor redressal of investors' / shareholders' / security holders' grievances.

Oversee the performance of the Company's Registrar and Transfer Agents.

Recommend methods to upgradethe standard of services to investors.

Carry out any other function as is referred by the Board from time to time or enforced
by anystatutory notification / amendment or modification as may be applicable.

(II) Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The company had a Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the board. The
nomenclature of the said committee was changed to Nomination and Remuneration
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Committee in the light of provisions of the Act and 
Regulation. The constitution and terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee of the Company are in compliance with provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 and Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulation
Non Executive independent directors.

 
A. Terms of reference in brief
 

• Formulate Remuneration Policy and a policy on Board diversity

• Formulate criteria for evaluation of Directors and the Board.

• To ensure that the Remuneration Policy shall also include the criteria for deter
qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director and recommend to 
the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel and other employees.

• Identify persons who are qualified to become Direct
Senior Management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the 
Board their appointment and removal and shall carry out evaluation of every 
Director’s performance.

 

• To ensure that the level and composition of r
to attract, retain and motivate Directors of the quality required to run the Company 
successfully; relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets 
appropriate performance benchmarks.

• Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management involves a 

balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term performance objectives 

appropriate to the working of the Company and its

 
B. Meeting and Composition 
 

The Committee constitutes Shri 
Maheshwari all the members of t

 
 
Remuneration policy Executive Directors 
 

The remuneration of executive directors is reviewed by the 
remuneration committee and thereafter recommended to the Board of the directors of 
the Company for subject to approval of the members at general meeting and such other 
authorities as may be required. While recommending remuneration, the committee 
considers various factors such as practices prevalent in the industry for the time 
qualification and expertise

 

_______________________________________

in the light of provisions of the Act and Regulation 19
The constitution and terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee of the Company are in compliance with provisions of the Companies Act, 
Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulation. All the members of the committee are 

dependent directors.  

in brief 

Formulate Remuneration Policy and a policy on Board diversity

Formulate criteria for evaluation of Directors and the Board. 

To ensure that the Remuneration Policy shall also include the criteria for deter
qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director and recommend to 
the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel and other employees. 

Identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in 
Senior Management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the 
Board their appointment and removal and shall carry out evaluation of every 
Director’s performance. 

To ensure that the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient 
to attract, retain and motivate Directors of the quality required to run the Company 
successfully; relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets 
appropriate performance benchmarks. 

Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management involves a 

balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term performance objectives 

appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals. 

Meeting and Composition  

The Committee constitutes Shri Basanti Lal Agal, Shri Madhav Inani
all the members of the committee are Non-Executive

Remuneration policy Executive Directors  

The remuneration of executive directors is reviewed by the 
remuneration committee and thereafter recommended to the Board of the directors of 
the Company for subject to approval of the members at general meeting and such other 

may be required. While recommending remuneration, the committee 
considers various factors such as practices prevalent in the industry for the time 

and expertise of the appointee and financial position of the company
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Regulation 19 of the Listing 
The constitution and terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee of the Company are in compliance with provisions of the Companies Act, 
All the members of the committee are 

Formulate Remuneration Policy and a policy on Board diversity 

To ensure that the Remuneration Policy shall also include the criteria for determining 
qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director and recommend to 
the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial 

ors and who may be appointed in 
Senior Management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the 
Board their appointment and removal and shall carry out evaluation of every 

emuneration is reasonable and sufficient 
to attract, retain and motivate Directors of the quality required to run the Company 
successfully; relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets 

Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management involves a 

balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term performance objectives 

Shri Madhav Inani and Smt Anita 
Executive Directors.  

The remuneration of executive directors is reviewed by the nomination and 
remuneration committee and thereafter recommended to the Board of the directors of 
the Company for subject to approval of the members at general meeting and such other 

may be required. While recommending remuneration, the committee 
considers various factors such as practices prevalent in the industry for the time being, 

of the appointee and financial position of the company. 
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Committee in the light of provisions of the Act and Regulation 19 of the Listing
Regulation. The constitution and terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee of the Company are in compliance with provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulation. All the membersof the committee are

Non Executive independentdirectors.

A. Termsof reference in brief

e Formulate Remuneration Policy and a policy on Board diversity

e Formulate criteria for evaluation of Directors and the Board.

e To ensure that the Remuneration Policy shall also include the criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director and recommend to

the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and other employees.

e Identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who maybe appointed in
Senior Management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the
Board their appointment and removal and shall carry out evaluation of every
Director’s performance.

e To ensure that the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient
to attract, retain and motivate Directors of the quality required to run the Company
successfully; relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets
appropriate performance benchmarks.

e Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management involves a

balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term performance objectives
appropriate to the working of the Companyandits goals.

B. Meeting and Composition

The Committee constitutes Shri Basanti Lal Agal, Shri Madhav Inani and Smt Anita
Maheshwari all the members of the committee are Non-Executive Directors.

Remuneration policy Executive Directors

The remuneration of executive directors is reviewed by the nomination and
remuneration committee and thereafter recommended to the Board of the directors of

the Companyfor subject to approval of the members at general meeting and such other
authorities as may be required. While recommending remuneration, the committee
considers various factors such as practices prevalent in the industry for the time being,

qualification and expertise of the appointee and financial position of the company.
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C. Remuneration of directors

• During the year no remuneration was paid to any director of the Company.

• No sitting Fees was paid

• The company does not have any service contract with any of its directors. 

• The company has not granted any stock option to any of its director/employees. 

• During the year the committee met on one occasions during the year.

 
MANAGEMENT 
 
A. The Management discussion and analysis report

The Annual Report has a detailed chapter on Management 
 

B. Disclosure by Management to the Board
All details relating to the financial and commercial transactions where directors may 
have a potential interest are provided to the Board, and the interested Directors neither 
participate in the discussion, nor do they vote on such matters.

 
 
Compliance with Mandatory / Non Mandatory requirements.
  

• The Company has complied with all the applicable mandatory requirement of Regulation 27 of 

the listing regulation. 

• The Company has also adopted the

Schedule V 10 (C) to regulation 27

remuneration committee, the details of which already been provided in this report and 

audit qualification. There is no audit qualification in the financial statement.    

 
DISCLOSURES 
 
a) There were no material transactions of the 

management on their relatives that may have conflict with the interest of the Company 
at large. 

b) The particulars of transactions between the Company and its related parties in 
accordance with the Ind AS 24
the ordinary course of business and are not likely to have any conflict with the interest 
of the Company. These have been approved by the audit committee. The board has 
approved a policy for related party tra
Company’s website. 

c) The Company adopted Indian Accounting Standards
and accordingly the financial results have been prepared in accordance with the 
recognition and measurement principal
reporting’ prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the 

_______________________________________

directors 

During the year no remuneration was paid to any director of the Company.

No sitting Fees was paid to any Director of the Company during the financial year.

company does not have any service contract with any of its directors. 

not granted any stock option to any of its director/employees. 

During the year the committee met on one occasions during the year. 

The Management discussion and analysis report 
The Annual Report has a detailed chapter on Management Discussion and Analysis.

Disclosure by Management to the Board 
All details relating to the financial and commercial transactions where directors may 
have a potential interest are provided to the Board, and the interested Directors neither 

he discussion, nor do they vote on such matters. 

Compliance with Mandatory / Non Mandatory requirements. 

The Company has complied with all the applicable mandatory requirement of Regulation 27 of 

The Company has also adopted the non mandatory requirement as specified in 

regulation 27 of the listing regulation regarding constitution of 

remuneration committee, the details of which already been provided in this report and 

audit qualification. There is no audit qualification in the financial statement.    

There were no material transactions of the Company with its promoters, directors, and 
management on their relatives that may have conflict with the interest of the Company 

The particulars of transactions between the Company and its related parties in 
Ind AS 24 are set out in Annual report. These transactions are in 

the ordinary course of business and are not likely to have any conflict with the interest 
These have been approved by the audit committee. The board has 

approved a policy for related party transaction which has been uploaded on the 

The Company adopted Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) from 1
and accordingly the financial results have been prepared in accordance with the 
recognition and measurement principal laid down in the Ind AS 34 ‘ Interim Financial 
reporting’ prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the 
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During the year no remuneration was paid to any director of the Company. 

mpany during the financial year. 

company does not have any service contract with any of its directors.  

not granted any stock option to any of its director/employees.  

 

Discussion and Analysis. 

All details relating to the financial and commercial transactions where directors may 
have a potential interest are provided to the Board, and the interested Directors neither 

 

The Company has complied with all the applicable mandatory requirement of Regulation 27 of 

non mandatory requirement as specified in 

regarding constitution of 

remuneration committee, the details of which already been provided in this report and 

audit qualification. There is no audit qualification in the financial statement.     

Company with its promoters, directors, and 
management on their relatives that may have conflict with the interest of the Company 

The particulars of transactions between the Company and its related parties in 
out in Annual report. These transactions are in 

the ordinary course of business and are not likely to have any conflict with the interest 
These have been approved by the audit committee. The board has 

nsaction which has been uploaded on the 

(“Ind AS”) from 1st April, 2017 
and accordingly the financial results have been prepared in accordance with the 

laid down in the Ind AS 34 ‘ Interim Financial 
reporting’ prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the 
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C. Remuneration of directors

During the year no remuneration waspaid to any director of the Company.

Nositting Fees was paid to any Director of the Company during the financial year.

The companydoes nothaveanyservice contract with any of its directors.

The companyhas not granted any stock option to any of its director/employees.

During the year the committee met on one occasions during the year.

MANAGEMENT

A. The Managementdiscussion and analysis report
The Annual Report has a detailed chapter on ManagementDiscussion and Analysis.

B. Disclosure by Managementto the Board
All details relating to the financial and commercial transactions where directors may

have a potential interest are provided to the Board, and the interested Directors neither
participate in the discussion, nor do they vote on such matters.

Compliance with Mandatory / Non Mandatory requirements.

The Company has complied with all the applicable mandatory requirement of Regulation 27 of

the listing regulation.

The Company has also adopted the non mandatory requirement as specified in

Schedule V 10 (C) to regulation 27 of the listing regulation regarding constitution of

remuneration committee, the details of which already been providedin this report and

audit qualification. There is no audit qualification in the financial statement.

DISCLOSURES

a) There were no material transactions of the Company with its promoters, directors, and
managementontheir relatives that may have conflict with the interest of the Company

at large.
The particulars of transactions between the Company and its related parties in
accordance with the Ind AS 24 are set out in Annual report. These transactions are in
the ordinary course of business andare notlikely to have any conflict with the interest
of the Company. These have been approved by the audit committee. The board has

approved a policy for related party transaction which has been uploaded on the
Company’s website.
The Company adopted Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) from 1st April, 2017

and accordingly the financial results have been prepared in accordance with the
recognition and measurementprincipal laid downin the Ind AS 34 “ Interim Financial
reporting’ prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the
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relevant rules issued there
accepted in India. 

d) The Company has well defined 
various aspects of business. The Board is regularly informed about the business risks 
and the steps taken to mitigate the same.

e)  There has been no non
on the company by the stock exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any 
matter related to capital markets during last three years. 

f) During the year under review Company has not issued any type of securities. No
GDR/ADR issued by the Compan

g) The Company has adopted a whistle blower policy and has established the necessary 
vigil mechanism for employees and directors to report concerns about unethical 
behaviors. No person has been denied
The said policy has been also put up on the website

h) As per Regulation 39(4)
company.  

 
 
SHAREHOLDER’S INFORMATION
 
Means of Communication 
 

Presently, the quarterly/half yearly financial result
shareholders. However as required under the 
published in the news paper

 
The Company’s website 
the Company and its performance. Presentations to analysts, as and when made, are 
immediately put on the website for the benefit of the shareholders and the public at 
large. The secretarial department’s e

  
Annual General Meetings 

The last three Annual General Meetings of the Company were held as detailed below: 

Meeting Date 

34th  Annual  
General Meeting 
2019-2020 

30th September 20

33rd  Annual  
General Meeting 
2018-2019 

30th September 201

32nd Annual  
General Meeting 

27th September 201

_______________________________________

relevant rules issued there under and the other accounting principles generally 

The Company has well defined management policies to manage the risk inherent in the 
various aspects of business. The Board is regularly informed about the business risks 
and the steps taken to mitigate the same. 
There has been no non-compliance by the company or penalty or strictures
on the company by the stock exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any 
matter related to capital markets during last three years.  
During the year under review Company has not issued any type of securities. No
GDR/ADR issued by the Company. 
The Company has adopted a whistle blower policy and has established the necessary 

for employees and directors to report concerns about unethical 
behaviors. No person has been denied access to the chairman of the audit committee. 

policy has been also put up on the website 
Regulation 39(4) of the listing regulation there is no unclaimed shares in the 

SHAREHOLDER’S INFORMATION 

Presently, the quarterly/half yearly financial results are not sent individually to the 
shareholders. However as required under the listing Regulation

news paper. 

The Company’s website http://www.systematixsecurities.in contains information on 
the Company and its performance. Presentations to analysts, as and when made, are 
immediately put on the website for the benefit of the shareholders and the public at 
large. The secretarial department’s e-mail address is systematixctor@gmail.com

The last three Annual General Meetings of the Company were held as detailed below: 

Time  Venue 

September 2020 10.30 A.M. At Regd. Ofice at 
Plot No. 35, Old Industrial RIICO Area 
Chittorgarh RJ 312001 IN

September 2019 10.30 A.M. At Regd. Ofice at 
237, Kamalaya centre, 156
Road, Kolkata 

September 2018 10.30 A.M. At Regd. Ofice at 
237, Kamalaya centre, 156
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under and the other accounting principles generally 

management policies to manage the risk inherent in the 
various aspects of business. The Board is regularly informed about the business risks 

compliance by the company or penalty or strictures imposed 
on the company by the stock exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any 

During the year under review Company has not issued any type of securities. No 

The Company has adopted a whistle blower policy and has established the necessary 
for employees and directors to report concerns about unethical 

access to the chairman of the audit committee. 

there is no unclaimed shares in the 

are not sent individually to the 
Regulation, the same are 

contains information on 
the Company and its performance. Presentations to analysts, as and when made, are 
immediately put on the website for the benefit of the shareholders and the public at 

systematixctor@gmail.com  

The last three Annual General Meetings of the Company were held as detailed below:  

At Regd. Ofice at  
Plot No. 35, Old Industrial RIICO Area 
Chittorgarh RJ 312001 IN 

At Regd. Ofice at  
237, Kamalaya centre, 156-A Lenin Sarani 

 

At Regd. Ofice at  
237, Kamalaya centre, 156-A Lenin Sarani 
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relevant rules issued there under and the other accounting principles generally
acceptedin India.
The Companyhaswell defined managementpolicies to managethe risk inherent in the
various aspects of business. The Board is regularly informed about the businessrisks

and the steps taken to mitigate the same.
There has been no non-compliance by the companyor penalty or strictures imposed
on the company by the stock exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any
matter related to capital markets duringlast three years.
During the year under review Company has not issued any type of securities. No
GDR/ADRissued by the Company.
The Company has adopted a whistle blower policy and hasestablished the necessary
vigil mechanism for employees and directors to report concerns about unethical

behaviors. No person has been denied access to the chairman of the audit committee.
The said policy has been also put up on the website
As per Regulation 39(4) of the listing regulation there is no unclaimed shares in the
company.

SHAREHOLDER’S INFORMATION

Meansof Communication

Presently, the quarterly/half yearly financial results are not sent individually to the

shareholders. However as required under the listing Regulation, the same are
published in the newspaper.

The Company’s website http://www.systematixsecurities.in contains information on

the Company and its performance. Presentations to analysts, as and when made, are
immediately put on the website for the benefit of the shareholders and the public at
large. The secretarial department's e-mail address is systematixctor@ gmail.com

 

 

Annual General Meetings

The last three Annual General Meetings of the Company wereheld as detailed below:
 

 

 

     

Meeting Date Time Venue

34th Annual 30th September 2020 10.30 A.M. At Regd. Ofice at
General Meeting Plot No. 35, Old Industrial RIICO Area
2019-2020 Chittorgarh RJ 312001 IN

334 Annual 30September 2019 10.30 A.M. At Regd. Ofice at
General Meeting 237, Kamalaya centre, 156-A Lenin Sarani

2018-2019 Road, Kolkata

32d Annual 27th September 2018 10.30 A.M. At Regd. Ofice at
General Meeting 237, Kamalaya centre, 156-A Lenin Sarani
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2017-2018 
 
POSTAL BALLOT & SPECIAL RESOLUTION:
 

No resolutions were passed by postal ballot in last three years. None of the 
proposed to be transacted in the ensuing Annual General Meeting require passing of a 
resolution through Postal Ballot.

 
No Extra Ordinary General meeting was held during the financial year

 
 

General shareholder information
 

A. Address of Registered office
 Plot No. 35, Old Industrial RIICO

 
B. Forthcoming Annual General Meeting:             

Date & time of meeting: 
  

Last date for receipt of proxy forms: 

 
C. Book Closure: 

The book closure period is from 
September, 2021 (both days inclusive).

 
D. Dividend Payment: 

 No Dividend was recommended by the board of the Directors for financial year 31
March, 2021.   

 
          Listing on Stock Exchange 
 The Company’s equity shares are listed on 
 

Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd, Mumbai 
 

          Financial Calendar: 

Annual General Meeting 
Results for the quarter ended
 1st Quarter ending 30th June, 20
 2nd Quarter ending 30th Sept, 20
 3rd Quarter ending 31st Dec, 20
 4th Quarter ending 31st Mar
 

_______________________________________

Road, Kolkata 

POSTAL BALLOT & SPECIAL RESOLUTION: 

No resolutions were passed by postal ballot in last three years. None of the 
proposed to be transacted in the ensuing Annual General Meeting require passing of a 
resolution through Postal Ballot. 

No Extra Ordinary General meeting was held during the financial year

General shareholder information 

Registered office and administrative office of the Company:
Plot No. 35, Old Industrial RIICO Area Chittorgarh  Rajasthan 312001 IN

Forthcoming Annual General Meeting:              
Date & time of meeting: Thursday, 30th September, 2021 at 02.00 

receipt of proxy forms: NA 

The book closure period is from Friday 24th September, 20
(both days inclusive). 

No Dividend was recommended by the board of the Directors for financial year 31

Listing on Stock Exchange & ISIN No.  
The Company’s equity shares are listed on following exchange: 

Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd, Mumbai  

 

 
Results for the quarter ended 

June, 2020 (First quarter)  
Sept, 2020 (Second quarter) 
Dec, 2020 (Third quarter) 
March, 2021 (Fourth quarter and Annual) 
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No resolutions were passed by postal ballot in last three years. None of the Businesses 
proposed to be transacted in the ensuing Annual General Meeting require passing of a 

No Extra Ordinary General meeting was held during the financial year. 

of the Company: 
Area Chittorgarh  Rajasthan 312001 IN 

0 P.M. 

September, 2021 to Thursday 30th 

No Dividend was recommended by the board of the Directors for financial year 31st 

 

1st April 2020 to 31st 
March 2021 

30th September, 2021 
 
Before14th Aug. 2020 
Before 14th Nov. 2020 
Before 14th Feb. 2021 
Before 30th May 2021 
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| 2017-2018 | | | Road, Kolkata

POSTAL BALLOT & SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

Noresolutions were passed by postal ballot in last three years. None of the Businesses
proposed to be transacted in the ensuing Annual General Meeting require passing of a
resolution through Postal Ballot.

No Extra Ordinary General meeting washeld during the financial year.

General shareholder information

A.

B.

Addressof Registered office and administrative office of the Company:
Plot No. 35, Old Industrial RIICO Area Chittorgarh Rajasthan 312001 IN

Forthcoming Annual General Meeting:
Date & time of meeting: Thursday, 30' September, 2021 at 02.00 P.M.

Last date for receipt of proxy forms: NA
 

Financial Calendar: 1st April 2020 to 31%
March 2021
 

AnnualGeneral Meeting

Results for the quarter ended
1st Quarter ending 30June, 2020 (First quarter)
2d Quarter ending 30'Sept, 2020 (Second quarter)
3rd Quarter ending 31st Dec, 2020 (Third quarter)

4th Quarter ending 31st March, 2021 (Fourth quarter and Annual)   

30September, 2021

Beforel4th Aug. 2020

Before 14th Nov. 2020

Before 14th Feb. 2021

Before 30May 2021

 

Book Closure:

The book closure period is from Friday 24!" September, 2021 to Thursday 30
September, 2021 (both daysinclusive).

Dividend Payment:
No Dividend was recommended by the board of the Directors for financial year 31:
March, 2021.

Listing on Stock Exchange & ISIN No.
The Company’s equity sharesare listed on following exchange:

Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd, Mumbai
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The Company has paid listing fees for the financial year 
 

              ISIN Number:  INE07P301011 
 
               Bombay Stock Exchange, Mumbai Script Code:
 
E. Registrar and Transfer Agents
 

Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd.
60, Electronic Complex 
Pardeshipura  
Indore 452010. (M.P.) IN

  Ph.0731-2551745-46 Fax: 0731
 
F. Share Transfer System
 
All the transfer received is processed by the 

 
G. Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible instruments, Conversion date and likely 

impact  on equity:- Not issued

 
 
H. Market Price data 

 
April, 2020 to March, 2021 at BSE

Month Apr. May June

High 3.59 - - 

Low 3.26 - - 

Market Price Data as per last transaction held on 

 
 

I. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS AT 31
PATTERN]  

 

 Category 

A Promoters Holding  

1. Promoters  
Indian Promoters: 
Foreign Promoters: 

_______________________________________

The Company has paid listing fees for the financial year 2020-21.

INE07P301011 (Shares are in both form – physical as well as demat

Bombay Stock Exchange, Mumbai Script Code: 531432 

Registrar and Transfer Agents 

Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd. 
 

IN 
Fax: 0731-4065798 

Share Transfer System 

All the transfer received is processed by the Registrar and Transfer Agent.

Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible instruments, Conversion date and likely 

Not issued 

at BSE 
 

April, 2020 to March, 2021 at BSE 
 

June July Aug Sept Oct Nov 

- - - - - 

- - - - - 

Market Price Data as per last transaction held on April 2013  

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS AT 31ST MARCH 2021

No. Of Share held

 

525500 
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21.  

physical as well as demat) 

Registrar and Transfer Agent.  

Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible instruments, Conversion date and likely 

Dec Jan Feb March 

- - - - 

- - - - 

MARCH 2021 [SHAREHOLDING 

No. Of Share held 
Percentage of 
Shareholding 

 

 10.51% 
 

Annual Report 2020-21

The Companyhaspaidlisting fees for the financial year 2020-21.

ISIN Number: INE07P301011 (Shares are in both form - physical as well as demat)

Bombay Stock Exchange, MumbaiScript Code: 531432

E. Registrar and Transfer Agents

Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd.

60, Electronic Complex

Pardeshipura
Indore 452010. (M.P.) IN
Ph.0731-2551745-46 Fax: 0731-4065798

F. Share Transfer System

All the transfer received is processed by the Registrar and Transfer Agent.

G. Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible instruments, Conversion date and likely

impact on equity:- Not issued

H. MarketPrice data

April, 2020 to March, 2021 at BSE

April, 2020 to March, 2021 at BSE

 

 

  

Month Apr. May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec| Jan Feb March

High 3.59 - - - - - - - - - - -

Low 3.26 - - - - - - - - - - -     
MarketPrice Data as perlast transaction held on April 2013

       

I. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS AT 315T MARCH 2021 [SHAREHOLDING

 

 

 

 

PATTERN]

Category No. Of Share held Sharchowling of
A Promoters Holding

1. Promoters 525500 10.51%
Indian Promoters:
Foreign Promoters:   
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2. Persons acting in concert 

 Sub Total 

B. Non-Promoters Holding 

1. Institutional Investors 

2. Mutual Funds and UTI 

3. Banks, Financial Institutions, Insurance 
Companies [Central/State Govt. Institutions, 
Non- Government Institutions]    

4. Flls 

5. Sub-Total  

6. Others  

 Private Corporate Bodies 

7. Individuals  

 Holding up to Rs. 2.00 lacs

 Holding excess Rs. 2.00 lacs

8. NRIs/OCBs 

9. Any other [Clearing member]

 Sub-Total 

 Grand Total  

 
 
 
 
Distribution of Shareholding by size as on 31
 

Share or Debenture 
holding of nominal 
value of Rs. 

Shares/Debenture holders

 

UPTO – 1000 

1001 – 2000 

2001 – 3000 

3001 – 4000 

4001 – 5000 

5001 – 10000 

10001 – 20000 

20001 – 30000 

30001 – 40000 

40001 – 50000 

_______________________________________

Persons acting in concert   
525500 

Promoters Holding  - 

 - 

Mutual Funds and UTI  - 

Banks, Financial Institutions, Insurance 
Companies [Central/State Govt. Institutions, 

Government Institutions]     
- 

- 

- 

- 

Private Corporate Bodies      19900 

- 

Rs. 2.00 lacs 641100 

Holding excess Rs. 2.00 lacs 3812100 

      1400 

Any other [Clearing member] - 

4474500 

5000000 

Shareholding by size as on 31st March 2021: 

Shares/Debenture holders Shares/Debentures Amount

Number % of total 
number 

In Rs. 

319 23.98 319000 

251 18.87 502000 

305 22.93 915000 

158 11.88 632000 

48 3.61 240000 

84 6.32 719000 

50 3.76 844000 

24 1.80 618000 

6 0.45 216000 

19 1.43 923000 
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 10.51% 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 
  0.40% 

- 

  12.82% 

                76.24% 

    0.03% 

- 

    89.49% 

    100.00% 

Shares/Debentures Amount 

% of Total 
Amount 

0.64 

1.00 

1.83 

1.26 

0.48 

1.44 

1.69 

  1.24 

 0.43 

1.85 
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2. Personsacting in concert

Sub Total 525500 10.51%

B. Non-Promoters Holding - -

1. Institutional Investors - -

2. Mutual Funds and UTI - -

3. Banks, Financial Institutions, Insurancé

Companies [Central/State Govt. Institutions - -

Non- GovernmentInstitutions]

4. Flls - -

5. Sub-Total - -

6. Others - -

Private Corporate Bodies 19900 0.40%

7. Individuals - -

Holding upto Rs. 2.00 lacs 641100 12.82%

Holding excess Rs. 2.00 lacs 3812100 76.24%

8. NRIs/OCBs 1400 0.03 %

9. Any other [Clearing member] - -

Sub-Total 4474500 89.49%
GrandTotal 5000000 100.00%
 

Distribution of Shareholding by size as on 31st March 2021:

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Share or Debenture Shares/Debenture holders Shares/Debentures Amount

holding of nominal
value of Rs.

Number % of total In Rs. % of Total

number Amount

UPTO - 1000 319 23.98 319000 0.64

1001 - 2000 251 18.87 502000 1.00

2001 - 3000 305 22.93 915000 1.83

3001 - 4000 158 11.88 632000 1.26

4001 - 5000 48 3.61 240000 0.48

5001 - 10000 84 6.32 719000 1.44

10001 - 20000 50 3.76 844000 1.69

20001 - 30000 24 1.80 618000 1.24

30001 - 40000 6 0.45 216000 0.43

40001 - 50000 19 1.43 923000 1.85      
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50001 – 100000 

100000 – ABOVE 

 

 

Secretarial Audit for Reconciliation of Capital.
 

All the Equity shares of the Company 
demat form company has 
dematerlisation of its equity shares bearing ISIN (INE07P301011)

 
 

S.No. Particulars

1. Held in dematerialized 
form in CDSL

2. Held in dematerialized 
form in NSDL

3. Physical

4. Total No. of Shares (

 
 
CODE OF CONDUCT 
 

The Company has laid down a code
management of the Company. All the Board members and management personnel 
have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct.

 
CODE FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING PRACTICES.  
 

In Compliance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider 
Trading) Regulations, 1997, as amended till date on prohibition of insider trading, the 
Company has a comprehensive code of conduct and the same is being strictly adhered
to by its management, staff and relevant business associates. The code expressly lays 
down the guidelines and the procedures to be followed and disclosures to be made, 
while dealing with shares of the Company and cautioning them on the consequences 
on non-compliance thereof. 

 
CEO Certification. 
 

The CEO certification of the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the
year is obtained and was placed before the Board.

 
 

_______________________________________

10 0.75 799000 

56 4.21 43273000 

1330 100.00 50000000 

Secretarial Audit for Reconciliation of Capital. 

All the Equity shares of the Company are held in both form physical form as
company has entered into agreement with CDSL and 

erlisation of its equity shares bearing ISIN (INE07P301011)

Particulars Number of Shares 

Held in dematerialized 
form in CDSL 

2797510 

Held in dematerialized 
form in NSDL 

0 

Physical 2202490 

Total No. of Shares (1+2+3) 5000000 

The Company has laid down a code of conduct for all Board members and senior 
management of the Company. All the Board members and management personnel 
have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct.  

CODE FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING PRACTICES.   

In Compliance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider 
Trading) Regulations, 1997, as amended till date on prohibition of insider trading, the 
Company has a comprehensive code of conduct and the same is being strictly adhered
to by its management, staff and relevant business associates. The code expressly lays 
down the guidelines and the procedures to be followed and disclosures to be made, 
while dealing with shares of the Company and cautioning them on the consequences 

compliance thereof.  

certification of the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the
year is obtained and was placed before the Board. 
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1.60 

 86.55 

  100.00 

physical form as well as 
agreement with CDSL and NSDL for 

erlisation of its equity shares bearing ISIN (INE07P301011). 

% of total Paid-up 
capital. 

55.95% 

0 

44.05% 

100.00% 
 

of conduct for all Board members and senior 
management of the Company. All the Board members and management personnel 

 

In Compliance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider 
Trading) Regulations, 1997, as amended till date on prohibition of insider trading, the 
Company has a comprehensive code of conduct and the same is being strictly adhered 
to by its management, staff and relevant business associates. The code expressly lays 
down the guidelines and the procedures to be followed and disclosures to be made, 
while dealing with shares of the Company and cautioning them on the consequences 

certification of the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the 
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50001 - 100000 10 0.75 799000 1.60

100000 - ABOVE 56 4.21 43273000 86.55

1330 100.00 50000000 100.00     
 

Secretarial Audit for Reconciliation of Capital.

All the Equity shares of the Companyare held in both form physical form as well as
demat form company has entered into agreement with CDSL and NSDL for
dematerlisation of its equity shares bearing ISIN (INE07P301011).

 

 

 

 

     
 

S.No. Particulars Numberof Shares % of total Paid-up
capital.

1. Held in dematerialized 2797510 55.95%
form in CDSL

2. Held in dematerialized 0 0
form in NSDL

3. Physical 2202490 44.05%

4. Total No. of Shares (1+2+3) 5000000 100.00%

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company has laid down a code of conduct for all Board members and senior
management of the Company. All the Board members and management personnel
have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct.

CODE FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING PRACTICES.

In Compliance with the Securities and ExchangeBoard of India (Prohibition of Insider

Trading) Regulations, 1997, as amendedtill date on prohibition of insider trading, the
Company has a comprehensive code of conduct and the sameis being strictly adhered
to by its management, staff and relevant business associates. The code expressly lays
downthe guidelines and the procedures to be followed and disclosures to be made,
while dealing with shares of the Company and cautioning them on the consequences
on non-compliancethereof.

CEO Certification.

The CEOcertification of the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the

year is obtained and wasplaced before the Board.

Page | 31

 



_______________________________________

 

 

AUDITORS CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
 

The Company has obtained the certificate from the Auditors of the Company regarding 
compliance with the provisions relating to corporate governance laid down in 
Regulation with the stock exchanges. This report is annexed to the Director’s Report fo
the year 2020-21. This certificate will be sent to the stock exchanges, along with the 
annual report to be filed by the Company.   

 

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR 
MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT
 

This is to confirm that the Company has adopted a code of conduct for the Board of 
Directors and Senior Management of the Company.

 

As Managing Director of the 
Regulation  26(3) of the Listing 
declare that all the  

 
Board Members and senior Management personnel of the Company have affirmed 
compliance with the code of Conduct for financial year 

 

        

    

    

Place: Chittorgarh                                                                         
Date:  30/06/2021                                                                          

_______________________________________

AUDITORS CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE.  

The Company has obtained the certificate from the Auditors of the Company regarding 
compliance with the provisions relating to corporate governance laid down in 
Regulation with the stock exchanges. This report is annexed to the Director’s Report fo

. This certificate will be sent to the stock exchanges, along with the 
annual report to be filed by the Company.    

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR 
MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT

his is to confirm that the Company has adopted a code of conduct for the Board of 
Directors and Senior Management of the Company. 

As Managing Director of the Systematix Securities Limited
(3) of the Listing Regulation of the Stock Exchange in India, I hereby 

Board Members and senior Management personnel of the Company have affirmed 
compliance with the code of Conduct for financial year 2020-2021

For Systematix Securities Ltd.
              

                

                 Rajesh Kumar Inani

                                                                           Whole Time  
                                                                       DIN
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The Company has obtained the certificate from the Auditors of the Company regarding 
compliance with the provisions relating to corporate governance laid down in Listing 
Regulation with the stock exchanges. This report is annexed to the Director’s Report for 

. This certificate will be sent to the stock exchanges, along with the 

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR 
MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT.  

his is to confirm that the Company has adopted a code of conduct for the Board of 

Systematix Securities Limited and as required by 
of the Stock Exchange in India, I hereby 

Board Members and senior Management personnel of the Company have affirmed 
2021. 

For Systematix Securities Ltd. 

Rajesh Kumar Inani 

Whole Time  Director  
IN No. 00410591 
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AUDITORS CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE.

The Company has obtainedthe certificate from the Auditors of the Company regarding
compliance with the provisions relating to corporate governance laid downin Listing

Regulation with the stock exchanges. This report is annexed to the Director’s Report for
the year 2020-21. This certificate will be sent to the stock exchanges, along with the
annualreportto be filed by the Company.

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR

MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT.

This is to confirm that the Company has adopted a code of conduct for the Board of
Directors and Senior Managementof the Company.

As Managing Director of the Systematix Securities Limited and as required by
Regulation 26(3) of the Listing Regulation of the Stock Exchange in India, I hereby
declare thatall the

Board Members and senior Management personnel of the Company have affirmed
compliance with the code of Conduct for financial year 2020-2021.

For Systematix Securities Ltd.

Rajesh Kumar Inani

Place: Chittorgarh Whole Time Director

Date: 30/06/2021 DIN No.00410591
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I hereby certify to the Board of Directors of
 
A. I have reviewed financial statements and the 

31/03/2021  and that to the best of my knowledge and belief.
 
B. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material 

fact or contain statement that might be misleading.
 

C. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are 
in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.  

 
D. There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 

Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violate the Company’s code of 
conduct. 

 
E. I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 

reporting and that I have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control 
the company pertaining to financial reporting and I have disclosed to the auditors and 
the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if 
any, of which I am aware and the steps I have taken or propose to t
deficiencies.  

 
F. I have indicated to the auditors: 

� significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 
� significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been 
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 

� instances of significant fraud of which I have become aware and the involvement 
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the 
company’s internal control system over financial r

 

 
    

     

    

Place: Chittorgarh                                                           
Date:  30/06/2021      

                                       
                    

_______________________________________

CEO CERTIFICATION 

I hereby certify to the Board of Directors of Systematix Securities Limited

I have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended on 
and that to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material 
fact or contain statement that might be misleading. 

ts together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are 
in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.  

There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violate the Company’s code of 

I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 
reporting and that I have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control 
the company pertaining to financial reporting and I have disclosed to the auditors and 
the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if 
any, of which I am aware and the steps I have taken or propose to t

I have indicated to the auditors:  

significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 
significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been 

he notes to the financial statements; and  
instances of significant fraud of which I have become aware and the involvement 
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the 
company’s internal control system over financial reporting. 

FOR SYSTEMATIX SECURITIES LTD.

          

               

               Rajesh Kumar Inani
                                                               Whole Time Director
     DIN No. 
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Systematix Securities Limited that:  

cash flow statement for the year ended on 

These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material 

ts together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are 
in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.   

There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violate the Company’s code of 

I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 
reporting and that I have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of 
the company pertaining to financial reporting and I have disclosed to the auditors and 
the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if 
any, of which I am aware and the steps I have taken or propose to take to rectify these 

significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;  
significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been 

instances of significant fraud of which I have become aware and the involvement 
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the 

FOR SYSTEMATIX SECURITIES LTD. 

  

Rajesh Kumar Inani 
Time Director  

DIN No. 00410591 
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CEO CERTIFICATION

I herebycertify to the Board of Directors of Systematix Securities Limited that:

A. I have reviewedfinancial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended on

31/03/2021 and that to the best of my knowledge andbelief.

These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material
fact or contain statement that might be misleading.

These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are
in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the
Company during the year whichare fraudulent, illegal or violate the Company’s code of
conduct.

I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial

reporting and that I have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of
the company pertaining to financial reporting and I have disclosed to the auditors and
the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls,if
any, of which I am awareand the steps I have taken or propose to take to rectify these

deficiencies.

I have indicated to the auditors:

significant changesin internal control overfinancial reporting during the year;
significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been

disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

instances of significant fraud of which I have become aware and the involvement
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the
company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

FOR SYSTEMATIX SECURITIES LTD.

Rajesh KumarInani
Place: Chittorgarh Whole Time Director

Date: 30/06/2021 DIN No. 00410591
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AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
 

We have examined to the compliance of conditions of Corporate
SYSTEMATIX SECURITIES
in   Regulations 17 to 27 
and E of Schedule V of the
& Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015”). 

 
The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the 
Company’s management. Our examination was limited to a review of the procedures 
and implementation thereof, adopted by the 
with the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of 
opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us, and the representations made by Directors and the Management, we 
certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as 
stipulated in the  SEBI Listing Regulations

 
We state that in respect of investor grievances received during the year ended 31
March, 2021, the Registrars of the Company have certified that as at 31
there were no investor grievances remaining
days. 

 
We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability 
of the Company nor to the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has 
conducted the affairs of the Company.

 

 

     

     

 
 
 
 
Place: Chittorgarh   

Date: 20/08/2021   

     
     
 
 

_______________________________________

AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have examined to the compliance of conditions of Corporate
SYSTEMATIX SECURITIES LTD., for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and paragraph
of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (

& Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (Collectively referred to as “SEBI Listing 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the 
Company’s management. Our examination was limited to a review of the procedures 
and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance 
with the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of 
opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us, and the representations made by Directors and the Management, we 
certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as 

Listing Regulations 2015. 

We state that in respect of investor grievances received during the year ended 31
, the Registrars of the Company have certified that as at 31

there were no investor grievances remaining unattended/pending for more than 30 

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability 
of the Company nor to the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has 
conducted the affairs of the Company. 

For B K Dad & Associates
              Chartered Accountants
   (FRN. 018840C)

                        CA Bal Krishan Dad
               (Proprietor) 

             M.No. 424791
    UDIN: 21424791AAAAAW8677
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AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

We have examined to the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by 
March, 2021, as stipulated 

clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and paragraphs C, D, 
s and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation 

referred to as “SEBI Listing 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the 
Company’s management. Our examination was limited to a review of the procedures 

Company for ensuring the compliance 
with the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us, and the representations made by Directors and the Management, we 
certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as 

We state that in respect of investor grievances received during the year ended 31st 
, the Registrars of the Company have certified that as at 31st March, 2021, 

unattended/pending for more than 30 

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability 
of the Company nor to the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has 

Dad & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

. 018840C) 

CA Bal Krishan Dad 

M.No. 424791 
21424791AAAAAW8677 
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AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have examined to the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by
SYSTEMATIX SECURITIES LTD., for the year ended 31st March, 2021, as stipulated

in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses(b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and paragraphsC,D,
and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation
& Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (Collectively referred to as “SEBI Listing

Regulations, 2015”).

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Our examination was limited to a review of the procedures

and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance
with the conditions of Corporate Governance.It is neither an audit nor an expression of
opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, and the representations made by Directors and the Management, we
certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as

stipulated in the SEBI Listing Regulations 2015.

Westate that in respect of investor grievances received during the year ended 31*
March, 2021, the Registrars of the Company havecertified that as at 31st March, 2021,
there were no investor grievances remaining unattended/pending for more than 30
days.

Wefurther state that such complianceis neither an assurance asto the future viability

of the Companynorto the efficiency or effectiveness with which the managementhas
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For B K Dad & Associates

Chartered Accountants

(FRN. 018840C)

Place: Chittorgarh CA Bal Krishan Dad

Date: 20/08/2021 (Proprietor)
M.No. 424791

UDIN: 21424791AAAAAW8677
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CERTIFICATE OF NON
(As per clause C of Schedule V of the 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 

To 
The Members, 
SYSTEMATIX SECURITIES LTD.
 
As required by item 10(i) of Part C of Schedule V of the Securities Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 we certify that none of 
the directors on the board of Systematix Securities Limited have been debarred or disqualified 
from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the SEBI/Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
     
     
     
 
 
 
 
Place: Chittorgarh    
Date: 20/08/2021   
     
     
     

_______________________________________

 
 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
per clause C of Schedule V of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 read with regulation 34(3) of
the said Listing Regulations). 

SYSTEMATIX SECURITIES LTD. 

As required by item 10(i) of Part C of Schedule V of the Securities Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 we certify that none of 

ectors on the board of Systematix Securities Limited have been debarred or disqualified 
from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the SEBI/Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority. 

                For B K Dad & As
                Chartered Accountants
     (FRN. 018840C)

     CA Bal Krishan Dad
                  (Proprietor)
      M.No. 424791
    UDIN: 21424791AAAAAX7567
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DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing 

read with regulation 34(3) of 

As required by item 10(i) of Part C of Schedule V of the Securities Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 we certify that none of 

ectors on the board of Systematix Securities Limited have been debarred or disqualified 
from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the SEBI/Ministry of 

r B K Dad & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
(FRN. 018840C) 

CA Bal Krishan Dad 
(Proprietor) 
M.No. 424791 
UDIN: 21424791AAAAAX7567 

 

f yDEMQUA DECUPITIES Annual Report 2020-21

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(As per clause C of Schedule V of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 read with regulation 34(3) of
the said Listing Regulations).

To

The Members,

SYSTEMATIX SECURITIES LTD.

Asrequired by item 10(i) of Part C of Schedule V of the Securities Exchange Boardof India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 wecertify that none of
the directors on the board of Systematix Securities Limited have been debarredor disqualified
from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the SEBI/Ministry of
Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority.

For B K Dad & Associates

Chartered Accountants

(FRN. 018840C)

Place: Chittorgarh CA Bal Krishan Dad
Date: 20/08/2021 (Proprietor)

M.No.424791

UDIN:21424791AAAAAX7567
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   BHOMIA SOLANKI & ASSOCIATES LLP 

LLPIN:-AAJ 7330 

Reg Add:301-B,Shreewardhan Complex, RNT Marg, Near Lemon Tree Hotel, Indore -M.P. 
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Secretarial Audit Report 
(For the financial year ended 31.03.2021) 

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To, 
The Members 
SYSTEMATIX SECURITIES LIMITED 
CIN: L65999RJ1986PLC070811 

 
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions 
and the adherence to good corporate practices by SYSTEMATIX SECURITIES LIMITED 
(hereinafter called the Company) for the financial year ended 31.03.2021. Secretarial Audit 
was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

 
Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and 
other records maintained by the Company and also on the basis of the information provided 
by the Company, its management, its officers, auditors, agents and authorized 
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, 
the Company has, during the audit period ended on 31.03.2021 , has complied with the 
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes 
and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting 
made hereinafter: 
 
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the company for the period ended on 31.03.2021, in accordance to the 
provisions of: 

I.        The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under; 
II.       The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made there          

  under; 
III.      The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 
IV.      Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made there  
   under. 
V.       The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and   
  Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) to the extent applicable to the      
   Company:- 

 (a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)    
       Regulations, 2018; 
 (b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and      
     Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 
 (c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; 
 (d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 
       2014; 
 (e) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)    
      Regulations, 2008; 
 (f) Securities and Exchange Board of India(Issue and Listing of Non- Convertible and 
      Redeemable Preference Shares) Regulations,2013; 

US BHOMIA SOLANKI & ASSOCIATES LLP
LLPIN:-AAJ 7330

Reg Add:301-B,Shreewardhan Complex, RNT Marg, Near Lemon Tree Hotel, Indore -M.P.
 

Secretarial Audit Report
(For the financial year ended 31.03.2021)

[Pursuantto Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies

I.

UI.

IV.

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]
To,

The Members
SYSTEMATIX SECURITIES LIMITED

CIN: L65999RJ1986PLC070811

Wehave conductedthe secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions

and the adherence to good corporate practices by SYSTEMATIX SECURITIES LIMITED
(hereinafter called the Company) for the financial year ended 31.03.2021. Secretarial Audit

was conducted in a mannerthat provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and

other records maintained by the Companyandalso on the basis of the information provided
by the Company, its management, its officers, auditors, agents and authorized

representatives during the conductof secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion,
the Company has, during the audit period ended on 31.03.2021 , has complied with the

statutory provisionslisted hereunder andalso that the Companyhas proper Board-processes

and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
madehereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other

records maintained by the company for the period ended on 31.03.2021, in accordance to the
provisionsof:

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules madethere under;

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules madethere

under;

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

Foreign Exchange ManagementAct, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made there
under.
The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) to the extent applicable to the
Company:-

(a) Securities and Exchange Boardof India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018;

(b) Securities and Exchange Boardof India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(c) Securities and Exchange Boardof India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018;
(d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,

2014;
(e) Securities and Exchange Boardof India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)

Regulations, 2008;

(f) Securities and Exchange Boardof India(Issue and Listing of Non- Convertible and
Redeemable Preference Shares) Regulations,2013;
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 (g) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 
      2015; 
 (h) The Memorandum and Articles of Association of the company. 
 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
i)   The compliance of Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company          

      Secretaries of India. 
 ii)  SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 iii) The Factories Act, 1948 
 iv) The Minimum Wages act, 1948 
 
 During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of The 
 Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, etc. mentioned above. 
 
 We further report that: 
 The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of 
 Executive  Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The  changes 
 in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under  review 
 were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 
 
 Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and 
 detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists 
 for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items  before 
 the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 
 
 Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured 
 and recorded as part of the minutes. 
 
 We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company   
 commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure 
 compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 
 
 We further report that during the Audit period, there were no instances of: 
 i.  Public/Rights/Preferential Issue of shares/Debentures/Sweat Equity. 
 ii. Redemption/Buy-back of securities. 
 iii. Merger/Amalgamation/Reconstruction etc. 
 iv. Foreign Technical Collaborations. 
 
 We further report that We have not reviewed the applicable financial laws (Direct & 
 Indirect tax  laws), the compliance of the accounting standards and the annual financial 
 statements, since the same have been subject to review and audit by the Statutory 
 auditors of the company. 
 Place: Indore         CS VARUN BHOMIA 
 Date: 22.07.2021          C.P. No. 10561 
 UDIN: F009144C000673381 
 Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as annexure             
 “A” and forms an integral part of this report. 
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(g) Securities and Exchange Boardof India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015;

(h) The Memorandum andArticles of Association of the company.

Wehavealso examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

i) The compliance of Secretarial Standards issued by TheInstitute of Company
Secretaries of India.

ii) SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

iii) The Factories Act, 1948

iv) The Minimum Wagesact, 1948

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of The

Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, etc. mentioned above.

Wefurther report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and IndependentDirectors. The changes

in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review
were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists
for seeking and obtaining further information andclarifications on the agenda items before
the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured
and recordedas part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

Wefurther report that during the Audit period, there were no instancesof:

i. Public/Rights/Preferential Issue of shares/Debentures/Sweat Equity.

ii. Redemption/Buy-back of securities.
iii. Merger/Amalgamation/Reconstructionetc.
iv. Foreign Technical Collaborations.

Wefurther report that We have not reviewed the applicable financial laws (Direct &
Indirect tax laws), the compliance of the accounting standards and the annual financial

statements, since the same have been subject to review and audit by the Statutory
auditors of the company.
Place: Indore CS VARUN BHOMIA
Date: 22.07.2021 C.P. No. 10561
UDIN:F009144C000673381
Note: This report is to be read with ourletter of even date which is annexed as annexure
“A”and forms an integral part of this report.
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ANNEXURE TO 
Secretarial Audit Report 

 To, 
 The Members 
 SYSTEMATIX SECURITIES LIMITED 
 CIN: L65999RJ1986PLC070811 
 
 Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 
1.  Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 
 company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on this secretarial record based 
 on our audit. 
2.  We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 
 reasonable assurance about the correctness of the content of the secretarial records. The 
 verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial 
 records. We believe that the processes and practices, We followed provide a reasonable 
 basis for our opinion. 
3.  We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books 
 of accounts of the company. 
4.  Where ever required, We have obtained the management representation about the 
 compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 
5.  The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 
 regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited 
 to the verification of procedures on test basis. 
6.  The secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
 company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has  conducted the 
 affairs of the company. 
 
 
 
Place: Indore         CS VARUN BHOMIA 
Date: 22.07.2021         C.P. No. 10561 
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ANNEXURE TO

Secretarial Audit Report
To,

The Members

SYSTEMATIX SECURITIES LIMITED

CIN: L65999RJ1986PLCO070811

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.
1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the

company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on this secretarial record based
on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the content of the secretarial records. The

verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial
records. We believe that the processes and practices, We followed provide a reasonable

basis for our opinion.
3. We have notverified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books

of accounts of the company.
4, Where ever required, We have obtained the management representation about the

compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of eventsetc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination waslimited
to the verification of proceduresontestbasis.

6. The secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
companynorof the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the company.

Place: Indore CS VARUN BHOMIA

Date: 22.07.2021 C.P. No. 10561
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(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2)

of the Companies (Accounts) 

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related 

parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act,

length transaction under third provis

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions no

S. No. Particulars 

1 Name(s) of the related party &nature of relationship

2 Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction

3 Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction

4 Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the 

value, if any 

5 Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions

6 Date of approval by the board

7 Amount paid as advances, if any

8 Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as required 

under first proviso to section 188

 

 

     

 

Place: Chittorgarh    

Date: 13
th

 August, 2021 
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Form AOC -2 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2)

of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014) 

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related 

parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s 

er third proviso is given below: 

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis: 

Name(s) of the related party &nature of relationship 

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction 

contracts/arrangements/transaction 

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the 

Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions

Date of approval by the board 

Amount paid as advances, if any 

Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as required 

under first proviso to section 188 

      For Systematix Securities Limited

      

      RAJESH KUMAR INANI

      WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

                                                                                                   DIN: 00410591
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                                       ANNEXURE C 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) 

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related 

2013 including certain arm’s 

 

Details 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the Nil 

Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as required Nil 

For Systematix Securities Limited 

     

RAJESH KUMAR INANI 

WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 

00410591 

va >Peet PEI NES Annual Report 2020-21

ANNEXUREC

Form AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2)

of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014)

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related

parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s

length transaction under third proviso is given below:

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis:

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

S.No. Particulars Details

1 Name(s) of the related party &nature of relationship Nil

2 Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction Nil

3 Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction Nil

4 Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the Nil

value, if any

5 Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions Nil

6 Date of approval by the board Nil

7 Amountpaid as advances,if any Nil

8 Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as required Nil

under first proviso to section 188   
 

For Systematix Securities Limited

Place: Chittorgarh

Date: 13" August, 2021

RAJESH KUMARINANI

WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

DIN: 00410591
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a

SYSTEMATIX SECURITIES LIMITED

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of

(Manag

   

I.     REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAI

 

i)     CIN                                                                                     

ii)    Registration Date                                                             

iii)    Name of the Company                          

 

iv)  Category/Sub-Category of the Com

v)    Address of the Registered office

                                                                                                         

                                                                              

     

     

    

vi)   Whether listed company                                                

vii)   Name, Address and Contact de

         & Transfer Agent, if any  

     

     

 

II.   PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

 

All the business activities contribut

stated:- 

 

Sl. 

No. 

Name and Description  of main 

products / services 

1 Finance Service 

 

           III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBS

S. 

No. 

Name and address of the 

Company 
CIN/GLN

1 

      

                   IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equ

 

i) Category-wise Share Holding
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Form No. MGT-9 

 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

as on the financial year ended on 

31.03.2021 Of 

SYSTEMATIX SECURITIES LIMITED 

of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the

gement and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

ILS:   

                                                                                      :   L65999RJ1986PLC070811

                                                              :  17/03/1986 

                            : SYSTEMATIX SECURITIES LIMITED

ompany                        :   Company having Share Capital

ce and contact details   :    PLOT NO. 35, OLD INDUSTRIAL RIICO

                                                                                                         AREA CHITTORGARH RJ 312001 IN                

                                                 Tel. No. : 033-22157781

        E- id: systematixctor@gmail.com

                     Website: www.systematixsecurities.com

                                                  :   Yes (Listed in BSE) 

tails of Registrar           :   Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd

         Plot No. 60, Electronic  

         Complex, Pardeshipura,

         Indore -452010 (M.P.) 

TIES OF THE COMPANY 

uting 10% or more of the total turnover of the co

of main NIC Code of the 

Product/ service 

%  to total turnover of the 

company 

      9971512                100% 

BSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES- 

CIN/GLN 

Holding/ 

Subsidiary/ 

Associate 

% of Shares 

Held 

NA 

uity Share Capital Break up as percentage of Tot

wise Share Holding 
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                          ANNEXURE- A 

e Companies  

L65999RJ1986PLC070811 

SYSTEMATIX SECURITIES LIMITED 

Company having Share Capital 

INDUSTRIAL RIICO 

AREA CHITTORGARH RJ 312001 IN                                                    

22157781-378 

@gmail.com 

www.systematixsecurities.com

:   Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd 

Plot No. 60, Electronic    

Pardeshipura,   

 

ompany shall be    

%  to total turnover of the 

Applicable 

Section 

tal Equity) 

 

Securities $ Systematix  
 Annual Report 2020-21

ANNEXURE- A

Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on thefinancial year ended on

31.03.2021 Of

SYSTEMATIX SECURITIES LIMITED

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Il. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

i) CIN
ii) Registration Date

iii) Name of the Company

iv) Category/Sub-Category of the Company

vi) Whetherlisted company

vii) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar

& Transfer Agent,if any

: L65999RJ1986PLCO70811

: 17/03/1986

: SYSTEMATIX SECURITIES LIMITED

: Company having Share Capital

v) Address of the Registered office and contact details : PLOT NO. 35, OLD INDUSTRIALRIICO

AREA CHITTORGARH RJ 312001 IN

Tel. No. : 033-22157781-378

E- id: systematixctor@gmail.com

Website: www.systematixsecurities.com

: Yes (Listed in BSE)

: Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd

Plot No. 60, Electronic

Complex, Pardeshipura,

Indore -452010 (M.P.)

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the companyshall be

 

  

stated:-

SI. NameandDescription of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the

No. products / services Product/ service company

1 Finance Service 9971512 100%    
 

Ill. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES-
 

    

Holding/ ° .
S. Nameand addressof the CIN/GLN Subsidiary/ % of Shares Applicable

No. Company . Held Section
Associate

1 NA
    
 

IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN(Equity Share Capital Break up as percentageof Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding
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Category of 

Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the 

year 

Demat Physical 

A.Promoters   

(1) Indian     

a)Individual/ 

HUF 

 0 392500 

b) Central 

Govt. 

0 0 

c)  State 

Govt. (s) 

0 0 

d)  Bodies 

Corp. 

 0 133000 

e) Banks / FI 0 0 

f)  Any Other 0 0 

Sub-total (A) 

(1):- 

 0  525500 

(2) Foreign 0 0 

a) NRIs - 

Individuals   

0 0 

b) Other – 

Individuals 

0 0 

c) Bodies 

Corp. 

0 0 

d) Banks / FI 0 0 

e) Any Other 0 0 

Sub-total (A) 

(2):- 

0 0 

Total 

shareholding 

of Promoter 

(A) = 

(A)(1)+(A)(2) 

 0  525500 

B. Public 

Shareholding  

0 0 

1. 

Institutions 

0 0 

a) Mutual 

Funds 

0 0 

b) Banks / FI 0 0 

c) Central 

Govt. 

0 0 

d) State 

Govt.(s) 

0 0 

_________________________________________Annual Report 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the No. of Shares held at the end of the year

 Total % of 

Total 

Shares 

Demat Physical 

    

        

 392500 7.85 0 392500 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

 133000 2.66  0 133000 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

 525500 10.51  0 525500 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

 525500 10.51  0 525500 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0  0 0  

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
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No. of Shares held at the end of the year % 

Change 

during 

the year 

Total % of 

Total 

Shares 

   

      

392500 7.85  0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

133000 2.66  0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

525500 10.51 0  

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

525500 10.51 0  

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

$ Systematix
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Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the No. of Shares held at the end of the year %

Shareholders year Change

Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physical Total % of during

Total Total the year

Shares Shares

A.Promoters

(1) Indian

a)Individual/ O 392500 392500 7.85 6) 392500 392500 7.85 0

HUF

b) Central 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Govt.

c) State 0 6) 6) 6) 6) 0 0 0 0

Govt. (s)

d) Bodies 0 133000 133000 2.66 0 133000 133000 2.66 0

Corp.

e) Banks / FI 0 6) 6) 6) 6) 0 0 0 0

f) Any Other 0 6) 6) 6) 6) 0 0 0 0

Sub-total (A) 0 525500 525500 10.51 0 525500 525500 10.51 0

(1):-

(2) Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

a) NRIs - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0) 0 0)

Individuals

b) Other — 0 0 0 0 0 0) 0) 0 0)

Individuals

c) Bodies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Corp.

d) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0) 0 0 0

e) Any Other 0 0 0 6) 6) 0 0 0 0

Sub-total (A) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(2):-

Total 0 525500 525500 10.51 O 525500 525500 10.51 0

shareholding

of Promoter

(A) =
(A)(1)+(A)(2)
B. Public 0 0 0 0 0 0) 0 0 0

Shareholding

1. 0 0 0 0 0 0) 0 0 0

Institutions

a) Mutual 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Funds

b) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c) Central 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Govt.

d) State 0) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Govt.(s)           
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e) Venture 

Capital Funds 

0 0 

f) Insurance 

Companies 

0 0 

g) FIIs 0 0 

h) Foreign 

Venture 

Capital Funds 

 0 0  

i)  Others 

(Specify) 

 0  0 

Sub-total 

(B)(1):- 

 0 0  

2. Non- 

Institutions 

 0 0  

a) Bodies 

Corp. 

0 0 

i) Indian  0 19900 

ii) Overseas   0  0 

b) Individuals  0 0  

i) Individual 

shareholders 

holding 

nominal 

share capital 

upto Rs.1 

lakh 

600 635800 

ii) Individual 

shareholders 

holding 

nominal 

share capital 

in excess of 

Rs 1 lakh 

0 3816800

c) Others 

(NRI &OBC) 

 

0  1400 

c) Others 

(CLEARING 

MEMBER) 

 0 0 

Sub-total 

(B)(2):- 

600 4473900

Total Public 

Shareholding 

(B)=(B)(1)+ 

(B)(2) 

600 4473900

C. Shares 

held by 

Custodian 

for GDRs & 

ADRs 

0 0 

_________________________________________Annual Report 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

 0 0 0 0 

0  0 0   0 

0  0  0  0  

0 0 0  0  

0  0  0  0  

0 0 0 0 

19900 0.40 0 19900 

 0  0  0  0 

 0 0   0 0  

 636400 12.73 6700 634400 

3816800 3816800 76.34 2790810 1021290 

1400  0.03  0  1400 

0 0 0  0 

4473900 4474500 89.49 2797510 1676990 

4473900 4474500 89.49 2797510  1676990 

0 0 0 0 
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0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0   0  0 

0  0  0  

0 0 0 

0  0   0 

0 0 0 

19900 0.40 0 

 0 0 0  

0  0  0  

641100 12.82 0.09 

3812100 76.24 -0.10 

1400 0.03 0 

0 0 0 

4474500 89.49 0 

4474500  89.49 0 

0 0 0 
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e) Venture 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Capital Funds

f) Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Companies

g) Fils 0 6) 0) 6) 6) 0 0 0 0

h) Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Venture

Capital Funds

i) Others 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(Specify)

Sub-total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(B)(1):-
2. Non- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Institutions

a) Bodies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Corp.

i) Indian 0 19900 19900 0.40 0 19900 19900 0.40 0

ii) Overseas 0) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b) Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

i) Individual 600 635800 636400 12.73 6700 634400 641100 12.82 0.09

shareholders

holding

nominal

share capital

upto Rs.1

lakh

ii) Individual O 3816800 3816800 76.34 2790810 1021290 3812100 76.24 -0.10

shareholders

holding

nominal

share capital

in excess of

Rs 1 lakh

c) Others 0 1400 1400 0.03 0 1400 1400 0.03 0

(NRI &OBC)

c) Others 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(CLEARING

MEMBER)
Sub-total 600 4473900 4474500 89.49 2797510 1676990 4474500 89.49 0

(B)(2):-
Total Public 600 4473900 4474500 89.49 2797510 1676990 4474500 89.49 0

Shareholding

(B)=(B)(1)+
(B)(2)
Cc. Shares 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

held by

Custodian

for GDRs &

ADRs           
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Shareholding of Promoters: 

  

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (p

 

Sl. No.  Particulars Shar

the 

  No.

 At the beginning of the year 

 Date wise Increase/ 

Decrease in Promoters 

Share holding during the 

year specifying the reasons 

for increase 

/decrease (e.g. allotment/ 

transfer/ bonus/ sweat 

equity etc): 

 At the End of the year 

 

 

 

Grand Total 

(A+B+C) 

600 4999400

Sl 

No. 

Shareholder’s Name 

  

1 Neelam Sethiya  

2 Anand Sethiya 

3 Rakesh Sethiya 

4 Manish Vaidhya 

5 

 

Manoj Gupta 

6 Basant Sethiya 

7 Ravi Vaidhya 

8 Systematix Leasing & Investment Ltd

9 Cactus Software Limited 

10 

 

Microse Fund Managemenr Pvt Ltd 

11 

 

Tarnado Investment & Sales Pvt Ltd 

12 Systematix Mercantile Ltd 

 Total 

_________________________________________Annual Report 

(please specify, if there is no change) 

areholding at the beginning of 

 year 

Cumulative Share

year 

. of shares %of total shares 

of the company 

No. of shares 

525500 10.51 525500 

- - - 

525500 10.51 525500 

4999400 5000000 100  2797510 2202490 

Shareholding at the beginning of 

the year 

Shareholdi

year 

No. of 

Shares 

%of total 

Shares of 

the 

company 

%of Shares 

Pledged/ 

encumbered 

to total 

shares 

No. of 

Shares 

%

Sh

th

com

377500 7.55 0 377500

10000 0.20 0 10000

5000 0.10

.

0 5000

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

Systematix Leasing & Investment Ltd 133000 2.66 0 133000

0 0 0 0

 0 0 0 0

 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

525500 10.51 0 525500
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eholding during the 

% of total shares of 

the company 

10.51  

- 

10.51  

5000000 100  0 

ing at the end of the  

%of total 

Shares of 

the 

company 

%of Shares 

Pledged/ 

encumbered 

to total 

shares 

% change 

in share 

holding 

during the 

year 

7.55 0 0

0.20 0 0

0.10 

. 

0 0

0 0   0 

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

2.66 0 0                                      

0 0 0

0 0 0

000 0 0

0 0 0

10.51 0 0

$ Systematix

GrandTotal

(A+B+C)

 

  Securities 

°°

Shareholding of Promoters:

Annual Report 2020-21

 seeeton | Senno0n [0° 2787510 2202490 | San0one [1° °

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

       

SI Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning of Shareholding at the end of the

No. the year year

No.of %oftotal |%ofShares No.of |%oftotal (%of Shares |% change

Shares |Sharesof (Pledged/ Shares (Shares of |Pledged/ in share

the encumbered ithe encumbered |holding

company {to total companyito total during the

shares shares year

1. |Neelam Sethiya 377500 7.55 0} 377500 7.55 0 0

2 {AnandSethiya 10000 0.20 0} 10000 0.20 0 0

3 |Rakesh Sethiya 5000 0.10 0 5000) 0.10 0 0

4 [Manish Vaidhya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

5 (Manoj Gupta 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

6  |Basant Sethiya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

7  \Ravi Vaidhya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

8  |Systematix Leasing & Investment Ltd 133000 2.66 0} 133000 2.66 0 0

9 |Cactus Software Limited 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10 |Microse Fund Managemenr Pvt Ltd 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

11 /Tarnado Investment & Sales Pvt Ltd 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

12 |Systematix Mercantile Ltd 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 525500 10.51) 0} 525500 10.51 0 0     
(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

 

 

 

 

 

SI. No. Particulars Shareholding at the beginning of (Cumulative Shareholding during the

the year year

No. of shares %of total shares |No. of shares % of total shares of

of the company the company

At the beginning of the year 525500 10.51 525500 10.51

Date wise Increase/ - - - -

Decrease in Promoters

Share holding during the

year specifying the reasons

for increase

/decrease (e.g. allotment/

transfer/ bonus/ sweat

equity etc):

At the End of the year 525500 10.51 525500 10.51        
Page | 43



_________________________________________

 

 

 

 (iv) Shareholding Pattern of top te

GDR s and ADRs ): 

Sl. No.  Sh

th

 For Each of theTop10 

Shareholders 

N

1 Dinesh Kumar Inani 119400

2 KUSUMA DEVI 

CHAUHAN 
99500

3 PRAKASH CHAND 

JAIN 
990

4 PUSHPA BORADE 99000

5 TARUN PRAJAPAT 97600

6 ANTIMA PAL 97300

7 GIRISH VERMA 96990

8 VIJAY HIRVE 96800

9 

 

JITENDRA KUMAR 

PADIHAR 
96600

10 KAMLA BAI DEWDA 66000

 

(v) Shareholding of Directors and K

Sl.No.  

 For Each of the Directors 

and KMP 

1 Rajesh Kumar Inani 

2 Madhav Inani 

3 Basanti Lal Agal 

4 Anita Maheshwari 

 

V.INDEBTEDNESS 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest 

 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the 

financial year 

_________________________________________Annual Report 

en Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters 

Shareholding at the beginning of 

the year 

Cumulative Shar

year 

No. of shares % of total shares 

of the company 

No. of shares 

119400 2.39 119400 

99500 1.99 

 

99500 

99000 1.98 99000 

99000 1.98 99000 

97600 1.95 97600 

97300 1.95 97300 

96990 1.94 96990 

96800 1.94 96800 

96600 1.93 96600 

66000 1.32 95000 

Key Managerial Personnel: 

Shareholding at the beginning 

of the year 

Cumulative Sh

the year 

No. of 

shares 

%of total shares of 

the company 

No. of shares

- - - 

- - - 

- - - 

- - - 

including interest outstanding/accrued but not due 

Secured Loans 

excluding deposits 

Unsecured 

Loans 

Deposi

g of the    
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, Promoters and Holder s of     

areholding during the 

% of total shares of the 

company 

2.39 

1.99 

 

1.98 

1.98 

1.95 

1.95 

1.94 

1.94 

1.93 

1.90 

hareholding during 

s % of total shares of 

the company 

- 

- 

- 

- 

e for payment 

Deposits Total 

Indebtednes

s 
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

GDR s and ADRs):

SI. No. Shareholding at the beginning of [Cumulative Shareholding during the

the year year

For Each of theTop10 |No.ofshares |% of total shares|No. of shares |% of total shares of the

Shareholders lof the company company

1 Dinesh KumarInani 119400 2.39 119400 2.39

2 KUSUMA DEVI 99500 1.99 99500 1.99
CHAUHAN

3 PRAKASH CHAND 99000 1.98 99000 1.98
JAIN

4 PUSHPA BORADE 99000 1.98 99000 1.98

5 TARUN PRAJAPAT 97600 1.95 97600 1.95

6 ANTIMA PAL 97300 1.95 97300 1.95

7 GIRISH VERMA 96990 1.94 96990 1.94

8 VIJAY HIRVE 96800 1.94 96800 1.94

9 JITENDRA KUMAR 96600 1.93 96600 1.93
PADIHAR

10 |KAMLABAIDEWDA {66000 1.32 95000 1.90      
(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
 

 

SI.No. Shareholding at the beginning (Cumulative Shareholding during

of the year the year

For Each of the Directors _(No.of %of total shares of |No. of shares % of total shares of

and KMP shares the company the company
 

 

 

 

1‘ [Rajesh Kumar Inani - - -

2 [Madhav Inani - - -

3. [Basanti Lal Agal - - -

4 |Anita Maheshwari - - -        
V.INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Companyincluding interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 
Secured Loans

excluding deposits

Unsecured

Loans

Deposits Total

Indebtednes
 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the

financial year       
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i)Principal Amount 

ii)Interest due but not paid  

iii)Interest accrued but not due 

Total(i+ii+iii) 

Change in Indebtedness during the 

financial year 

 ·  Addition 

·  Reduction 

Net Change 

Indebtedness at the end of the f

year 

 i)Principal Amount 

 ii) Interest due but not paid  

 iii) Interest accrued but not due 

Total(i+ii+iii) 

 

           VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS A

 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, W

Sl.  

no. 
Particulars of Remuneration

  

 Gross salary 

  

(a) Salary as per provisions 

contained in section 17(1) of 

the Income-tax Act, 1961 

  
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 

17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option 

3 Sweat Equity 

4 Commission 

-   as % of profit 

-   others, specify 

5 Others, please specify 

  Total (A) 

  Ceiling as per the Act 

 

B .Remuneration to other directors: 

Sl. 

no. 

Particulars of Remuneration

  

 1. Independent Directors 

  · Fee for attending board 

committee meetings 

  · Commission 

_________________________________________Annual Report 

- - 

- - 

- - 

- - 

during the   

- 2634705 

- - 

- - 

he financial   

- 2634705 

- - 

- 20742 

- 2655447 

AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

or, Whole-time Directors and/ or Manager:                     (Amt in Lac)

Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager 

  

- - 

as per provisions 

contained in section 17(1) of  - 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 

tax Act, 1961 
- - 

- - 

- - 

- - 

- - 

- - 

- - 

- - 

- - 

 

Particulars of Remuneration                  Detail 

   

   

- - - 

- - - 
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- - 

- - 

- - 

- - 

  

- 2634705 

- - 

- - 

  

- 2634705 

- - 

- 20742 

- 2655447  

r:                     (Amt in Lac) 

Total 

Amount 

 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

 Total Amount 

 

- 

- 
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i)Principal Amount
 

ii)Interest due but not paid
 

iii)Interest accrued but not due
 

Total (i+ii+iii)
 

Changein Indebtedness during the

financial year
 

- Addition 2634705 - 2634705 
- Reduction
 

Net Change 
Indebtedness at the end of the financial

year
 

i)Principal Amount 2634705 - 2634705 
ii) Interest due but not paid
 

iii) Interest accrued but not due 20742 - 20742   Total(i+ii+iii)  2655447 - 2655447   
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/ or Manager: (Amtin Lac)
 

SI.

no.
Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

Total

Amount
 

 

Grosssalary
 

(a) Salary as per provisions

containedin section 17(1) of

the Income-tax Act, 1961
 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s

17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
 

2 Stock Option
 

3 Sweat Equity
 

4 Commission
 

- as % of profit
 

- others, specify
 

5 Others, please specify
 

Total (A)
    Ceiling as per the Act    
B .Remuneration to other directors:
 

SI. Particulars of Remuneration

no.

Detail

  

Total Amount

 

1. Independent Directors
 

- Fee for attending board

committee meetings
  - Commission       
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  · Others, please specify 

  Total (1) 

  2. Other Non-Executive Directors

  · Fee for attending board 

committee meetings 

  · Commission 

  · Others, please specify 

  Total (2) 

  Total (B)=(1+2) 

 

C.     REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL 

Sl. 

no. 

Particulars of Remuneration 

1 Gross salary 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 

section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 

1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s17(2) 

Income-tax Act, 1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 

17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 

2 Stock Option 

3 Sweat Equity 

4 Commission 

-   as % of profit 

- Others, specify… 

5 Others, please specify 

  Total 

 

VII. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUND

Type 
Section of the 

Companies Act 

Brief 

Description

A. Company   

Penalty  None None

Punishment None None

Compounding 
None None

B. DIRECTORS   

Penalty None None

_________________________________________Annual Report 

- - - 

   

Executive Directors    

- - - 

- - - 

- - - 

   

   

ANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

 Key Managerial Personnel

Company Secretary CFO 

  

Salary as per provisions contained in 

tax Act, 

1.44 lacs 2.40 lacs

(b) Value of perquisites u/s17(2) - - 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section - - 

- - 

- - 

- - 

- - 

- - 

- - 

1.44 lacs 2.40 lacs

OMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 

Brief 

Description 

Details of 

Penalty 

/Punishment/ 

Compounding 

fees imposed 

Authority [RD 

/ NCLT / 

COURT] 

   

None None None 

None None None 

None None None 

   

None None None 

Annual Report 2020-21 
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- 

 

 

- 

- 

- 

 

 

ANAGER/WTD 

Key Managerial Personnel 

Total 

 

2.40 lacs 3.84 lacs 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

2.40 lacs 3.84 lacs 

Authority [RD Appeal made, 

if any, (give 

details) 

 

None 

None 

None 

 

None 

$ Systematix|Securities  

- Others, please specify

Annual Report 2020-2 1

 

Total (1)
 

2. Other Non-Executive Directors

 

: Fee for attending board

committee meetings
 

- Commission

 

- Others, please specify

 

Total (2)
    Total (B)=(1+2)     
C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD
 

SI.

no.

Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
 

CompanySecretary CFO Total

 

Grosssalary
 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in

section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,

1961

1.44 lacs 2.40 lacs 3.84 lacs

 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s17(2)

Income-tax Act, 1961
 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section

17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
 

Stock Option
 

Sweat Equity
 

Commission
 

- as % of profit

 

- Others, specify...

 

Others, please specify
   Total  1.44 lacs  2.40 lacs 3.84 lacs
 

Vil. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDINGOF OFFENCES: 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Details of

Section of the Brief Penalty Authority [RD Appeal made,

Type Companies Act Description /Punishment/ / NCLT / if any, (give

P P Compounding COURT] details)

fees imposed

A. Company

Penalty None None None None None

Punishment None None None None None

. None None None None None
Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty None None None None None      
Page | 46

 

 



_________________________________________

 

 

 

Punishment None None

Compounding None None

C.      OTHER 

OFFICERS IN 

    

Penalty  None None

Punishment  None None

Compounding 
None None

 

           

Date: 13
th

 August, 2021  

Place: Chittorgarh 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

_________________________________________Annual Report 

None None None 

None None None 

    

None None None 

None None None 

None None None 

                                         For and behalf of the Board

         

          Rajesh Kumar Inani              

          Whole Time Director                                   

          DIN: - 00410591                 
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None 

None 

  

None 

None 

None 

For and behalf of the Board 

Rajesh Kumar Inani                

Director                                    

00410591                  
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Punishment None None None None None

Compounding None None None None None

C. OTHER

Penalty None None None None None

Punishment None None None None None

. None None None None None
Compounding       
Date: 13" August, 2021
Place: Chittorgarh

For and behalf of the Board

Rajesh KumarInani
Whole Time Director

DIN:- 00410591
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To  
The Members of  
M/s Systematix Securities Limited  
 
Report on the Financial Statements  
Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Systematix 
Securities Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 
2021 the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash 
Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a 
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner 
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, the 
profit and changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

 
Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under 

section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are 

further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of 

Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical 

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions 

of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe 

that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our opinion. 

 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 

significance in our audit of financial statements of the current period. These matters were 

addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming 

our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. Based on 

the facts and our professional judgment during the audit of financial statements of the 

current period, we have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in 

our report. 

 

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. 

The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion 

and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexure to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility 

Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the 

financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 

 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not 

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

B K DAD & ASSOCIATES
6, ASHOK NAGAR, CHITTORGARH

Contact: 9529999222, 9214064037

Email : dadbkO9@yahoo.com

 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To

The Members of
M/s Systematix Securities Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Systematix

Securities Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,

2021 the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash

Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a

summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to

us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner

so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles

generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, the

profit and changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under

section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are

further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of

Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions

of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we havefulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe

that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most

significance in our audit of financial statements of the current period. These matters were

addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming

our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. Based on

the facts and our professional judgment during the audit of financial statements of the

current period, we have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in

our report.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.

The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion

and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexure to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility

Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the

financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 

other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider 

whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our 

knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement 

of this other information. We are required to report the fact. We have nothing to report in this 

regard. 

 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements  
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone 
financial statements to give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial 
performance (including other comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in equity of the 
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This 
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with 
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing 
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give 
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  

 
Auditor's Responsibility  

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on 
our audit. 
 
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder 
including the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be 
included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. 
 
We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the 
Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act and other applicable 
authoritative pronouncements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
Those Standards and pronouncements require that we comply with ethical requirements and 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone 
financial statements are free from material misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the 
disclosures in the standalone financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s 
preparation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view, in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the 
accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the standalone financial statements. 

 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements. 
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the

other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider

whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our

knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement

of this other information. We are required to report the fact. We have nothing to reportin this

regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of

the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone

financial statements to give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial

performance (including other comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in equity of the

Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This

responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with

the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate

accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were

operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,

relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give

a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Ourresponsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on

our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder
including the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be

included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act and other applicable

authoritative pronouncements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Those Standards and pronouncements require that we comply with ethical requirements and

plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone

financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the standalone financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the

auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk

assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s

preparation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view, in order to

design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes

evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the

accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall

presentation of the standalone financial statements.

Webelieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the standalonefinancial statements.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
1.   As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016, issued by the Central 

Government of India in terms of sub-section of section 143 of the Act (“the Order”), and on 
the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered 
appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us, we give in the 
‘Annexure A’ a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 
 

2.   As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 
 

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b. in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books; 

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive 
income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by 
this Report are in agreement with the books of account 

d. in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting 
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014; 

e. on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 
2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as 
on 31 March 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the 
Act; and 

f. with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of 
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 
report in ‘Annexure B’; and 

g. with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to 
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us : 

 
i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at March 31, 2021 on 

its financial position in its financial statements. 
 

ii. The Company has made provision, as at March 31, 2021 as required under the 
applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on 
long-term contracts including derivative contracts. 

 
iii. There were no amounts required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and 

Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2021. 
       

                                                                                     For B K Dad & Associates  

                                                                                       Chartered Accountants  

                                                                                           (FRN - 018840C) 

 
 Place: Chittorgarh                                                            CA Bal Krishan Dad 

 Date: 30/06/2021                                 (Proprietor)                                                                    
                                                                                             M.No. 424791 
 

                                                                                             UDIN - 21424791AAAAAS5735 
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016, issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section of section 143 of the Act (“the Order”), and on

the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered
appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us, we give in the

‘Annexure A’ a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a.

b.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive

income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by

this Report are in agreement with the books of account
in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014;

on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March

2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as

on 31 March 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the

Act; and

with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of

the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
report in ‘Annexure B’; and

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to

the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us :

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at March 31, 2021 on

its financial position in its financial statements.

ii. The Company has made provision, as at March 31, 2021 as required under the
applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on

long-term contracts including derivative contracts.

iii. There were no amounts required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2021.

For B K Dad & Associates

Chartered Accountants

(FRN - 018840C)

Place: Chittorgarh CA Bal Krishan Dad

Date: 30/06/2021 (Proprietor)

M.No. 424791

UDIN - 21424791AAAAAS5735
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 
 

Referred to in paragraph 1 of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members 
of Systematix Securities Limited on the standalone financial statements as of and for the 
year ended March 31, 2021 

 
(1)  (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 

quantitative details and situation of fixed asset. 
 

(b) The fixed assets are physically verified by the Management according to a phased 
programme designed to cover all items over a period of three years which, in our opinion, 
is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. 
Pursuant to the programme, a portion of the fixed assets has been physically verified by 
the Management during the year and no material discrepancies have been noticed on 
such verification. 
 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are 
held in the name of the Company. 
 

(2) The physical verification of inventory excluding stocks with third parties has been conducted 
at reasonable intervals by the Management during the year. In respect of inventory lying with 
third parties, these have substantially been confirmed by them. No material discrepancies 
where noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to book records. 

 
(3) The Company has not granted unsecured loans to Companies, firms or parties covered in the 

register maintained under section 189 of the Act.  
 

(4) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 
has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans 
and investments made, if any. 

 
(5) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 

73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under to the extent notified. 
 

(6)  Pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the Company is not required 
to maintain cost records as specified under Section 148(1) of the Act in respect of its 
products. 
 

(7) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 
148(1) of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company. 

 
(8) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted in the books of account in 
respect of undisputed statutory dues like income tax, tax deduct at source and other material 
statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the 
appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given to us, no 
undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, 
service tax, duty of customs, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in 
arrears as at 31 March 2021 for a period of more than six months from the date they became 
payable. 
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(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(8)

ANNEXURE“A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 1 of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members
of Systematix Securities Limited on the standalone financial statements as of and for the

year ended March 31, 2021

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of fixed asset.

(b) The fixed assets are physically verified by the Management according to a phased

programme designed to coverall items over a period of three years which, in our opinion,

is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.
Pursuant to the programme, a portion of the fixed assets has been physically verified by

the Management during the year and no material discrepancies have been noticed on
such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are

held in the name of the Company.

The physical verification of inventory excluding stocks with third parties has been conducted

at reasonable intervals by the Management during the year. In respect of inventory lying with

third parties, these have substantially been confirmed by them. No material discrepancies

where noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to book records.

The Company has not granted unsecured loans to Companies, firms or parties covered in the
register maintained under section 189 of the Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans

and investments made,if any.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections

73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there underto the extent notified.

Pursuant to the rules made by the Central Governmentof India, the Company is not required
to maintain cost records as specified under Section 148(1) of the Act in respect of its

products.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section

148(1) of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted in the books of account in

respect of undisputed statutory dues like income tax, tax deduct at source and other material

statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the
appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given to us, no

undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax,

service tax, duty of customs, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in

arrears as at 31 March 2021 for a period of more than six months from the date they became

payable.
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(9) The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, banks, 
government or debenture holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(viii) of the Order 
is not applicable. 

 
(10) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer 

(including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix) of 
the Order is not applicable. 

 
(11) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out 

in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the 
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of 
material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or 
reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the Management. 

 
(12) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of 

the records of the Company, the Company has not paid / provided for managerial 
remuneration during the year however requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of 
Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act has been taken by the company. 

 
(13) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 

is not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable. 
 

(14) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of 
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with 
Sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been 
disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

 
(15) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of 

the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private 
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. 

 
(16) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of 

the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with 
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not 
applicable. 

 
(17) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of 

India Act 1934. 

                                                                      For B K Dad & Associates   

                                                                          Chartered Accountants   

                                                                              (FRN - 018840C)  

  

 Place: Chittorgarh                                              CA Bal Krishan Dad  

 Date: 30/06/2021                           (Proprietor)                                                             

                                                                               M.No. 424791 
                                                                            UDIN - 21424791AAAAAS5735 
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(11)

(15)

(17)

The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, banks,

government or debenture holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(viii) of the Order

is not applicable.

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer

(including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix) of

the Order is not applicable.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out

in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the

information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of

material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or

reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the Management.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of

the records of the Company, the Company has not paid / provided for managerial
remuneration during the year however requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of

Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act has been taken by the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

is not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of

the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with

Sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been

disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of

the records of the Company, the Company has not made anypreferential allotment or private

placement of sharesor fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of

the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with

directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not

applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act 1934.

For B K Dad & Associates

Chartered Accountants

(FRN - 018840C)

Place: Chittorgarh CA Bal Krishan Dad

Date: 30/06/2021 (Proprietor)
M.No. 424791

UDIN - 21424791AAAAAS5735
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Annexure B to the Auditors' Report 

 
Referred to in paragraph 2(f) of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members 
of Systematix Securities Limited on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 
March 31, 2021. Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) 

 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Systematix 
Securities Limited (‘the Company’) as of 31 March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the 
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by 
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 
to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of 
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
Auditors’ Responsibility 
 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the 
‘Guidance Note’) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed 
under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of 
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, 
both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the 
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over 
financial reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively 
in all material respects. 

  
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. 
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a 
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness 
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial 
reporting. 
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Annexure B to the Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 2(f) of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members
of Systematix Securities Limited on the standalone financial statements for the year ended
March 31, 2021. Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause(i) of sub-section 3

of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Systematix

Securities Limited (‘the Company’ as of 31 March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the

financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal

financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by

the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute

of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating

effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence

to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of

frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the

‘Guidance Note’) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemedto be prescribed

under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of

internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and,

both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the

Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the

audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over

financial reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively

in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an

understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a

material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness

of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the

auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the

financial statements, whether dueto fraud or error.

Webelieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial

reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
 

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that  

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company. 

2. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipt and expenditure of the Company are being made only in 
accordance with authorizations of the Management and directors of the Company. 
 

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on 
the financial statements. 

 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

 
Opinion 
 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls w.r.t. Ind AS 
Financial Statements were operating effectively as at 31 March 2021, based on the internal 
controls  with reference to Ind AS Financial Statements criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. 

           

                                                                                UDIN - 21424791AAAAAS5735 
 

                                                                       For B K Dad & Associates   

                                                                          Chartered Accountants   

                                                                              (FRN - 018840C)  

  

 Place: Chittorgarh                                              CA Bal Krishan Dad 

 

 Date: 30/06/2021                           (Proprietor)                                                                     

                                                                               M.No. 424791  
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the

preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial

reporting includes those policies and proceduresthat

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company.

2. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles, and that receipt and expenditure of the Company are being made only in

accordance with authorizations of the Management and directors of the Company.

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized

acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on

the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any

evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are

subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures maydeteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial

controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls w.r.t. Ind AS

Financial Statements were operating effectively as at 31 March 2021, based on the internal

controls with reference to Ind AS Financial Statements criteria established by the Company

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on

Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountantsof India.

For B K Dad & Associates

Chartered Accountants

(FRN - 018840C)

Place: Chittorgarh CA Bal Krishan Dad

Date: 30/06/2021 (Proprietor)

M.No. 424791

UDIN - 21424791AAAAAS5735
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Particulars 

ASSETS 

1        Financial Asset 

(a) Cash & Cash Equivalents 

(b) Bank balance other than (a) above

(c) Receivables 

(i) Trade receivables 

(ii) Other receivables 

(d) Loans 

(e) Investments 

(f) Other financial assets 

Sub- Total - Financial Asset 

2        Non-Financial Asset 

(a) Current tax asset (net) 

(b) Deferred Tax Asset 

(c) Property, Plant & Equipment 

(d) Other Non-Financial Asset 

Sub- Total - Non Financial Asset 

TOTAL 

 
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 

1        Financial Liabilities 

(a) Trade Payables 

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro

small enterprises 

(i) Total outstanding dues of creditors

micro enterprises and small 

 
(b) Borrowings 

(c) Deposits 

(d) Other Financial liabilities 

 
2        Non-Financial Liabilities 

(a) Current tax liabilities (net) 

(b) Deffered Tax Liability 

(b) Provisions 

(c) Other Non-Financial Liabilities 

 
Total Liabilities 

3        Equity 

(a) Equity Share Capital 

(b) Other Equity 

 
Total Liabilities & Equity 

STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming

 
For B.K.Dad & Associates                                                                                            

Chartered Accountants 

(Registration No. 018840C) 
 

 
 

B.K.Dad Proprietor 

M.No. 424791 

 
  Place : Chittorgarh 

Date    : 30/06/2021
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Note 

No. 

Year Ended

31.03.21

above 

micro enterprises and 

creditors other than 

 enterprises 

 

 
3 

 

 
4 

 
5 

6 

7 
 

 
 
 
 

8 

9 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10 

 
11 

 

 
 
 
 

12 
 

 
 
 
 

13 

14 

 

 
4,00,847

 

7,10,91,763

1,37,51,875

53,25,299

9,05,69,785

 
- 

- 

28,57,522

29,24,836

9,34,94,621

 

 

- 

 
- 

 

 
26,34,705

- 

19,00,429
 

 
 

1,03,133

2,52,107

- 

49,18,770

 
5,00,00,000

3,85,75,851

8,85,75,851

9,34,94,621

 as at 31.03.2021 

forming part of the Financial Statement (1 to 20) of even date

                                                                                             For & On behalf of the

Rajesh Kumar Inani

( Director)                                        

 

 

 

Pratibha Ranka 

 (Company Secretary)
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Ended 

31.03.21 

Year Ended 

31.03.20 

4,00,847 

- 

- 

- 

7,10,91,763 

1,37,51,875 

53,25,299 

 

 
10,06,107 

- 

 
74033 

- 

6,96,79,440 

1,42,51,875 

50,78,016 

9,05,69,785 9,00,89,471 

 

 

28,57,522 

67,314 

 
- 

- 

60,808 

- 

29,24,836 60,808 

9,34,94,621 9,01,50,279 
 

 
 
 
 
 

- 

 
- 

 

 
- 

- 

18,68,205 
 

 
 

- 

 
28,20,207 

- 

 

 

26,34,705 

 

19,00,429 

1,03,133 

28,396 

2,52,107 

49,18,770 46,88,412 

5,00,00,000 

3,85,75,851 

 
5,00,00,000 

3,54,61,867 

8,85,75,851 8,54,61,867 

9,34,94,621 9,01,50,279 

 

 
(Amount in `)

date attached 

the Board 

Inani               Basanti Lal Agal 

                                         (Director) 

(Company Secretary)

STANDALONE BALANCESHEET asat 31.03.2021

Annual Report 2020-21

(Amountin &)
 

 

Particulars Note Year Ended Year Ended

No. 31.03.21 31.03.20

ASSETS

1 Financial Asset

(a) Cash & Cash Equivalents 3 4,00,847 10,06,107

(b) Bank balance other than (a) above 2 -

(c) Receivables

(i) Trade receivables 4 - 74033

(ii) Other receivables - -

(d) Loans 5 7,10,91,763 6,96,79,440

(e) Investments 6 1,37,51,875 1,42,51,875

(f) Other financial assets 7 53,25,299 50,78,016

Sub- Total- Financial Asset 9,05,69,785 9,00,89,471

2 Non-Financial Asset

(a) Current tax asset (net) - -

(b) Deferred Tax Asset - -

(c) Property, Plant & Equipment 8 28,57,522 60,808

(d) Other Non-Financial Asset 9 67,314 -

Sub- Total - Non Financial Asset 29,24,836 60,808

TOTAL 9,34,94,621 9,01,50,279

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

1 FinancialLiabilities

(a) Trade Payables

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and - -

small enterprises

(i) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than - -

micro enterprises and small enterprises

(b) Borrowings 10 26,34,705 -
(c) Deposits - -

(d) Other Financial liabilities 11 19,00,429 18,68,205

2 Non-Financial Liabilities

(a) Current taxliabilities (net) 1,03,133 -

(b) Deffered Tax Liability 28,396

(b) Provisions 12 2,52,107 28,20,207

(c) Other Non-Financial Liabilities - -

TotalLiabilities 49,18,770 46,88,412

3 Equity

(a) Equity Share Capital 13 5,00,00,000 5,00,00,000
(b) Other Equity 14 3,85,75,851 3,54,61,867

8,85,75,851 8,54,61,867

TotalLiabilities & Equity 9,34,94,621 9,01,50,279 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of the Financial Statement (1 to 20) of even date attached

For B.K.Dad & Associates

Chartered Accountants

(Registration No. 018840C)

B.K.Dad Proprietor

M.No. 424791

Place : Chittorgarh

Date : 30/06/2021

For & On behalf of the Board

Rajesh KumarInani

( Director)

Pratibha Ranka

(CompanySecretary)

Basanti Lal Agal

(Director)
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

 

Particulars 

(I)        Income 

(a) Revenue from Operations 

(b) Other Income 

Total Revenue (I) 

(II)        Expenses 

(a) Finance Cost 

(b) Fees & Commission expenses 

(c) Employee benefits expenses 

(d) Depreciation, amortisation and

(e) Other Expenses 

Total Expenditure (II) 

(III)       Profit/(Loss) from ordinary activities

(I-II) 
 

(IV)       Exceptional items 

(V)        Profit/(Loss) before tax (III-IV) 

(VI)       Tax Expense 

(a) Current Tax 

(b) Deferred Tax 

Total Tax Expense (VI) 

(VII)       Profit/(Loss) after tax (V-VI) 

(VIII)  Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss),

a)Items that will not be reclassified

b) Items that will be reclassified to

(IX)       Total Comprehensive Income for 

(X)        Earnings per share (Face value ` 10/

- Basic and Diluted EPS 

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming

 
For B.K.Dad & Associates                                                                                              

Chartered  Accountants 

(Registration  No. 018840C) 

 
 

 
B.K.Dad 

Proprietor 

M.No. 424791 

 

Place : Chittorgarh 

Date    : 30/06/2021 

_____________________________________________Annual Report 

LOSS for the year ended  31.03.2021 

Note 

No. 

Year 

31.03.21

 

and impairment 

activities before exceptional items and tax 

Income/(Loss), Net of Tax 

reclassified to profit or loss 

to profit or loss 

 the year (VII+VIII) 

10/- per share) 

 
15 

16 
 

 
 

17 

18 

19 

9 

20 

 
77,19,741

22,000

77,41,741

 
20,972

4,04,345

12,53,710

1,10,541

19,51,659

37,41,227
 

 
40,00,513

40,00,513

 
8,58,133

28,396

8,86,529

31,13,984

 

31,13,984

 

forming part of the  Financial Statement  (1 to 20) As per our report

                                                                                               For & On behalf of

Rajesh Kumar Inani

( Director) 

 

 

Pratibha Ranka 

(Company  Secretary)
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(Amount  in `)

 Ended 

31.03.21 

Year Ended 

31.03.20 

77,19,741 

22,000 

 
66,32,943 

2,566 

77,41,741 66,35,509 

20,972 

4,04,345 

12,53,710 

1,10,541 

19,51,659 

 
944 

3,64,220 

10,08,000 

- 

19,13,380 

37,41,227 32,86,544 

40,00,513 

- 

40,00,513 

8,58,133 

28,396 

8,86,529 

 

 
33,48,965 

- 

33,48,965 

 
10,04,690 

- 

10,04,690 

31,13,984 

- 

23,44,275 

 
- 

- 

23,44,275 

 
0.47 

- 

31,13,984 

0.62 

report of even date attached 

of the Board 

Inani Basanti Lal Agal 

(Director) 

 

Secretary) 
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSSforthe year ended 31.03.2021

(Amount in 2)
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

Particulars Note Year Ended Year Ended

No. 31.03.21 31.03.20

(I) Income

(a) Revenue from Operations 15 77,19,741 66,32,943

(b) Other Income 16 22,000 2,566

Total Revenue(I) 77,41,741 66,35,509

(II) Expenses

(a) Finance Cost 17 20,972 944

(b) Fees & Commission expenses 18 4,04,345 3,64,220

(c) Employee benefits expenses 19 12,53,710 10,08,000

(d) Depreciation, amortisation and impairment 9 1,10,541 -

(e) Other Expenses 20 19,51,659 19,13,380

Total Expenditure (II) 37,41,227 32,86,544

(IN) Profit/(Loss) from ordinary activities before exceptional items and tax

(I-11) 40,00,513 33,48,965
(IV) Exceptional items = -

(V) Profit/(Loss) before tax (III-IV) 40,00,513 33,48,965

(VI) Tax Expense

(a) Current Tax 8,58,133 10,04,690

(b) Deferred Tax 28,396 -

Total Tax Expense (VI) 8,86,529 10,04,690

(VII) Profit/(Loss) after tax (V-VI) 31,13,984 23,44,275

(VIII) Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss), Net of Tax

a)ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss = -

b) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 2 -

(IX) Total Comprehensive Incomefor the year (VII+VIII) 31,13,984 23,44,275

(X) Earnings per share (Face value < 10/- per share)

- Basic and Diluted EPS 0.62 0.47
 

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of the Financial Statement (1 to 20) As per our report of even date attached

For B.K.Dad & Associates For & On behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants

(Registration No. 018840C)

Rajesh KumarInani Basanti Lal Agal

B.K.Dad ( Director) (Director)

Proprietor

M.No. 424791

Place : Chittorgarh Pratibha Ranka

Date : 30/06/2021 (Company Secretary)
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW 

     

 
Particulars

 
( A )     CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING

Net Profit before tax and extra

Adjustments for : - 

Depreciation 

Foreign Exchange/Dep. Investments

Investments Extraordinary items

( Net Investments Loss ) 

Excess Income Tax provision written

Loss on Sale/Derocognition of Property,

Lease Equilisation 

Interest/Dividend Received 

Discount Received 

Loss (Profit) on Sale of Shares 

Operating profit before working

Adjustments for : - 

Trade and other receivables 

Inventories 

Trade Payable Net of Lease Terminal
 

 
Cash Generated from operation

Interest Paid 

Direct Taxes paid 

Cash Flow Before extraordinary

Extraordinary items 

Net Cash from/ ( Used ) in Operating

(B)       CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING 

Purchase of fixed assets 

Sale of Fixed Assets 

Acquisitions of Companies 

Purchase of Investments 

and increase in share application

Sale of Investments 

and drecrease in share 

Interest received 

Dividend Received 

Preliminary Exp. Incurred 

Net Cash from/ ( Used ) in investing

_____________________________________________Annual Report 

 for the year ended 31st MARCH 2021 

      

Particulars 

For the Year

ended 31st

March,2021

OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

extra ordinary items 

Investments 

items 

written back 

Property, Plant & Equipment 

 

working capital changes 

Terminal Adjt. A/c 

operation 

extraordinary items 

Operating activities (A) 

 ACTIVITIES 

application money 

 application money 

investing activities (B) 

 

 
 

4000513
 

 
110541

-

-

-

-

55,808

-

(7019741)

(22000)

(700000)

(3574879)

(1152888)

(3180225)

(7907992)
 

 
-

(755000)

(8662992)

-

(8662992)
 

 
(2796714)

-

-

-
 

 
1200000

 

 
7019741

-
 

 
5423027

Annual Report 2020-21 
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          (Amount  in `) 

Year 

31st 

March,2021 

For the Year 

ended 31st 

March,2020 

4000513 

110541 

- 

- 

- 

- 

55,808 

- 

(7019741) 

(22000) 

(700000) 

(3574879) 

(1152888) 

(3180225) 

(7907992) 

- 

(755000) 

(8662992) 

- 

(8662992) 

(2796714) 

- 

- 

- 

1200000 

7019741 

- 

5423027 

 

 
 

3348965 
 

 
- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

(6635509) 

 

(3286544) 

(2753379) 

(625366) 

(6665289) 
 

 
- 

- 

(6665289) 

- 

(6665289) 
 

 
- 

- 

- 

- 
 

 
- 

 

 
6632943 

2566 
 

 
6635509 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW forthe year ended 31st MARCH 2021

Annual Report 2020-2 1

(Amount in 2)
 

 

For the Year For the Year

Particulars ended 31st ended 31st

March, 2021 March, 2020

(A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit before tax and extra ordinary items 4000513 3348965

Adjustments for -

Depreciation 110541

Foreign Exchange/Dep. Investments

Investments Extraordinary items

( Net Investments Loss)

Excess Income Tax provision written back

Loss on Sale/Derocognition of Property, Plant & Equipment 55,808

Lease Equilisation

Interest/Dividend Received (7019741) (6635509)

Discount Received (22000)

Loss (Profit) on Sale of Shares (700000)

Operating profit before working capital changes (3574879) (3286544)

Adjustments for -

Trade and other receivables (1152888) (2753379)

Inventories

Trade Payable Net of Lease Terminal Adjt. A/c (3180225) (625366)
(7907992) (6665289)

Cash Generated from operation

Interest Paid -

Direct Taxes paid (755000)

Cash Flow Before extraordinary items (8662992) (6665289)

Extraordinary items - -

Net Cash from/ ( Used ) in Operating activities (A) (8662992) (6665289)

(B) CASH FLOW FROMINVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of fixed assets (2796714)

Sale of Fixed Assets

Acquisitions of Companies

Purchase of Investments

and increase in share application money

Sale of Investments 1200000

and drecrease in share application money

Interest received 7019741 6632943

Dividend Received 2566

Preliminary Exp. Incurred

Net Cash from/ ( Used ) in investing activities (B) 5423027 6635509    
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW 

 
 

 
Particulars

(C)       CASH FLOW FROM FINANCIANG

Proceeds from issue of share capital

Proceeds from issue of share application

Proceeds from long and short term

Repayment of finance lease liabilities

Interest Paid 

Dividend paid 

Net Cash From/used in financiang

Net increase/(Decrease) in Cash

Cash and Cash equivalents as 

Cash and Cash equivalents as 

 

For B.K.Dad & Associates                                                                        

Chartered Accountants 

(Registration No. 018840C) 
 

 
 

B.K.Dad 

Proprietor 

M.No. 424791 

 

Place : Chittorgarh                                                                                  

Date   : 30/06/2021                                                                               

_____________________________________________Annual Report 

 for the year ended 31st MARCH 2021 

Particulars 

For the Year

ended 31st

March,2021

FINANCIANG ACTIVITIES 

capital 

application money 

term borrowings 

liabilities 

financiang activities © 

Cash and Cash equivalents(A+B+C) 

 (Opening Balance) 

 (Closing Balance) 

-

-

-

2634705

-

-

-

2634705

(605260)

1006107

400847

                                                                         For & On behalf of the

Rajesh Kumar Inani          

( Director)                                 

                                                                                   Pratibha Ranka 

                                                           (Company Secretary)
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Year 

31st 

March,2021 

For the Year 

ended 31st 

March,2020 

- 

- 

- 

2634705 

- 

- 

- 

2634705 

(605260) 

1006107 

400847 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

(29780) 

1035887 

1006107 

the Board 

           Basanti Lal Agal 

                                  (Director)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW forthe year ended 31st MARCH 2021
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For the Year For the Year

Particulars ended 31st ended 31st

March, 2021 March, 2020

(C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCIANGACTIVITIES

Proceeds from issue of share capital

Proceeds from issue of share application money -

Proceeds from long and short term borrowings 2634705

Repaymentof finance lease liabilities

Interest Paid

Dividend paid -

Net Cash From/used in financiang activities © 2634705 -

Net increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents(A+B+C) (605260) (29780)

Cash and Cash equivalents as (Opening Balance) 1006107 1035887

Cash and Cash equivalents as (Closing Balance) 400847 1006107    
For B.K.Dad & Associates

Chartered Accountants

(Registration No. 018840C)

Rajesh KumarInani

( Director)

B.K.Dad

Proprietor

M.No. 424791

Place : Chittorgarh

Date

Pratibha Ranka

: 30/06/2021 (Company Secretary)

For & On behalf of the Board

Basanti Lal Agal

(Director)
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY AS AT 

 
 

 

 
Particulars 

 
Equity Share

Capital

  

Balance as at April 1,2019 5,00,00,000

Changes in Equity for the year 

Ended March 31,2020 

 
- 

Proposed Dividend - 

Profit for the year 

Balance as at March 31,2020 5,00,00,000

 
 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY AS AT 

 
 

 

 
Particulars 

 

 
Equity Share

Capital

  

Balance as at April 1,2020 5,00,00,000

Changes in Equity for the year 

Ended March 31,2021 
 

Proposed Dividend  
Profit for the year 

Balance as at March 31,2021 5,00,00,000

 

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming

report of evendate attached 

 
For B.K.Dad & Associates                                                                         

Chartered Accountants 

(Registration No. 018840C) 

 

B.K.Dad                                                                                                         

Proprietor 

M.No. 424791 

Place : Chittorgarh                                                                                    

Date   : 30/06/2021                                                                                   
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 31st MARCH, 2020 

Share 

Capital 

 

 
Other Equity 

  

 

Share Premium 

Reserves 

 
General Reserves 

Other 

Comphrenesive

Income 

5,00,00,000 2,04,72,498 1,26,45,094 

 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 - - - 

- - 23,44,275 

5,00,00,000 2,04,72,498 1,49,89,369 

 31st MARCH, 2021 

               

Share 

Capital 

 

 
Other Equity 

  

Share Premium 

Reserves 

 
General Reserves 

Other 

Comphrenesive

Income 

5,00,00,000 2,04,72,498 1,49,89,369 

   

   
- - 31,13,984 

5,00,00,000 2,04,72,498 1,80,79,584 

forming part of the Financial Statement (1 to15) As per our 

                                                                          For & On behalf of the Board 

Rajesh Kumar Inani                        

                                                                                                          ( Director)                                                      

                                                                                     Pratibha Ranka 

                                                                                    (Company Secretary)
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(Amount in Rs.) 

Total Equity 

Attributable to 

Equity 

Shareholders 

 

Comphrenesive 

 

 

- 8,31,17,592 

 
- 

- 

- 23,44,275 

- 8,54,61,867 

               (Amount in Rs.) 
 

Total Equity 

Attributable to 

Equity 

Shareholders 

Comphrenesive 

 

 

- 8,54,61,867 

 

 
- 31,13,984 

- 8,85,52,082 

 

                         Basanti Lal Agal 

                                                       (Director) 
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STATEMENT OF CHANGESIN EQUITY AS AT 31st MARCH, 2020

(Amountin Rs.
 

 

 

 

 

 

       
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Total Equity

. Equity Share . Attributable to
Particulars Capital Other Equity Equity

Shareholders

Share Premium Other .
General Reserves] Comphrenesive

Reserves
Income

Balance asat April 1,2019 5,00,00,000 2,04,72,498 1,26,45,094 - 8,31,17,592

Changesin Equity for the year

Ended March 31,2020 - - - - -

Proposed Dividend - - - - -

Profit for the year - - 23,44,275 - 23,44,275

Balance as at March 31,2020 5,00,00,000 2,04,72,498 1,49,89,369 - 8,54,61,867

STATEMENT OF CHANGESIN EQUITY AS AT 31st MARCH, 2021

(Amountin Rs.)

Total Equity

. Equity Share . Attributable to
Particulars Capital OtherEquity Equity

Shareholders

Share Premium Other .
General Reserves} Comphrenesive

Reserves
Income

Balance as at April 1,2020 5,00,00,000 2,04,72,498 1,49,89,369 - 8,54,61,867

Changesin Equity for the year

Ended March 31,2021

Proposed Dividend

Profit for the year - - 31,13,984 - 31,13,984

Balance as at March 31,2021 5,00,00,000 2,04,72,498 1,80,79,584 - 8,85,52,082      
 

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of the Financial Statement (1 to15) As per our

report of evendate attached

For B.K.Dad & Associates

Chartered Accountants

(Registration No. 018840C)

B.K.Dad

Proprietor

M.No. 424791

Place : Chittorgarh

Date : 30/06/2021

For & On behalf of the Board

Rajesh KumarInani

( Director)

Pratibha Ranka

(CompanySecretary)

Basanti Lal Agal

(Director)
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  Notes forming part of Standalone
    For the year ended 31st March,

 
 

 

1.   Corporate Information 

The Company was incorporated as a Murari Consultancy Private Limited in 1986 but the 

name of Company was changed to Systematix Securities Pvt. Ltd. on 16th December 1994 and 

subsequently converted into a Public Limited Company 

and continue to grow its operations through expanding its client base and providing different 

types of services. Company

Financial markets. The Growth stor

field of Financial Market. Liberalization measures introduced in the Indian stock market since 

1992 have made drastic growth in the financial sector of the economy. Setting up of regulatory 

bodies like SEBI, Nationwide fully automated Stock exchange i.e. National Stock Exchange 

(NSE), electronic based delivery with setting up of NSDL and CSDL depositories is making it 

more efficient, transparent and investor friendly.

 

2. Significant Accounting Policies:
 

A.  Basis of Preparation of Financial Statement:
The financial statements of the Company comply in all material aspects with Indian 

 Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 
 Act”) read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other relevant 
 provisions of the Act. The financial statements have been prepared using the significant 
 accounting policies and measurement bases summarized as below. Accounting poli
 been consistently applied except where a newly issued a
 adopted  or a revision to the existing accounting standard requires a change in the 
 accounting policy  hitherto in use.

 The financial statements are prepar
for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair value.

 
B.  Use of estimates 

The preparation of financial statements requires the management of the company to
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and
disclosures relating to the contingent liabilities as at the date of the
reported amounts of income and expense during the year.
provision for doubtful receivables, employee
for contract costs expected to be
provision for impairment. 
 

C.  Own Fixed Assets 
Fixed Assets are stated at cost and includes amounts added on revaluation, less
depreciation and impairment loss, if any. All costs, including financing
commencement of commercial production, net charges on foreign exchange
adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the fixed assets, if any are 
capitalized. 
 

D.  Intangible Assets 
                       The company does not have any Intangible Asset.
 

E.  Depreciation and Amortization
         Depreciation is provided based on useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule II of the 
         Companies Act’ 2013. 

 
F.  Impairment of Assets 
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The Company was incorporated as a Murari Consultancy Private Limited in 1986 but the 

name of Company was changed to Systematix Securities Pvt. Ltd. on 16th December 1994 and 

subsequently converted into a Public Limited Company with effect from 21st December 1994 

and continue to grow its operations through expanding its client base and providing different 

services. Company is proud to be part of the growth and diversifications of Indian 

Financial markets. The Growth story of systematix coincides with India’s growth story in the 

field of Financial Market. Liberalization measures introduced in the Indian stock market since 

1992 have made drastic growth in the financial sector of the economy. Setting up of regulatory 

like SEBI, Nationwide fully automated Stock exchange i.e. National Stock Exchange 

(NSE), electronic based delivery with setting up of NSDL and CSDL depositories is making it 

more efficient, transparent and investor friendly. 

s: 

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statement: 
The financial statements of the Company comply in all material aspects with Indian 
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 
Act”) read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other relevant 
provisions of the Act. The financial statements have been prepared using the significant 
accounting policies and measurement bases summarized as below. Accounting poli
been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially 

or a revision to the existing accounting standard requires a change in the 
hitherto in use. 

The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis under historical cost convention, except 
for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair value. 

The preparation of financial statements requires the management of the company to
ions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and 

disclosures relating to the contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and 
reported amounts of income and expense during the year. Example of such estimates include
provision for doubtful receivables, employee benefits, provision for income taxes, accounting 
for contract costs expected to be incurred, the useful lives of depreciable fixed assets and 

at cost and includes amounts added on revaluation, less
depreciation and impairment loss, if any. All costs, including financing costs till 
commencement of commercial production, net charges on foreign exchange 

g from exchange rate variations attributable to the fixed assets, if any are 

The company does not have any Intangible Asset. 

Depreciation and Amortization 
Depreciation is provided based on useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule II of the 
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The Company was incorporated as a Murari Consultancy Private Limited in 1986 but the 

name of Company was changed to Systematix Securities Pvt. Ltd. on 16th December 1994 and 

with effect from 21st December 1994 

and continue to grow its operations through expanding its client base and providing different 

is proud to be part of the growth and diversifications of Indian 

y of systematix coincides with India’s growth story in the 

field of Financial Market. Liberalization measures introduced in the Indian stock market since 

1992 have made drastic growth in the financial sector of the economy. Setting up of regulatory 

like SEBI, Nationwide fully automated Stock exchange i.e. National Stock Exchange 

(NSE), electronic based delivery with setting up of NSDL and CSDL depositories is making it 

The financial statements of the Company comply in all material aspects with Indian 
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 
Act”) read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other relevant 
provisions of the Act. The financial statements have been prepared using the significant 
accounting policies and measurement bases summarized as below. Accounting policies have 

ccounting standard is initially 
or a revision to the existing accounting standard requires a change in the 

ed on accrual basis under historical cost convention, except 

The preparation of financial statements requires the management of the company to make 
liabilities and 

financial statements and 
Example of such estimates include 

benefits, provision for income taxes, accounting 
incurred, the useful lives of depreciable fixed assets and 

at cost and includes amounts added on revaluation, less accumulated 
costs till 

 contracts and 
g from exchange rate variations attributable to the fixed assets, if any are 

Depreciation is provided based on useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule II of the         
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1. Corporate Information

The Company was incorporated as a Murari Consultancy Private Limited in 1986 but the

name of Company was changedto Systematix Securities Pvt. Ltd. on 16th December 1994 and

subsequently converted into a Public Limited Company with effect from 21st December 1994

and continue to grow its operations through expandingits client base and providing different

types of services. Company is proud to be part of the growth and diversifications of Indian

Financial markets. The Growth story of systematix coincides with India’s growth story in the

field of Financial Market. Liberalization measures introducedin the Indian stock market since

1992 have madedrastic growth in the financial sector of the economy.Setting up of regulatory

bodies like SEBI, Nationwide fully automated Stock exchange i.e. National Stock Exchange

(NSE), electronic based delivery with setting up of NSDL and CSDL depositories is makingit

moreefficient, transparent and investorfriendly.

2. Significant Accounting Policies:

A. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statement:
The financial statements of the Company complyin all material aspects with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other relevant
provisions of the Act. The financial statements have been prepared using the significant
accounting policies and measurement bases summarized as below. Accounting policies have
been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standardisinitially
adopted ora revision to the existing accounting standard requires a changein the
accounting policy hitherto in use.
The financial statements are prepared on accrualbasis underhistorical cost convention, except
for certain financial instruments which are measuredatfair value.

B. Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements requires the management of the company to make
estimates and assumptionsthat affect the reported balancesof assets andliabilities and
disclosures relating to the contingentliabilities as at the date of the financial statements and
reported amounts of income and expense during the year. Example of such estimates include
provision for doubtful receivables, employee benefits, provision for income taxes, accounting
for contract costs expected to be incurred, the useful lives of depreciable fixed assets and
provision for impairment.

C. Own Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets are stated at cost and includes amounts added on revaluation, less accumulated

depreciation and impairmentloss, if any. All costs, including financing coststill
commencementof commercial production, net charges on foreign exchangecontracts and
adjustments arising from exchangerate variations attributable to the fixed assets, if any are
capitalized.

D. Intangible Assets
The companydoesnot haveany Intangible Asset.

E. Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation is provided based on usefullife of the assets as prescribed in ScheduleII of the
Companies Act’ 2013.

F. Impairment of Assets
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  Notes forming part of Standalone
    For the year ended 31st March,

 
 

 

 An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value. 
An impairment loss is charged to the Profit and Loss Account in the year in which an asset is 
identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if 
there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amoun
 

G. Foreign Currency Transactions 

There is no foreign currency transactions made during the year.

 
H.  Investments 

 Investments are stated at cost.
 

I.  Inventories 
Company is engaged in service providing activity hence there is no stock.

 

J.  Revenue Recognition 
Revenue is recognized only when it can be reliably measured and it is reasonable to expect 
ultimate collection.  

 
K. Employee Benefits  

 No Provision has been made in respect of liabilities for future payment of gratuities as on 31st 
March 2021 as the company follows the system of accounting such expenses as and when it 
arises. 

 
L. Borrowing Costs 

   Term Loans: 
a) Loan from Bank 

Vehicle Loan of Rs. 26, 34,705 is taken by Company 
b)    Term of repayment: 

Loan is repayable in equal monthly instalment, the last instalment will due on March 5, 2024.
 

M.  Financial Derivatives and Commodity Hedging Transactions
There is no financial derivatives and commodity hedging transaction made during the year.

 
N.  Earning Per Shares: 

 

Particulars 

Profit after tax as per Profit & 
Loss a/c 

Nos. of Equity Shares 

Earning Per Share (In Rs.) 

 
O. Segment Reporting 

As per Accounting Standard (AS) 17 on “Segment Reporting”, the Company is
segment. 

 
P. Related Party Disclosures’ 

 
 A) List of Related Parties: 
 i) Key Managerial Personnal :   (a) 
                               (b) Smt. Pratibha Ranka, Company Secretary
 
 ii) Independent Directors       :   (a) 
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An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value. 
An impairment loss is charged to the Profit and Loss Account in the year in which an asset is 
identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if 
there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount. 

 

There is no foreign currency transactions made during the year. 

Investments are stated at cost. 

Company is engaged in service providing activity hence there is no stock. 

Revenue is recognized only when it can be reliably measured and it is reasonable to expect 

No Provision has been made in respect of liabilities for future payment of gratuities as on 31st 
March 2021 as the company follows the system of accounting such expenses as and when it 

Rs. 26, 34,705 is taken by Company during the year. 

Loan is repayable in equal monthly instalment, the last instalment will due on March 5, 2024.

Financial Derivatives and Commodity Hedging Transactions 
derivatives and commodity hedging transaction made during the year.

Current Year (2020-21) Previous Year (2019

3113984 2344275 

5000000 5000000 

0.62 0.47 

As per Accounting Standard (AS) 17 on “Segment Reporting”, the Company is

:   (a) Shri Ajit Singh Kumpawat, Chief Financial Officer
(b) Smt. Pratibha Ranka, Company Secretary 

:   (a) Shri Rajesh Kumar Inani, Whole Time Director
 (b) Shri Basanti Lal Agal, Director 

Annual Report 2020-21 

Page | 61  

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value.      
An impairment loss is charged to the Profit and Loss Account in the year in which an asset is 
identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if 

Revenue is recognized only when it can be reliably measured and it is reasonable to expect 

No Provision has been made in respect of liabilities for future payment of gratuities as on 31st 
March 2021 as the company follows the system of accounting such expenses as and when it 

Loan is repayable in equal monthly instalment, the last instalment will due on March 5, 2024. 

derivatives and commodity hedging transaction made during the year. 

Previous Year (2019-20) 

As per Accounting Standard (AS) 17 on “Segment Reporting”, the Company is engage in one 

Singh Kumpawat, Chief Financial Officer 

Director 
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An assetis treated as impaired whenthe carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value.
An impairmentloss is charged to the Profit and Loss Accountin the year in which anassetis
identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversedif
there has been a changein the estimate of recoverable amount.

G. Foreign Currency Transactions

There is no foreign currency transactions made during the year.

H. Investments

Investmentsare stated atcost.

I. Inventories
Companyis engagedin service providing activity hence there is no stock.

J. Revenue Recognition
Revenueis recognized only whenit can be reliably measuredandit is reasonable to expect
ultimate collection.

K. Employee Benefits
No Provision has been madein respectofliabilities for future paymentof gratuities as on 31st
March 2021 as the company followsthe system of accounting such expenses as and whenit
arises.

L. Borrowing Costs
Term Loans:

a) Loan from Bank
Vehicle Loan of Rs. 26, 34,705 is taken by Company duringthe year.

b) Term of repayment:
Loanis repayable in equal monthly instalment, the last instalment will due on March 5, 2024.

M. Financial Derivatives and Commodity Hedging Transactions
There is no financial derivatives and commodity hedging transaction made during the year.

N. Earning Per Shares:

 

 

 

     

Particulars Current Year (2020-21) Previous Year (2019-20)

Profit after tax as per Profit & 3113984 2344275
Loss a/c

Nos. of Equity Shares 5000000 5000000

Earning Per Share (In Rs.) 0.62 0.47
 

O. Segment Reporting
Asper Accounting Standard (AS) 17 on “Segment Reporting”, the Company is engage in one
segment.

P. Related Party Disclosures’

A) List of Related Parties:
i) Key Managerial Personnal: (a) Shri Ajit Singh Kumpawat, Chief Financial Officer

(b) Smt. Pratibha Ranka, CompanySecretary

ii) Independent Directors: (a) Shri Rajesh KumarInani, Whole Time Director
(b) Shri Basanti Lal Agal, Director
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  Notes forming part of Standalone
    For the year ended 31st March,

 
 

 

                  
                  
 
 iii) Enterprises over which Directors and Relatives of such personnel exercise 
       influence: 
 

(a)

(b)

(c)

 

iv) Relatives of the Independent Director: 

(a)

 

B) The following transactions were carried out with the related parties during the year:

 

                     i) Related Parties / Parties 

 

 
                    a) Sale made to Related Parties

b) Purchase made from Related Parties

c) Loan Given to Related Parties

Action Marble & Granites Private Limited

Inani Minchem Private Limited

Golden Minerals Resources

d) Loan Received from Related Parties

Action Marble & Granites Private Limited

Inani Minchem Private Limited

Parwati Inani 

Golden Minerals Resources

e) Interest Paid to Related Parties

Action Marble & Granites Private Limited

Inani Minchem Private Limited

Golden Minerals Resources

f) Commission Given to Related Parties

 

Notes on Accounts: 
1.           Contingent Liabilities: NIL 
2.       Auditors Remuneration: 

 

Particulars 

Audit Fees 
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  (c) Shri Madhav Inani, Director 
  (d) Smt. Anita Maheshwari, Director 

Enterprises over which Directors and Relatives of such personnel exercise significant 

(a) Action Marble & Granites Private Limited 

(b) Inani Minchem Private Limited 

(c) Golden Mineral Resources 

Independent Director:  

(a)    Smt. Parwati Inani 

B) The following transactions were carried out with the related parties during the year:

 

i) Related Parties / Parties Holding Significant Influence
01.04.20 TO 

(Rs. In Lakhs)

a) Sale made to Related Parties  

b) Purchase made from Related Parties  

c) Loan Given to Related Parties  

Action Marble & Granites Private Limited  

Inani Minchem Private Limited 

Golden Minerals Resources 

d) Loan Received from Related Parties  

Action Marble & Granites Private Limited  

Inani Minchem Private Limited  

 

Golden Minerals Resources 

e) Interest Paid to Related Parties  

Action Marble & Granites Private Limited 

Inani Minchem Private Limited 

Golden Minerals Resources 

f) Commission Given to Related Parties 

Current Year (2020-21) Previous Year (2019

25000 20000 
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significant  

B) The following transactions were carried out with the related parties during the year:- 

01.04.20 TO 
31.03.21 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

 

-    

-    

73.86  

-    

-    

-    

-    

-    

-    

Previous Year (2019-20) 
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(c) Shri MadhavInani, Director
(d) Smt. Anita Maheshwari, Director

iii) Enterprises over which Directors and Relatives of such personnel exercise significant
influence:

(a) Action Marble & Granites Private Limited

(b) Inani Minchem Private Limited

(c) Golden Mineral Resources

iv) Relatives of the IndependentDirector:

(a) Smt. Parwati Inani

B) The following transactions were carried out with the related parties during the year:-
 

i) Related Parties / Parties Holding Significant Influe
01.04.20 TO

31.03.21
(Rs. In Lakhs)
 

a) Sale madeto Related Parties

b) Purchase made from Related Parties

c) Loan Givento Related Parties

Action Marble & Granites Private Limited

Inani Minchem Private Limited

Golden Minerals Resources

d) Loan Received from Related Parties

Action Marble & Granites Private Limited

Inani Minchem Private Limited

Parwati Inani

Golden Minerals Resources

e) Interest Paid to Related Parties

Action Marble & Granites Private Limited

Inani Minchem Private Limited

Golden Minerals Resources

f) Commission Givento Related Parties

73.86

   
Notes on Accounts:

ContingentLiabilities: NIL
Auditors Remuneration:

1.
2.

 
Particulars Current Year (2020-21) Previous Year (2019-20) 

 Audit Fees  25000   20000 
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3.      Tax expenses for the current year comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax is the 

 amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in accordance with 

 

     the provisions of Income Tax Act 1961. Deferred tax is recogn

    between the taxable income and periods. 

4.    Previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary to confirm to 

    current year’s presentation. 

5.       Figures have been rounded off nearest to the 

6. There is no Micro, small and Medium enterprises, as defined in the Micro, small and Medium 

Enterprises Development Act, 2006 to whom the Company owes dues on account of principal 

amount together with interest and accordingly no additional disclosur

above information regarding micro, small and medium enterprises have been determined to the 

extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company. 

This has been relied upon by the auditors.

 

Note 3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

 Particulars  

  

Cash in Hand  

Balances with Scheduled Bank  

Total 

 Note 4. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Considered good

 Particulars  

  

 Debts outstanding for a period more than six months  

 Others   

 TOTAL  

  Note 5. LOANS  

 Particulars  

  

 Loans & Advances (Unsecured, Considered Good) 

 TOTAL  
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Tax expenses for the current year comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax is the 

amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in accordance with 

the provisions of Income Tax Act 1961. Deferred tax is recognized, on timing differences 

the taxable income and periods.  

Previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary to confirm to 

Figures have been rounded off nearest to the Rupees. 

There is no Micro, small and Medium enterprises, as defined in the Micro, small and Medium 

Enterprises Development Act, 2006 to whom the Company owes dues on account of principal 

amount together with interest and accordingly no additional disclosures have been made. The 

above information regarding micro, small and medium enterprises have been determined to the 

extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company. 

been relied upon by the auditors. 

Note 3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
   

         As at 

      31.03.21

   

379885

   

20963

   

400847

    (Considered good- Unsecured) 

 

         As at 

      31.03.21

Debts outstanding for a period more than six months   

 

- 

   

 -  

   

- 

    

    

         As at 

      31.03.21

Loans & Advances (Unsecured, Considered Good)  

 

71091763

   

71091763
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Tax expenses for the current year comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax is the 

amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in accordance with   

ized, on timing differences   

Previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary to confirm to  

There is no Micro, small and Medium enterprises, as defined in the Micro, small and Medium 

Enterprises Development Act, 2006 to whom the Company owes dues on account of principal 

es have been made. The 

above information regarding micro, small and medium enterprises have been determined to the 

extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company. 

 (Amount in ` ) 

As at  As at  

31.03.21 31.03.20 

379885 362628 

20963 643479 

400847 1006107 

 

 (Amount in ` ) 

As at  As at  

31.03.21 31.03.20 

74033 

 

                  

-    

74033 

 

 (Amount in ` ) 

As at  As at  

31.03.21 31.03.20 

71091763 69679440 

71091763 69679440 
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3. Tax expenses for the current year comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax is the

amountof tax payable on the taxable incomefor the year as determined in accordance with

the provisions of Income Tax Act 1961. Deferred tax is recognized, on timing differences

betweenthe taxable incomeandperiods.

4, Previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary to confirm to

current year’s presentation.

5. Figures have been roundedoff nearest to the Rupees.

6. There is no Micro, small and Medium enterprises, as defined in the Micro, small and Medium

Enterprises Development Act, 2006 to whom the Company owes dues on accountof principal

amount together with interest and accordingly no additional disclosures have been made. The

above information regarding micro, small and medium enterprises have been determined to the

extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company.

This has been relied uponby the auditors.

Note 3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(Amountin @ )

Particulars As at As at

31.03.21 31.03.20

Cash in Hand 379885 362628

Balances with Scheduled Bank 20963 643479

Total 400847 1006107

Note 4. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Considered good- Unsecured)

(Amountin & )

Particulars As at As at

31.03.21 31.03.20

Debts outstanding for a period morethan six months - 74033

Others - -

TOTAL - 74033 

Note 5. LOANS

(Amountin = )

 

 

Particulars As at As at

31.03.21 31.03.20

Loans & Advances (Unsecured, Considered Good) 71091763 69679440

TOTAL 71091763 69679440 
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Note 6. INVESTMENTS 

 Particulars  

  

Unquoted - 

Inani Securities & Investments Ltd.  

200000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid 

Arawali Associates Pvt. Ltd.  

2050 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each fully paid 

Inani Marbles Pvt. Ltd.  

3850 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each fully paid 

Inani Marmo & Granite Pvt. Ltd.  

25000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid 

Inani Tiles Pvt. Ltd.  

5380 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each fully paid 

Chirag Tiles Pvt. Ltd.  

50000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid 

Nathani Marble Pvt. Ltd.  

15000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid 

Action Marble & Granite Pvt. Ltd.  

60000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid 

Vijaydeep Silk Mill Pvt. Ltd.  

129540 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid 

Inani Infraprojects Pvt. Ltd.  

4800 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid 

TOTAL 

Aggregate cost of unquoted investments 

 

 
 

Note 7. OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS 

Particulars    

    

Tax Deducted at Source (Receivable) 

Tax Collected at source (Receivable) 

Fringe Benefit Refundable  

 Advance Income Tax  

 Deposit with Income Tax Deptt. 

 Others 

 TOTAL 

  

 

 

 

_______________________________________Annual Report 

Standalone Financial Statements 
March, 2021 

         As at 

      31.03.21

    

    each fully paid  

  

2000000

    each fully paid  

  

1025000

    each fully paid  

  

1925000

    each fully paid  

  

1500000

    each fully paid  

  

2690000

    each fully paid  

  

- 

    each fully paid  

  

150000

    each fully paid  

  

1725000

    each fully paid  

  

1296875

    each fully paid  

  

1440000

   

13751875

Aggregate cost of unquoted investments  

  

13751875

 

 
(Amount

     As at  

     31.03.21

    1845707

  

17348 

   

18767 

   

- 

   

9352 

   

3434125

   

5325299
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(Amount in ` ) 

As at  As at  

31.03.21 31.03.20 

 

 2000000 2000000 

 1025000 1025000 

 1925000 1925000 

 1500000 1500000 

 2690000 2690000 

 500000 

 150000 150000 

 1725000 1725000 

 1296875 1296875 

 1440000 1440000 

13751875 14251875 

13751875 14251875  

 

 
(Amount in ` )

 As at  

31.03.21 31.03.20 

1845707 2196592 

 - 

 18767 

-580820 

9352 

3434125 3434125 

5325299 5078016 
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Note 6. INVESTMENTS

(Amountin = ) 

 

 

 

Particulars As at As at

31.03.21 31.03.20

Unquoted-

Inani Securities & Investments Ltd.

200000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid 2000000 2000000

Arawali Associates Pvt. Ltd.

2050 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- eachfully paid 1025000 1025000

Inani Marbles Pvt. Ltd.

3850 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each fully paid 1925000 1925000

Inani Marmo & Granite Pvt. Ltd.

25000 Equity SharesofRs. 10/- eachfully paid 1500000 1500000

Inani Tiles Pvt. Ltd.

5380 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each fully paid 2690000 2690000

Chirag Tiles Pvt. Ltd.

50000 Equity Sharesof Rs. 10/- each fully paid - 500000

Nathani Marble Pvt. Ltd.

15000 Equity Sharesof Rs. 10/- each fully paid 150000 150000

Action Marble & Granite Pvt. Ltd.

60000 Equity Sharesof Rs. 10/- each fully paid 1725000 1725000

VijaydeepSilk Mill Pvt. Ltd.

129540 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- eachfully paid 1296875 1296875

Inani Infraprojects Pvt. Ltd.

4800 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid 1440000 1440000

TOTAL 13751875 14251875

Aggregate cost of unquoted investments 13751875 14251875

Note 7. OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (Amountin = ) 

 

 

Particulars As at As at

31.03.21 31.03.20

Tax Deducted at Source (Receivable) 1845707 2196592

Tax Collected at source (Receivable) 17348 -

Fringe Benefit Refundable 18767 18767

Advance Income Tax - -580820

Deposit with Income Tax Deptt. 9352 9352

Others 3434125 3434125

TOTAL 5325299 5078016 
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Note 8. Property, Plant & Equipment

  
Particulars  

Gross Block 

 As at 01.04.2019 

Additions during the year 

Deductions during the year 

As at 31.03.2020 

Additions during the year 

Deductions during the year 

As at 31.03.2021 

Accumulated Depreciation 

 As at 01.04.2019 

Depreciation Expenses for the year 

Deductions during the year 

As at 31.03.2020 

Depreciation Expenses for the year 

Deductions during the year 

As at 31.03.2021 -

Net Block as at 31st March, 2020 

Net Block as at 31st March, 2021 

 

 

Note 9. OTHER NON FINANCIAL ASSETS

 Particulars  

  

Advance payment of expenses 

Prepaid expenses 

TOTAL 

  

Note 10. BORROWINGS 

 Particulars  

  

ICICI Bank Loan for INNOVA 

TOTAL 
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Note 8. Property, Plant & Equipment 

   
Computer  Vehicle  Furniture Mobile 

    192725 1023443 - 

- - - 

- - - 

192725 1023443 - 

- 2844561 30502 93000

(192725) (1023443) - 

0 2844561 30502 93000

    183089 972271 - 

- - - 

- - - 

183089 972271 - 

- 89278 5301 15962

(183089) (972271) - 

- 89278 5301 15962

9636 51172 - 

- 2755283 25201 77038

Note 9. OTHER NON FINANCIAL ASSETS 

   

         As at 

      31.03.21

   

885 

   

66429

   

67314

    

    

         As at 

      31.03.21

   

2634705

   

2634705
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(Amount in ` ) 

Mobile  Total  

 - 1216168 

- - 

- - 

- 1216168 

93000 2968063 

- (1216168) 

93000 2968063 

 - 1155360 

- - 

- - 

- 1155360 

15962 110541 

- (1155360) 

15962 110541 

- 60808 

77038 2857522 

 (Amount in ` ) 

As at  As at  

31.03.21 31.03.20 

 - 

66429 - 

67314   

 

 (Amount in ` ) 

As at  As at  

31.03.21 31.03.20 

2634705 - 

2634705 - 
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Note8. Property, Plant & Equipment

(Amountin & ) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Particulars Computer Vehicle Furniture Mobile Total

Gross Block

As at 01.04.2019 192725 1023443 - - 1216168

Additions during the year - - - - -

Deductions during the year - - - - -

As at 31.03.2020 192725 1023443 - - 1216168

Additions during the year - 2844561 30502 93000 2968063

Deductions during the year (192725) (1023443) - - (1216168)

As at 31.03.2021 0 2844561 30502 93000 2968063

Accumulated Depreciation

As at 01.04.2019 183089 972271 - - 1155360

Depreciation Expenses for the year - - - - -

Deductions during the year - - - - -

As at 31.03.2020 183089 972271 - - 1155360

Depreciation Expensesfor the year - 89278 5301 15962 110541

Deductions during the year (183089) (972271) - - (1155360)

As at 31.03.2021 - 89278 5301 15962 110541

Net Block as at 31st March, 2020 9636 51172 - - 60808

NetBlock as at 31st March, 2021 - 2755283 25201 77038 2857522 

Note 9. OTHER NONFINANCIAL ASSETS

(Amountin = ) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Particulars As at As at

31.03.21 31.03.20

Advance paymentof expenses 885 -

Prepaid expenses 66429 -

TOTAL 67314

Note 10. BORROWINGS

(Amountin & )

Particulars As at As at

31.03.21 31.03.20

ICICI Bank Loan for INNOVA 2634705 -

TOTAL 2634705 - 
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Note 11. OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

 Particulars  

  

Creditors for Expenses  

Other Liabilities 

TOTAL 

   

Note 12. PROVISIONS 
 

  Particulars    

    

Audit Fees Payable  

 Bonus Payable  

 Income Tax 

 T.D.S Payable on Professional Services 

TOTAL 

  

Note 13. SHARE CAPITAL  
 

  
Particulars    

    

(a) AUTHORISED  

      7000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 

  (b) ISSUED SUBSCRIBED & FULLY PAID UP SHARES

     5000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid 

  

 (c) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of

     the reporting period. 

   

Equity Shares   

    

At the beginning of the year 

 Increase/(Decrease) during the 

year 

 Outstanding at the end of the year   

 

 (d) Terms/Rights attached to equity shares

(1)  The Company has only one class of 

          of equity share is entitled to one vote

(2)   The holders of equity shares are entitled

      approved by the Shareholders at the

(3)  In the event of liquidation of the Co

            any of the remaining assets of the Company,

           such preferential amount exists currently.

           equity shares held by the shareholders.
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Note 11. OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 
   

         As at 

      31.03.21

      1186267

   

714162

   

1900429

    

        As at  

     31.03.21

   

40500 

   

- 

   

200857 

 

  

10750 

   

252107 

    

   
     As at  

     31.03.21

    each  

  

70000000

    (b) ISSUED SUBSCRIBED & FULLY PAID UP SHARES 

  each fully paid  

 

50000000

    

    (c) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of 

       

 As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2021

 Nos. ` Nos. 

 

5000000 50000000 5000000

 

            -             -           - 

 5000000 50000000 5000000

shares 

equity shares having par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Each

vote per share. 

entitled to dividends, if any, proposed by the board of directors

the Annual General Meeting. 

ompany, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to

Company, after distribution of preferential amount. However,

currently. The distribution will be in proportion to the number

shareholders. 
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 (Amount in ` ) 

As at  As at  

31.03.21 31.03.20 

1186267 719800 

714162 1148405 

1900429 1868205 

 (Amount in ` ) 

 As at  

31.03.21 31.03.20 

 20000 

170000 

 2573257 

 56950 

 2820207 

 (Amount in ` ) 

 As at  

31.03.21 31.03.20 

 70000000 70000000 

 

 50000000 50000000 

 

 

 

  

31.03.2021 

` 

5000000 50000000 

            - 

5000000 50000000 

share. Each holder  

directors and   

to receive                

However, no   

number of   
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Note 11. OTHER FINANCIALLIABILITIES

(Amountin & )
 

 

 

Particulars As at As at

31.03.21 31.03.20

Creditors for Expenses 1186267 719800

OtherLiabilities 714162 1148405

TOTAL 1900429 1868205

Note 12. PROVISIONS

 

(Amountin = )

 

 

Particulars As at As at

31.03.21 31.03.20

Audit Fees Payable 40500 20000

Bonus Payable - 170000

Income Tax 200857 2573257

T.D.S Payable on Professional Services 10750 56950

TOTAL 252107 2820207

Note 13. SHARE CAPITAL

 

(Amountin = )

 

Particulars As at As at

31.03.21 31.03.20

(a) AUTHORISED

7000000Equity Sharesof Rs. 10/- each 70000000 70000000

(b) ISSUED SUBSCRIBED & FULLY PAID UP SHARES

5000000 Equity Sharesof Rs. 10/- each fully paid 50000000 50000000

(c) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of

the reporting period.

 

 

 

  

Equity Shares Asat 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2021

Nos. z Nos. z

At the beginning of the year 5000000 50000000 5000000 50000000

Increase/(Decrease) during the

year - - - -

Outstanding at the endof the year 5000000 50000000 5000000 50000000
 

(d) Terms/Rights attached to equity shares

(1) The Companyhasonly oneclass of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Each holder

of equity shareis entitled to one vote pershare.

(2) The holders of equity shares are entitled to dividends, if any, proposed by the board of directors and

approved by the Shareholders at the Annual General Meeting.

(3) Inthe event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shareswill be entitled to receive

any of the remaining assets of the Company,after distribution of preferential amount. However, no

such preferential amountexists currently. The distribution will be in proportion to the numberof

equity shares held by the shareholders.
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(e) Pattern of Shareholding 

 Details of shares held by shareholders

 shares in the Company: 

   
 
Shareholder 

Neelam Sethiya 

 

Note 14. OTHER EQUITY 
 

  Particulars    

    

(i)       Reserves and Surplus 

          (a) Securities Premium 

               Opening Balance 

               Add: Additions During the year (net)

              Closing Balance 

 

           (b) Profit & Loss Account  

               Opening Balance  

               Add : Profit for the year 

 

  TOTAL 

  

Note 15. INCOME FROM OPERATIONS

 Particulars  

  

Interest Income  

Profit on Sale of Investment 

TOTAL 

 

 

Note 16. OTHER INCOME 
 

  Particulars    

    

Dividend Income  

 Discount received 

 TOTAL 
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shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate 

As at 31.03.21 As at 31.03.20

Nos of            % held 

shares 

Nos of            

shares 

377500            7.55 377500             

    

        As at  

     31.03.21

    

    

   

20472498

Add: Additions During the year (net) 

  

- 

   

20472498

    

    

   

14989369

   

3113984

   

18103353

   

38575851

Note 15. INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 
   

         As at 

      31.03.21

   

7019741

   

700000

   

7719741

    

        As at  

     31.03.21

   

- 

   

22000 

   

22000 
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31.03.20 

             % held 

              7.55 

 (Amount in ` ) 

 As at  

31.03.21 31.03.20 

 

 20472498 20472498 

- 

20472498 20472498 

 

 14989369 12645094 

3113984 2344275 

18103353 14989369 

38575851 35461867 

 (Amount in ` ) 

As at  As at  

31.03.21 31.03.20 

7019741 6632943 

700000 - 

7719741 6632943 

 (Amount in ` ) 

 As at  

31.03.21 31.03.20 

2566 

 - 

 2566 
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(e) Pattern of Shareholding

Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate

shares in the Company:

 

As at 31.03.21 As at 31.03.20
 

 

Shareholder Nos of % held Nos of % held

shares shares

Neelam Sethiya 377500 7.55 377500 7.55

    
 

Note 14. OTHER EQUITY

(Amountin = )

 

 

 

 

 

Particulars As at As at

31.03.21 31.03.20

(i) Reserves and Surplus

(a) Securities Premium

Opening Balance 20472498 20472498

Add: Additions During the year (net) - -

Closing Balance 20472498 20472498

(b) Profit & Loss Account

Opening Balance 14989369 12645094

Add Profit for the year 3113984 2344275

18103353 14989369

TOTAL 38575851 35461867

Note 15. INCOME FROM OPERATIONS

 

(Amountin & )
 

 

 

Particulars As at As at

31.03.21 31.03.20

Interest Income 7019741 6632943

Profit on Sale of Investment 700000 -

TOTAL 7719741 6632943

Note 16. OTHER INCOME

 

(Amountin = )

 

 

Particulars As at As at

31.03.21 31.03.20

Dividend Income - 2566

Discount received 22000 -

TOTAL 22000 2566
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Note 17. FINANCE COST 

  Particulars    

    

Bank Charges 

 Interest on ICICI Bank LOAN(INNOVA) 

Interest on Income Tax/TDS 

 TOTAL 

  

Note 18. FEES & COMMISSION EXPENSES

 Particulars  

  

Listing & License Fees 

TOTAL 

Note 19. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPESNES

 Particulars  

  

Salaries  

TOTAL 

 

  Note 20. OTHER EXPENSES 

 

  Particulars    

    

Operational & Administration Expenses

Auditors Remuneration  

 Printing and Stationery Expenses 

 RENTAL  & Fuel of vehicle 

 Electricity Expenses 

 Advertisement  & Publicity 

 Office Lighting Expenses 

 Office Shifting and Documentation Expenses

Vehicle Running & Maintenance  

 Fine & Penalty 

 Website development expenses 

 Loss on Sale of Computer 

 Loss on Derocognition of Vehicle 
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        As at  

     31.03.21

   

- 

  

20742 

   

230 

   

20972 

Note 18. FEES & COMMISSION EXPENSES 
   

         As at 

      31.03.21

   

404345

   

404345

    

   Note 19. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPESNES 

  

 

 

         As at 

      31.03.21

      1253710

   

1253710

    

    

        As at  

     31.03.21

Operational & Administration Expenses 

   

   

25000 

   

84557 

   

157800 

   

112513 

   

40426 

   

34970 

Office Shifting and Documentation Expenses 

  

28044 

   

25418 

   

- 

   

29000 

   

4636 

   

51172 
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(Amount in ` ) 

 As at  

31.03.21 31.03.20 

944 

 - 

- 

 944 

 (Amount in ` ) 

As at  As at  

31.03.21 31.03.20 

404345 364220 

404345 364220 

 

 

 (Amount in ` ) 

As at  As at  

31.03.21 31.03.20 

1253710 1008000 

1253710 1008000 

 

 (Amount in ` ) 

 As at  

31.03.21 31.03.20 

  20000 

 33040 

 - 

 - 

 - 

 - 

 - 

 - 

1618960 

 - 

- 

 - 
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Note 17. FINANCE COST

(Amountin = )

 

 

Particulars As at As at

31.03.21 31.03.20

Bank Charges - 944

Interest on ICICI] Bank LOAN(INNOVA) 20742 -

Interest on Income Tax/TDS 230 -

TOTAL 20972 944

Note 18. FEES & COMMISSION EXPENSES

 

(Amountin = )

 

Particulars As at As at

31.03.21 31.03.20

Listing & License Fees 404345 364220

TOTAL

Note 19. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPESNES

Particulars

 

404345 364220 

(Amountin = )

As at As at

31.03.21 31.03.20
 

Salaries

TOTAL

Note 20. OTHER EXPENSES

Particulars

1253710 1008000 
1253710 1008000 

(Amountin = )

As at As at

31.03.21 31.03.20
 

Operational & Administration Expenses

Auditors Remuneration

Printing and Stationery Expenses

RENTAL & Fuel of vehicle

Electricity Expenses

Advertisement & Publicity

Office Lighting Expenses

Office Shifting and Documentation Expenses

Vehicle Running & Maintenance

Fine & Penalty

Website development expenses

Loss on Sale of Computer

Loss on Derocognition of Vehicle

25000 20000

84557 33040

157800 -

112513 -

40426 -

34970 -

28044 -

25418 -

- 1618960

29000 -

4636 -

51172 -
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Bank Charges 

 Postage & Telegram  

 Rent  

 Legal & Professional Charges  

 Insurance 

 General expenses 

 Water Expenses 

 Office Refreshment Expenses 

 Telephone & Mobile expenses 

 Conveyance expenses 

 TOTAL 
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7100 

   

9430 

   

108000 

   

1006585

   

3908 

   

40000 

   

28060 

   

95996 

   

9156 

   

49888 

   

1951659
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- 

- 

 - 

1006585 241380 

- 

 - 

 - 

 

 - 

 - 

1951659 1913380 
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Bank Charges

Postage & Telegram

Rent

Legal & Professional Charges

Insurance

General expenses

Water Expenses

Office Refreshment Expenses

Telephone & Mobile expenses

Conveyance expenses

TOTAL

7100

9430

108000

1006585

3908

40000

28060

95996

9156

49888

241380

 

1951659 1913380
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